LICENSING
COMMITTEE

Monday, 5 September 2016 at 2.00 p.m.

The Council Chamber, 1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove

Crescent, London, E14 2BG

The meeting is open to the public to attend.

Members:

Chair: Councillor Rajib Ahmed
Vice- Councillor Peter Golds
Chair:

Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed
Councillor Amina Ali

Councillor Sirajul Islam
Councillor Mahbub Alam
Councillor Shah Alam

Councillor Dave Chesterton
Councillor Suluk Ahmed
Councillor Denise Jones
Councillor Harun Miah
Councillor Md. Maium Miah
Councillor Joshua Peck
Councillor Candida Ronald
Councillor Vacancy

[The
quorum
for this
body is
3
Membe
rs]

Ward Represented

Lansbury;
Island Gardens;

Bromley North;

Bow East;

Bethnal Green;

St Dunstan's;

Mile End;

Blackwall & Cubitt Town;
Spitalfields & Banglatown;
St Katharine's & Wapping;
Shadwell;

Canary Wharf;

Bow West;

Blackwall & Cubitt Town;




Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code for

Antoinette Duhaney, Democratic Services, an electronic
1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG  agenda:
Tel: 020 7364 4120 (Op%|0|
E-mail: antoinette.duhaney@towerhamlets.gov.uk 1 o

Web:http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee o




Public Information

Attendance at meetings.
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited and
offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the
agenda front page.

Mobile telephones
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

A5
)
2 h‘);-f\?-z o _/
DLACKWALL TUNNCL ;D -5

NORTHERN APPROACH

Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop near
the Town Hall.
Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are East
India: Head across the bridge and then through the
complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry Place

\ Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex, through
o' :.'.~.‘ the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
225" Mulberry Place Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning Town
T e and Canary Wharf .
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and display
parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

o

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts to
venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the aEenda.

Fire alarm
If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire exit
without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to the fire
assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you to a safe
area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand adjourned.
Electronic agendas reports and minutes.

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for
the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for
Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, Apple and Android apps. users



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

3.1

3.2

3.3

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST (Pages 1 -

4)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government

Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

PAGE
NUMBER

RULES OF PROCEDURE - LICENCES FOR
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

To note the rules of procedure relating to determinations of
licenses for sexual entertainment venues.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 9-130
1982 (as amended) Application for a Sexual

Entertainment Venue Licence for The Nags Head, 17-19
Whitechapel Road, E1 1DU

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 131 - 260
1982 (as amended) Application for a Renewal of a

Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Metropolis,

234 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9NN

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 261 -410
1982 (as amended) Application for a renewal of a

Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Whites

Gentleman's Club, 32 - 38 Leman Street, London E1

8EW

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT

Next Meeting of the Licensing Committee

WARD(S)
AFFECTED

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown

St Peter's

Whitechapel

Wednesday, 7 September 2016 at 2.00 p.m. to be held in Council Chamber, 1st Floor,

Town Hall, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 1



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-

Melanie Clay, Corporate Director of Law, Probity & Governance & Monitoring Officer,
Telephone Number: 020 7364 4800

Page 2



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any benéeficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS

SAF
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES

UNDER SECTION 2 OF AND SCHEDULE 3 TO
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Approved 16.06.16 Page 5




1. Interpretation

1.1 These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
section 2 of and schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as amended.

2. Composition of the Licensing Committee

2.1 The Licensing Committee will consist of fifteen (15) members and no business
shall be transacted unless at least three (3) members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing
Committee. The Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

3. Procedure

3.1 The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of the
public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to
the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

3.2 The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

3.3 The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of the
hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to a
later date.

3.4 The Chair will explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and indicate any
time limits that will be imposed on the parties. In setting time limits, the
Licensing Committee will take into account the importance of ensuring that all
parties receive a fair hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all
applications are determined expeditiously and without undue delay. Further the
Licensing Committee should allow each party an equal amount of time.

3.6 If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should address
the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

3.7 If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing Committee
may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing.

Approved 16.06.16 Page 6



3.8 If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing it should specify the date, time
and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

3.9 If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application or objection given by that party.

3.10 The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefy summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any objections withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that the
Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give any
opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference based on
such an opinion.

3.11 Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

3.12 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

3.13 The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to state
their case. This should avoid repetition of material already available to the
Licensing Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise, and include any
reasons why an exception should be made to the Sex Establishment Licensing
Policy, where appropriate; address, where appropriate, the matters stated in
the Sex Establishment Licensing Policy that the Licensing Committee will take
into account when considering applications; and respond to the written
objections received. The submission may be followed by the evidence of any
person who is giving supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

3.14 The application is to be presented within any time limit that has been set.

3.15 Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
questions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

3.16 The objectors (or their representative) will be invited to question the applicant.

3.16 Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the applicant and/
or their representative as well as any other person who has spoken in support
of the application. Members can also ask questions of any other person
present for the applicant who they consider can assist.

3.17 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Approved 16.06.16 Page 7



3.18 The Chair will then ask objectors against the application to state their case
within any time limit that has been set. The objectors should not repeat what is
already set out in their objections. In stating their case, the objectors should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who is giving
supporting evidence.

3.19 The applicant (or their representative) will be invited to question the objectors.

3.19 Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the objectors
and any other person who has spoken given evidence in support. Members
can also ask questions of any other person present who they consider can
assist.

3.20 The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

3.21 Petitions will be considered but Members should proceed with caution when
relying upon petitions used as evidence due to the structure and wording used.

3.22 The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

3.23 The objectors (or their representative) will then be permitted to “Sum Up”.
3.24 The applicant (or their representative) will then be permitted to “Sum Up”.

3.25 The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the
Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

3.26 The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but where they consider it appropriate for the determination to be
given at a later time then the Chair will advise the parties present that the
decision will not be announced then but that the determination will take place
later and that written notification will be dispatched to all parties advising then of
the determination.

4. Exclusions

4.1 In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit
the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the

Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Approved 16.06.16 Page 8



Agenda Iltem 3.1

Committee : Date Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.
Licensing Committee 05 September 2016 Unrestricted

Report of : Title:

David Tolley Local Government (Miscellaneous

Head of Environmental Health & Trading | Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)

Standards

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer

Application for a renewal of a Sexual

1DU

Ward affected:
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Applicant:

Name and
Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Karpal Singh, Shamsher Singh and
Manpal Singh

The Nags Head

17-19 Whitechapel Road
London

E11DU

Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence under
Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)
Application for a renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence

None

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Ali

020 7364 5498

Page 9

Entertainment Venue Licence for the Nags
Head, 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London E1




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Background

This is an application made by Karpal Singh and Shamsher Singh for a
renewal of Sexual Entertainment Venue licence under Schedule 3 of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by
reg 47 (4), Provisions of Services Regulations 2009 ‘the service
regulations’) and the Policing and Crime Act 2009 for The Nags Head,
17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU.

A licence from the Council is required for the use of a premise as a sex
Establishment. A sexual entertainment venue is any premises at which
relevant entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial
gain of the organiser or the entertainer.

Relevant entertainment means:
e any live performance; or
e any live display of nudity;

which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably
be assumed to be provided solely or principally for the purpose of
sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or
other means).

The premises is currently granted a Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 (as amended). A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as
Appendix 1. The licence consists of the basic licence, plus additional
conditions relevant to that premises only. In addition, the Tower Hamlets
Standard SEV Conditions also apply and form part of the licence.

This licence was in force up to: 315t May 2016 or during the time that the
licensee(s) is/are the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter
period, or unless sooner surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are:
e The hours permitted are: Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to
03:00hrs (the following day)
e Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 22:30hrs

The named management responsible for this premises are:
e Manpal Singh and Shamsher Singh - Managers
e Keith Harrington — Relief Manager
e Alcir Orlandi — Relief Manager

This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:
1. The Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets made under paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on
231 June 2015 and sent to the Licence Holder as part of the

Page 10



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Decision Notice dated 17t July 2015. It is the duty of the licence
holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions;

2. The following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. The number of persons to be accommodated in the Premises
at any one time shall not exceed 100 persons.

The current renewal application is to permit the premises to operate as a
sexual entertainment venue with opening hours as follows:

e The hours permitted are: Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to
03:00hrs (the following day)
e Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 22:30hrs

The premises also holds a licence under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy
of the existing licence is enclosed for Members’ information as
Appendix 2. The licence was originally granted on 7t October 2005 and
amended via a minor variation on 11" November 2010.

The licence grants the following licensable activities:

The sale by retail of alcohol (on and off sales) and the provision of
regulated entertainment; consisting of recorded music, performance of
dance (performed by striptease artists), anything of similar nature, the
provision of facilities for making music and the provision of facilities for
dancing (performed by striptease artists) and the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar nature.

e Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs (the following day)

e Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 22:30hrs

The opening hours of the premises:
e Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to 03:30hrs (the following day)
e Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 23:00hrs
A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 3.
Maps of the premises location are available in Appendix 4.
Members should note that the two regimes run concurrently therefore
the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 could

effectively run without the SEV in operation, if alcohol and regulated
entertainment was solely taking place.

Page 11



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

Layout of the Premises

Layout plan of the premises is available in Appendix 5. The premises
was visited on Wednesday 22" June 2016 by a Licensing Officer with
one of the licence holders and his legal representative. The layout of the
premises was confirmed to be the same as contained in the application.
A checklist of questions was completed and a copy of that checklist used
at the meeting is available in Appendix 6.

The checklist covered the following points:

The Code of Conduct for performers

The House Rules

The Performer Safety Policy

Retention of performers’ personal details

Details of Door Staff attending each evening

The venue interior and exterior (for example, whether the interior
of the premises is visible from the outside)

Public access areas and approved access to dressing rooms
CCTV Coverage

Functionality of the CCTV

Advertising, both externally to the premises and online
Information on tariffs, including both dances and beverages

In conclusion from the visit, the Licensing Officer was satisfied that all
conditions of the licence were met. Management were cooperative and
records were kept in working order.

Photographs of the premises are available in Appendix 7.

Adverts and Flyers

No adverts or flyers used to promote the premises have been included in
the application; however, Management informed the Licensing Officer at
the inspection that advertising is done outside of Tower Hamlets.

It was noted that there were no adverts at the exterior of the premises.

The premises does however have a website, available at
www.nagsheadgentlemensvenue.com/ . There is no ‘Over 18’ entry tab.

Standard Conditions

The Council has adopted Standard Conditions that were revised on 23
June 2015, which act as default conditions that are attached to all
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences. These are available as part of
the licence in Appendix 1.

Page 12


http://www.nagsheadgentlemensvenue.com/

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Codes of Conduct and Policies

The applicant has provided Codes of Conduct and policies as required
by the Standard Conditions, see Appendix 8, namely:

Code of Conduct for Performers
Code of Conduct of Customers (Customer House Rules)
Performer Welfare Policy

During the compliance check visit, it was confirmed that the Code of
Conduct for Performers was available in the dressing rooms. It was also
confirmed that the House Rules was available in the public area of the
premises.

Members have discretion to modify the standard conditions or add
appropriate conditions.

Assessment and information for the vicinity

Appendix 9 is a map of the Licensing Service’s determination of the
vicinity around the premises, set at 100meters from the premises. Itis
noted that there has been no significant changes since the original
application.

Determination of the “use” of other Premises in the “vicinity” - vicinity” is
likely to be a narrower and smaller area than the “relevant locality” much
will depend upon the physical location of the premises, its appearance
and upon the nature and hours of its operation.

Below is a list of notable premises within vicinity as observed by
Licensing Officer visiting the area on foot and using GIS maps:

Residential There is no obvious residential accommodation
accommodation | above the Nags Head.

The floors above the Whitechapel Road premises
within the vicinity are primarily used for commercial
purposes.

There are residential developments accessed from
Old Montague Street: Kings Arms Court, Green
Dragon Yard and Black Lion House.

Naylor Build Yard, residential accommodation next to
Altab Ali Park, is on the edge of the vicinity.

Schools There are no schools within the vicinity.

Page 13




Premises used
by children and
vulnerable
persons

There is a medical centre (The Spitalfields Practice)
in Old Montague Street.

Youth community
and leisure
centres

There are none in the vicinity.

Religious centres
and public places
of worship

There are none in the vicinity.

Access routes to
and from
premises listed
above

The premises sits on the north side of the A11,
Whitechapel Road, one of London’s busiest arterial
roads.

Whitechapel Road is busy 24 hours a day.

There are a number of bus routes, as well as night
buses.

Aldgate East Tube Station is a 5 minute walk away.

Existing licensed
premises in the
vicinity

Whitechapel Road same side as applicant
premises

e Off licence Best Star One, 23 Whitechapel
Road, E1

o Off Licence Tesco Stores Ltd45 Whitechapel
Road E1 1DU

e Hotel Adagio London 45 Whitechapel
RoadE1 1DU

Whitechapel Road opposite side from applicant
premises

¢ Restaurant Haji Nanna Biryani, 14
Whitechapel Road E1 1EW

e Bar/night club Rhythm Factory Cafe Bar &
Jazz Club16-18 Whitechapel Road, E1 1EW

Adler Street

Page 14




e Hotel QBIC London City Hotel, 42 Adler
Street, E1 1EE

Osborn Street

Bar and function space: City Hotel, 12-20
Osborn Street, E1 6TE

e Restaurant Shahi Karahi 22 Osborn Street,
E16TD

e Bar Apples and Pears, 26 Osborn Street, E1
6TD
¢ Restaurant Sonargaon Restaurant,32-38

Osborn Street, E1 6TD

e Public House: Archers, 42 Osborn Street, E1
61D

Whitechapel High Street

¢ Restaurant and function space:
Whitechapel Art Gallery, 80 Whitechapel High
Street, E1 7QX

o Fast food Restaurant, KFC Express, 84
Whitechapel High Street, E1 7QX

e Restaurant: Sushino En, 2 White Church
Lane, E1 7QR

e Restaurant: Khushbu, 74 Whitechapel High
street, E1 7QX

e Public House: Bar Locks, 21 White Church
Lane, E1 7QR

9.0 Assessment and information for the Locality

9.1 Appendix 10 contains the Ward Profile of Spitalfields and Banglatown to
provide members with details in relation to the locality of the premise. It
should be noted that this is the most up-to-date available, though it dates
to 2014.

Page 15



9.2 In regards to the “relevant locality” :

e The relevant locality was assessed as being within a 100 metre
radius centred on the premises, 17-19 Whitechapel Road

e The premises sits on the A11, one the capital’s busiest roads

e The vicinity is overwhelming commercial, with a smattering of
accommodation

e Opposite the premises is Altab Ali Park. The Council’s maps show
the area as St Mary’s Gardens

9.3 The character of the locality:
e The area has been assessed to have a commercial character with
about 11% of the Borough’s residents across the two wards:

Spitalfields and Banglatown and Whitechapel

e The premises is in Spitalfields and Banglatown ward, albeit on the
boundary with Whitechapel ward

e The wards profiles downloaded from the council’s website are
appended

e Both wards abut the City of London and have a commercial character,
and have about 11% of the Borough’ s population - according to their
profiles

10.0 Other Sexual Entertainment Venues

10.1 The following premises have applied for Sexual Entertainment Venues
under the new licensing Regime within Tower Hamlets:

e Club Enviee (now 30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

Flamingos)
e Metropolis 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2
9NN
e Nags Head 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1
1DU
e Whites 32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW
Gentleman’s Club
e White Swan 556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

Page 16



11.0 Consultation

11.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) and the
Tower Hamlets Sexual Entertainment Policy.

This has included:

a) A site notice at the premises displayed by the applicant during the
required period. A copy of the notice is appended as Appendix 11.

b) A press advert was placed in the Docklands and East London
Advertiser on the Thursday 26" May 2016, by the applicant, which again
is appended as Appendix 12.

11.2 The following is a list of those also consulted in regards to the
application:

The Police

The Fire Brigade
Building Control
Health and Safety
Ward Councillors

12.0 Responses to the Consultation

12.1 The Police were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.

¢ None, no response received.

12.2 The Fire Brigade were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.

¢ None, no response received.

12.3 The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the
intended use and hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning
status before making an application for a new licence. Building Control
were consulted, please find below a summary of their comments.

¢ None, therefore it is assumed that all planning permissions are
acceptable.

12.4 Health and Safety were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.

¢ None, no response received.
12.5 Ward Councillors were consulted, please find below a summary of their

comments.
¢ None, no response received.

Page 17



12.6 Local residents (Members should note that no written public consultation
is required for the renewal process), please find below a summary of
their comments.

e None

13.0 Licensing Authority Recommendations Following Consultation

13.1 As the application has received no valid representations from any
consulted parties, the Licensing Officer makes a recommendation to
Members to grant this application.

14.0 Summary of Premises and Licence History

14.1 A copy of the existing premises licence is available in Appendix 1.

14.2 The current licence holder is Karpal Singh and Shamsher Singh.

14.3 The current Designated Premises Supervisor is Karpal Singh.

15.0 Complaints and Enforcement History

15.1 The premises has received the following complaints in the last 24
months:

Date Complainant | Nature of Complaint

12/2/2016 | Public to The complainant claims that during a visit
Trading on 9" February 2016 that he was charged
Standards extra for a strip dance that was advertised
on their website and on premises as £10.

He states he understood that he would be
charged £20, plus £4 (a 40% charge for
paying by card). However, when he
checked his receipt he found he had been
charged £240. The venue have refused a
refund.

The complaint was investigated by TS.
Licence holder clarified the £10 offer has
lapsed and their website was due to be
updated. The venue do not believe
overcharging has occurred but willing to
refund £40 as a goodwill gesture.

01/04/2015 | Public to Complaint of ongoing noise issues.
Licensing Alleging drugs and anti-social behaviour is
linked to the premises. Complainant
advised on review process and contact
details for Environmental Protection and
Police given.

Page 18



15/10/2014 | Public to Claimed to have ordered double vodka, but
Trading the drink was watered down. The
Standards complaint is being investigated by TS

the last 24 months:

15.2 The premises has received the following visits by the Local Authority in

Date Authority Nature of visit
(TS/Lic)

22/06/2016 | Licensing SEV renewal application inspection visit. A
Licensing Officer met with the licence
holder and his legal representative and
found there to be no issues under either the
SEV or the Licensing Act.

02/06/2016 | Licensing SEV renewal notice check. All ok

04/03/2016 | Trading Visit to investigate a complaint of

Standards overcharging on 09/02/2016.

06/11/2015 | Licensing, Conditions check — All complied with

Trading (including pricing)
Standards
and Police

24/04/2015 | Licensing Re-visit compliance check

02/03/2015 | Licensing SEV Compliance Visit — all OK, except for
current CCTV positions

08/12/2014 | Licensing SEV Notice Check

15.3 The premises has been subject to the following enforcement actions in
the last 12 months:

Date Authority (TS/Lic) Nature of Enforcement

None N/a N/a

16.0 Policy - Appropriate Number of Sexual Entertainment Venues

16.1 The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex
shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently
operating in the borough and it does not want to see an increase in the
numbers of premises that are currently providing these activities.

16.2 The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual
entertainment venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that
there are a number of businesses that have been providing sexual
entertainment in Tower Hamlets for several years. The Council will not
apply this limitation when considering applications for premises that were
already trading with express permission for the type of entertainment
which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the

Page 19



licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can
demonstrate in their application:

e High standards of management;

¢ A management structure and capacity to operate the venue;

e The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex
establishments.

16.3 The Council will consider each application on its merit although new
applicants will have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from
its policy. Furthermore if any of the existing premises cease trading there
is no presumption that the Council will consider any new applications
more favourably.

17.0 Home Office Guidance

17.1 The Home Office issued guidance to local authorities in March 2010 to
assist local authorities in carrying out their functions under the Act.

17.2 The Council can refuse applications on grounds related to an
assessment of the relevant locality. A licence can be refused if either, at
the time the application is determined the number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment Venues of a particular
kind, in the relevant locality is equal to or exceeds the number that the
authority considers appropriate for that locality; or that a Sexual
Entertainment Venue would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the relevant locality, the use to which any premises in the
vicinity are put or the layout, character or condition of the premises. Nil
may be the appropriate number.

17.3 The decision regarding what constitutes the ‘relevant locality’ is a matter
for the Council. However, such questions must be decided on the facts
of the individual application.

17.4 Once the Council has determined the relevant locality, it should seek to
make an assessment of the ‘character’ of the relevant locality and how
many, if any, Sexual Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment
Venues of a particular kind, it considers appropriate for that relevant
locality.

18.0 Licence Conditions

18.1 Once the Council has decided to grant a licence they are able to impose
terms, conditions and restrictions on that licence, either in the form of
conditions specific to the individual licence under paragraph 8 of
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, or standard conditions applicable to all Sexual Entertainment
Venues, or particular types of Sexual Entertainment Venues.

Page 20



18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

19.0

19.1

Where the Council decides to produce standard conditions under
paragraph 13 they will apply to every licence granted, renewed or
transferred by the authority unless they have been expressly excluded or
varied.

Most sexual entertainment venues will require a Licensing Act 2003
licence as well as a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence. Where this is
the case, local authorities should avoid duplicating licence conditions
and should ensure that conditions imposed on the each licence are
relevant to the activities authorised by that licence. For example,
conditions relating to the sale of alcohol should only appear on a
premises licences or clubs premises certificate and should not be
imposed on sexual entertainment venue licence. Likewise, conditions
relating the provisions of relevant entertainment should appear on the
sexual entertainment venue licence and not a premises licence or club
premises certificate. Local authorities should also avoid imposing
conditions on either licence that are contradictory.

In many cases licences granted under the 2003 Act to existing operators
will contain conditions that relate expressly and exclusively to the
provision of relevant entertainment. Such a condition might prohibit
contact between a performer and customer during a lap dance. In these
cases, in order to avoid duplication, where conditions on premises
licences or club premises certificates relate only to the provision of
relevant entertainment, they shall be read as if they were deleted from
the 3rd appointed day onwards.

In cases where conditions on a premises licence or clubs premises
certificate are inconsistent with, and less onerous than, the conditions in
the licence granted under the 1982 Act they shall likewise be read as
though they have been deleted.

Sexual Entertainment Venues and Determination

Tower Hamlets Licensing Authority has received advice in relation to the
determination of an application, Members would be wise to take a ten-
point approach and provide answers to the following:

1. Determine the extent, nature and content of the “Relevant
Entertainment”

2. Consider the Mandatory Grounds of refusal — are these engaged?

3. Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘people’: Consider the
suitability of the Applicant and other persons involved; are they
suitable to hold and operate a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence?

4, Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘premises’: Consider the

suitability of the premises for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

Page 21



10.a

10.b

licence; is the premises suitable for the operation of the proposed
relevant entertainment?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “vicinity” in respect
of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What are the uses of other
premises in the vicinity in respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “relevant locality” in
respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “character” of the
relevant locality in respect of the current application?

Is a Sexual Entertainment Venue of the type contemplated in the
application appropriate having regard to (i) the premises; (ii) the
character of the relevant locality and (iii) the use of premises in
the vicinity?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the appropriate
number — regardless of the LBTH/Policy Presumption — of Sexual
Entertainment Venues (collectively & by type) in the relevant
locality of the current application?

Is the LBTH/Policy engaged by the current application? (b)
Where the LBTH/Policy is engaged has the applicant established
that the current application is an exception to that policy?

19.2 A copy of LBTH Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy is produced in
Appendix 13 for Member’s information.

20.0 Legal Comments

20.1 The Council may refuse an application for the grant or renewal of a
licence on one or more of the grounds specified below (Sch 3 para 12(1)
LGMPA (‘the Act’), as amended by reg 47 (4), Provision of Services
Regulations 2009):

20.2 The mandatory grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

the applicant is under the age of 18;
that the applicant is for the time being disqualified from holding a

licence;

that the person is a person other than a body corporate, who is not

resident in the U.K. or was not resident in the U.K. throughout the
six months preceding the date of the application;

that the applicant is a body corporate which is not incorporated in
the U.K; or

Page 22



(e) that the applicant has been refused a sex establishment licence for
the premises within the twelve months preceding the date of the
application and the refusal has not been reversed on appeal.

20.3 The Committee has discretion to refuse the application if any of the
following grounds for refusal apply under para. 12(3) of Schedule 3 of
the Act.

The discretionary grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a) the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having
been convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b) thatif the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred, the
business to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for
the benefit of a person other than the applicant who would have
been refused a licence if they had applied themselves;

(c) the number of sex establishments exceeds the number or is equal
to the number which the council consider is appropriate for that
locality; or

(d) the grant or renewal of licence would be inappropriate because of:

i the character of the relevant locality;

ii. the use to which the premises in the vicinity are put; or

ii. the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall.

(In relation to premises, ‘the relevant locality’ means the locality
where the premises are situated).

20.4 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court, as set out in para. 27
of Schedule 3 of the Act. An appeal against the decision of a
Magistrates’ Court may be brought to the Crown Court. In addition, the
decision of the Committee may be appealed on established public law
principles.

20.5 The Committee should only consider those comments within the letters
of objection or made orally at the hearing which are relevant to the
mandatory or discretionary grounds for refusal. Comments contained
within the letters of objection or orally at the hearing which relate to
moral grounds, for example, must not be considered by the Committee.

20.6 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the Hearing.
21.0 Finance Comments

21.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and has no
additional comments to make.

Page 23



22.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the existing SEV Licence (including the LBTH
Standard Conditions)

Appendix 2 A copy of the existing Premises Licence

Appendix 3 A copy of the renewal application

Appendix 4 Maps of the premises showing the site location

Appendix 5 Location plan and internal layout plans of the premises

Appendix 6 Compliance Visit Checklist

Appendix 7 Photographs of the premises

Appendix 8 Code of Conduct for Performers, Code of Conduct for
Customers (House Rules) and Dancers Welfare Policy

Appendix 9 Vicinity Map

Appendix 10 Ward profile for Spitalfields and Banglatown

Appendix 11 Copy of Site Notice

Appendix 12 Copy of Press Advert

Appendix 13 Copy of LBTH SEV Policy

Page 24




Appendix 1

Page 25



LICENCE FOR A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

Licence Number: 19574

The LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS under provisions of Schedule 3 of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, in relation to the licensing
of sex establishments, as amended by section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009,
grants, in accordance to its Licensing Policy:

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of SEV licence:

(1) Karpal Singh (2) Shamsher Singh and (3) Manpal Singh

to use premises:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Nags Head Public House
17-19 Whitechapel Road

Post town Post Code
London E1 1DU

Telephone number

as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

This licence is in force up to: 31%' May 2016 or during the time that the licensee(s) is/are
the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter period, or unless sooner
surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are: Monday to Saturday from 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs (the
following day)
Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 22:30hrs

The named management responsible for this premises are

Manpal Singh and Shamsher Singh - Managers
Keith Harrington — Relief Manager
Alcir Orlandi — Relief Manager

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Establ i shnents\LI CEI\&@Q&@S agd Li cence FI NAL 140815. docx



This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:

1. the Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets made under
paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on 23" June 2015 and sent to the Licence
Holder as part of the Decision Notice dated 17" July 2015. It is the duty of the
licence holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions.

2. the following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. The number of persons to be accommodated in the Premises at any one time shall
not exceed 100 persons.

Other requirements or restrictions:

This licence must be prominently and visibly displayed inside the entrance to the
Premises.

This licence together with the standard conditions must be available at the Premises
at all times.

Signed by John McCrohan
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Est abl i shnent s\ LI CENCES\ Nags E@gﬁc%Ze FI NAL 140815. docx



STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES
(REVISED 23"° JUNE, 2015)

Definitions

In this Licence,

‘approved layout’ means the layout of the Premises shown on the
attached plan.

‘authorised officers’ means officers of the Borough Council or of
the Police

‘drinks tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all drinks

‘entertainment tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all
sexual entertainment performances, displays of nudity and services
related to the sexual entertainment performance (including charges
for admission to any part of the Premises; for hire of rooms, booths
or reserved areas; or for the company of performers)

‘nudity’ , ‘display of nudity’ and ‘sexual entertainment’ are
references to those terms as defined by section 27 of the Policing
and Crime Act 20009.

‘performers’ means persons engaged by or through the Licensee
who provide or participate in sexual entertainment

‘premises’ includes land, buildings, stalls, structures or erections,
and all forms of vessels or vehicles (including for the avoidance of
doubt bicycles, motor vehicles, boats and aircraft). It does not
include any private dwelling to which the public is not admitted.

‘the Premises’ means the premises authorised in this Licence as a
sexual entertainment venue and shown on the attached plan.

b

‘public area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in blue on the attached
plan, being the area within the Premises that the public are
permitted to enter.

‘the public’ includes customers, guests and visitors to the
premises, but excludes performers and those employees or agents of
the Licensee lawfully engaged in managing or operating the
Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 28



‘sexual entertainment area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in red
on the attached plan, being locations where sexual entertainment is
permitted to take place.

‘suggestive advertising content’ means photographs, sculptures,
images, tableaux, displays, sounds, spoken words or writing -
including graphics, logos or trademarks- that depict, indicate or
suggest that sexual entertainment takes place on the Premises

General

1.

The Licensee must remain in personal control of the premises at all
times that it is trading or nominate in writing an individual over the
age of 18 with the authority to direct activities within the Premises.

The Licensee shall notify the Council, in writing, of any change in
directors, trustees, partners or other persons concerned in the
management of the licensed activities within 14 days of such change.

The Licensee shall admit authorised officers to the Premises at all
reasonable times and at any time when the Premises are providing
sexual entertainment. The Licensee shall provide in a timely fashion
copies of any documents reasonably required by an authorised officer
to prove compliance with this Licence.

The Licensee must give written notice to the Council if s/he wishes to
surrender the licence.

A suitable and sufficient number of door supervisors and trained staff
will be employed (based on a risk assessment) when sexual
entertainment is offered. Their duties will include monitoring
customers to ensure that the Code of Conduct for Performers and the
House Rules are being obeyed.

The Licensee is to implement a suitable policy for the safety of the
performers when they leave the Premises.

The Council reserves the right to amend or alter these conditions
(provided that such change will not prevent the operators from viably
carrying on the business of the Premises) following consultation with
the licensees.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 29



Premises

8.

9.

The approved layout of the Premises shall not be altered without
prior consent of the Council.

The Licensee shall ensure that the interior of the Premises where
sexual entertainment is offered shall not be capable of being seen
from the outside of the Premises, and that the exterior is maintained
with a suitable level of decorum (i.e. that it does not have anything
that depicts, indicates or suggests that sexual entertainment takes
place on the Premises).

10.Sexual entertainment shall take place only in the designated sexual

entertainment areas.

11.No member of the public shall be permitted to go anywhere outside

the public areas. The public shall not be permitted access to the
performers’ changing rooms.

12.Without prejudice to condition 13 below CCTV shall be installed to

cover the inside and the outside of the Premises, covering all public
areas, including private performance areas and booths, entrances and
exits, but excluding the interior of toilets. All cameras must be
maintained in working order. All cameras shall continually record
whilst the Premises are open to the public and the recorded images
shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recorded images
shall be made available to an authorised officer together with
facilities for viewing. The recordings for the preceding 2 days shall
be made available immediately upon request. Recordings outside this
period shall be made available on 24 hours’ notice.

13.CCTV cameras shall be installed and maintained at the locations

shown on the attached plan, to the reasonable satisfaction of the
licensing authority.

14. Members of the public may not enter or remain in the toilet cubicles

in the company of any performer. Only one person at a time to enter
a toilet cubicle.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 30



Advertising

15.

16.

17.

The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit the display of suggestive
advertising content which is directed at or may be seen or heard by
any person from within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets:

on any public highway, street, waterway or railway;
in any place of general public use or access; or
in publicly accessible areas of premises open to the public.

This condition shall apply to prevent suggestive advertising content
being displayed on the exterior of the Premises or handed out as
flyers on the street. It shall also apply to prevent suggestive
advertising content being displayed on or in street furniture;
telephone booths; hoardings, billboards, screens or projections; as
well as advertising displayed on or within any vehicles located on or
near the highway. The Licensee shall not permit any person to tout
for business or encourage other persons to visit the Premises whilst
on a public highway.

For the avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not be taken to
prevent the Licensee from advertising the Premises using suggestive
advertising content in media that restrict access to persons over the
age of 18 years and would not reasonably be expected to be directed
at persons in a public place (for instance, in adult magazines,
websites or television channels).

All persons engaged or employed to attend to the entrance area or
exterior of the Premises must be suitably dressed and conduct
themselves so as not to indicate or suggest the availability of sexual
entertainment at the Premises.

Where the Council has given notice in writing to the Licensee
objecting to an advertisement on grounds that it would offend public
decency or be likely to encourage or incite crime or disorder, that
advertisement shall be removed or not be displayed.

Admission to the Premises

18.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be admitted to nor
permitted to remain on the Premises when sexual entertainment is
being offered, and a clear notice to this effect will be displayed at
each entrance to the Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 31



19.Customers who appear to be under the age of 21 must be asked to
provide a Pass-scheme approved photographic card, their passport or
photographic driving licence to prove their age. Prominent notices
must be clearly displayed to this effect at each entrance to the
Premises.

House Rules

20.The Licensee shall prepare House Rules governing the conduct of
customers.

21.The House Rules shall be prominently and legibly displayed close to
each entrance of the Premises.

22.The House Rules must be made known to customers prior to their
admission to the Premises when sexual entertainment is provided

23.Signs must be displayed at appropriate locations advising that any
customer attempting to make physical contact with a performer will
be asked to leave.

24.No member of the public shall be admitted or allowed to remain at
the Premises if they appear to be intoxicated or under the influence
of illegal substances.

25.Customers may not be permitted to photograph, film or electronically
record any performance.

26.The House Rules must be implemented and effectively enforced at all
times when the premises are operating with sexual entertainment.

Performers

27.Sexual entertainment will be given only by the performers engaged by
or through the Licensee and there will be no audience participation in
any performances.

28.The Licensee shall keep a record of each performer, including their
proper name and any aliases, and their residential address. With
each record the Licensee shall keep a copy of a photographic form of
identity and proof of address of the performer. With each record the
Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an authorised document
demonstrating that each Performer and each member of the staff is

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 32



entitled to work within the UK. A clear copy of this record shall be
kept on the Premises at all times and be made immediately available
for inspection by authorised officers.

29.0n days when sexual entertainment is provided, the Licensee or their

Tariffs

representative shall keep a record of those performers working at the
Premises on that day in a daily record. The daily record shall be
retained securely for at least 31 days and shall be made immediately
available for inspection by authorised officers.

30.The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the drinks tariff at

31

or by the bar and at the entrance. No charge shall be made nor
payment accepted for any drink other than in accordance with the
tariff, save for clearly advertised discounts to the tariff.

. The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the entertainment

tariff in the entrance area and at key locations within the Premises
including entrances to any private performance areas and so far as
possible at the place(s) at which payment for any performance or
service is transacted as marked on the attached plan. No charge shall
be made nor payment accepted by the Licensee for any services other
than in accordance with the tariff or clearly advertised discounts to
the tariff.

32.The Licensee shall so far as reasonably practicable keep such records

as are necessary to prove that the sums charged and payments taken
are for products or services advertised on the relevant tariff at the
amount shown on that tariff. These records must be made available
within a reasonable time if requested by an authorised officer.

Code of Conduct

33.The Licensee shall prepare and implement a suitable Code of Conduct

for performers.

34.The Licensee shall ensure that each performer signs the Code of

Conduct in their proper name, acknowledging that they have read and
understood and are prepared to abide by the Code of Conduct, and
signed copies be kept on the premises for inspection by authorised
officers.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 33



35.During a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer other than the transfer of
money or token at the beginning, during and at the conclusion of a
dance into the hand or a garter worn by the performer. For the
avoidance of doubt nothing in this condition shall prevent Performers
from acting to prevent, deter or counter any attempts of physical
contact by a customer.

36.Without prejudice to standard condition 35 above, at the conclusion
of a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer, save for a handshake. For
the avoidance of doubt kissing is not permitted.

37.The Licensee must not permit gratuities or any other items to be
thrown at performers.

38.During a performance there shall be no full body physical contact
between performers and they are not to touch each other’s breasts or
genitalia either with their bodies or with objects. Any performance
shall be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There must
not be any other form of sexual activity, including but not limited to
acts or the simulation of acts of personal stimulation.

39.Performers shall be provided with a changing room to which the
public have no access.

40.Performers must remain fully dressed while on the Premises, except
while performing in the sexual entertainment areas and in the
changing rooms shown on the approved plan. [Without prejudice to
this requirement, there is to be no display of nudity in the public
areas of the Premises, other than during the course of a
performance].

41.Performers must re-dress at the conclusion of a performance.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 34



Appendix 2

Page 35



(The Nags Head Public House)
17-19 Whitechapel Road
London

E1 1DU

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

Retail sale of alcohol
Provision of Regulated Entertainment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by Jacqueline Randall

Acting Licensing Services Manager
Date: 7" October 2005

Amended Minor variation 11/11/10

M :\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppr&@@lh%apel Road17-19.doc



P

TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 14598

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(The Nags Head Public House)

17-19 Whitechapel Road

El1 1DU
Post town Post code
London E1 1DU

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment consisting of recorded music, performance
of dance, anything of similar nature.

Facilities for making music and dancing and similar nature.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Limwrpaﬁé?og]?—lg.doc



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Saturday 11 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs the following day
Sunday 12 00 hrs to 22 30 hrs

The opening hours of the premises

From Monday to Saturday from 11 00 hrs until 03 30 hrs the following day
Sunday 12 00 hrs to 23 00 hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On and off sales

M :\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppr&'g@lh%apel Road17-19.doc




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence
Karpal Singh and Shamsher Singh

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol
Karpal Singh

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Limwwﬁ@o@g—lg.dm



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Effective from 6™ April 2010
1.

(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure
that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries
a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the
Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing
on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is
dependent on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process,
or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in
any favourable manner.

M :\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppr&'g@lhmapel Road17-19.doc



2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Effective from 10™ October 2010:
4.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers
in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem lewrpaﬁé?oﬁﬂflg.doc



Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing,
music, or other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but is promoted for private gain

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
Regulated Entertainment

Only recorded music, dance (performed by striptease artists), anything of a
similar description

provision of facilities for making music, provision of facilities for dancing
(performed by striptease artists), provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description.

Provide a local taxi firm contact to drive customers home

In relation to Striptease

1. The total number of persons to be accommodated at the premises at any
one time shall not exceed 100 persons.

2. The inward opening doors to Whitechapel Road, which provides
emergency exit, shall be locked back in the open position when the
premises are in use under this licence.

3.  One leaf of the inward opening double doors which provide entry from
Whitechapel Road shall be secured open at all times that the premises
are occupied by the public.

4.  All doors (apart from those specified in items 2 and 3) are to be kept
closed during entertainment and satisfactory acoustic sealing should be
applied to them.

5.  There shall be no door provided to separate the “personal dance” area
from the general bar area.

6. A registered door supervisor shall be positioned at the entry to the room
providing the “personal dances” at all times that it is in use.

7.  The number of performers that are performing within the “personal
dance” area (excluding VIP area) at any one time shall not exceed three.

8. To the extent that striptease is permitted by law it shall be deemed in
these conditions to apply to all forms of striptease or nudity by male or
female performers.

9. Striptease shall only be permitted at premises which have a liquor
licence.

10. The striptease entertainment shall be given only by paid
performers/entertainers who are engaged exclusively for that purpose.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppr&'g@lh@apel Road17-19.doc



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

There shall be no physical participation by the audience.

Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes,
here must not be any other form of sexual activity.

All striptease shall take place in an area which is not visible from the
street or overlooking buildings.

The performance area shall be separated from the audience and consist
of a stage, platform or similar construction or an area clearly identified as
a performing area that meets with the approval of the Council.

The performer shall have direct access to a changing room without
passing through the audience, or when direct access is not practical the
performer shall be escorted from the stage by a steward or other
employee of the licence holder.

The performer shall be provided with a changing room which must be
separate and apart from public facilities.

There shall be no sexually explicit external advertising likely to cause
offence as to the nature of the activity being held at the premises.

A notice shall be prominently displayed in a conspicuous position on the
premises at least one hour before the start, advising customers when the
performance is to commence.

Whilst striptease is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall be
allowed on any part of the premises licensed for the sales of alcohol and
a notice shall be displayed in clear terms at each entrance that :- NO
PERSON UNDER 18 TO BE ADMITTED

The licensee shall ensure that gratuities are not thrown at the performer.
Where premises are within a radius of 100 metres of places of worship
the entertainment shall not be held at such times as would cause offence
to religious observers.

Where premises are within a radius of 100 metres of any school or
educational establishment, striptease performances will not take place
until after 8.30p.m. except on Saturday and Sunday.

There shall be no contact between the performer and any of the
audience during performances

There shall be only one performer on the stage at any one time.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem lewrpaﬁé?oﬁg—lg.doc



25. The layout of the premises must remain unaltered to that inspected and
approved by the Council at the time of renewal or application; any
alterations to the premises during the currency of the licence must be
approved by the Council prior to the works commencing.

26. The number of performers that are performing within the VIP areas at
any one time shall not exceed six.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not Applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

19 October 2010 - Ground Floor only.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppr&'g@thapel Road17-19.doc



=B

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 14598

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(The Nags Head Public House)

17-19 Whitechapel Road

E1l 1DU
Post town Post code
London E1 1DU

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited
the dates N/a

Licensable activities authorised The sale by retail of alcohol

by the licence The provision of regulated entertainment
consisting of recorded music, performance of
dance, anything of similar nature.

Facilities for making music and dancing and
similar nature.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem lewrpaﬁé?o@B—lg.doc



The times the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable
activities

The opening hours of the
premises

Name, (registered) address of
holder of premises licence

Where the licence authorises
supplies of alcohol whether these
are on and / or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number,
charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply
of alcohol

State whether access to the
premises by children is restricted
or prohibited

Monday to Saturday 11 00 hrs to 03 00 hrs the
following day
Sunday 12 00 hrs to 22 30 hrs

From Monday to Saturday from 11 00 hrs until
03 30 hrs the following day
Sunday 12 00 hrs to 23 00 hrs

Karpal Singh and Shamsher Singh

On and off sales

N/A

Karpal Singh

Yes

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & Iics\Ppra'g@Ih%apel Road17-19.doc




Appendix 3

Page 47



Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or

Variation of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

| Part one of this form is open to inspection by the press and public

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the associated guidance notes. If you are completing this form by hand
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. Please complete all sections or the application will be deemed
incomplete and returned to the applicant.

Applicants are warned that any person who, in connection with the grant, renewal, transfer or variation of
a sexual entertainment licence, makes a false statement which they know to be false in any material
respect, or which they do not believe to be true, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction
to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

Applicants are required to complete part one and part two of the application form, and provide any other
documents listed in the form.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Part One: Details of Application

Section A: Type of Application

Please specify what type of appligation you are making:

[ ] New Renewal [] Variation [ ] Transfer

Licence Number (if applicable):

Section B: Premises to be licensed
Is the application in respect of (tick as appropriate):

Premises [ ] Vehicle [ ] Vessel [ ] stall

Trading name and full postal address of premises to be licensed

(If this application is in respect of a Vehicle, Vessel or Stall, then the location where it will be used)
Name: THE NAGS HEAD

Address: (3 - 14 WHITECHAPEL ROAD

Post ; o )
> b} : DV
Town LONDON Postcode E1 1D
E-mail address i Prﬁmises contact teleihone number(s)
Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 1

Page 48



Section C: Applicant Details
Please state whether you are applying for a premi§es licence as

a) an individual or individuals
a limited company
a partnership

b)
c)
d) other

[v] please complete box

[ ] please complete box
[ ] please complete box
[ ] please complete box

(1)
(2)
()
()

(1): First Individual Applicant Details

MR MRS []

MISS [ ]

MS [ ] Other

Firstnames KARPA L

Surname SING H

Address

Please do not complete if this is a private residential address — This information is provided in Part 2

Age of applicant | Over 18:

/
Yes [/ No [ ]

{1): Secopd Individual Applicant

Details {Insert further pages if necessary for more than 2 applicants)

MR MRS []

MISS []

MS [ ] Other

Firstnames SHAMSHEEL

Surname SiNGH

Address

Please do not complete if this is a private residential address — This information is provided in Part 2

/

Age of applicant | Over 18:

Yes [V No [ ]

[ [2r-6thar Applicant Details
‘-‘-‘I\-‘-‘-

Name

Registered number

Description of applicant

—

Registered Address

/

Postcode

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue

2
Page 49




—

Section D: Premises Details

1. What is the nature of the applicant's interest in the premises (please tick as appropriate)
a) Freehold
b) Leasehold

2. If the applicant's il"ltg&;&ﬂ in the premises is a leasehold one, please state whether it is a:
a) head lease
b) sublease []

3. the name and full address of the landlord (if applicable)

ENTERPRISE INNS PLC, 3 MONKSPATH HALL KoAD, SOUHOLL

WEST MIDLANDS BA0 4357
4. the naﬁg and f%ll address of thBe superior landlord (if applicable)

N/A

5. Is the whole of the premises to be used under the licence?
a) Yes g/
b) No ‘
6. If “no" please state which part of the premises is to be used for the purpose of the licence:

LB ROUND FlLOoo#,

a) the use to which the remainder of the premises is put

BASEMENT = CELLAR + STORACE fIRST flook =MANAGEMENT
OFFICES + BACK OF HC

b) the name(s) of those who are responsible for the management of the remainder of the premises
MANPAL SINGH

7. Is the premises to be used for the purposes of the licence, so constructed or adapted as to permit
access to and from %e?p‘remises for members of the public who are disabled?
a) Yes

b) No [

If "No" please state the applicant’s proposals for affording such access

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 3

Page 50



~ .

7. Is the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall which is to be used for the purposes of the licence, in use as
a sex establishment e date of this application?
a) Yes

b) No ]

If the answer is "Yes", please state the name and full address of the person(s) or body who operated
the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall as a sex establishment at the date of this application, and the
date (where known} the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall was first used as such

KARPAL +SHAMSHER SINGH O (PLEHSE SE€ PeLSONAL DETAILS
FORMS FOE ADPRESS DETMILS
If the answer is “No" please state the purpose(s) it is currently being used for

Section E: Current Licences

1. ls the Premliigsléensed under any other Act (e.q. the Licensing Act 2003)?
a) Yes
b) No []

2. If yes, please provide details of the licence(s), including the name of the Licence Holder and any
Designated Premises Supervisor

PREMISES LICENCE NO* I+59%F
REMISES LICENCE HOLDER 2 KARPAL SINGH + SHAMGSHER SINGH

DESIGNATED PEeMIfes SUERAVISOR S kKARPAL SINGH

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue

4
Page 51




Section G: Advertising Details

When considering types of advertising in this section, please refer to the Councils Standard Conditions
on Touting for Business and Premises Appearance, which are attached to the Sex Establishment
Policy

1. What advertisement(s) or display(s) are to be exhibited on the exterior of the premises?
PLEASE REFEL TO THE fRONT ELEVATION DRAWING
SOBMITTED WITH THIS APPLICATION

2. Please state the size(s) of any advertisement(s) or display(s) mentioned in the above question
2 x SNING BOARDS - fIm x Im

LOBBL'? &QN{ - 6~&m x Gélm

'"THE NAGS HEAD' IN WHITE +BLACIC LETTERING - ST

'THE NAGS HEAD ' IN BLACK +GOLD (ETTERING = Bm x3m

3. Please state any proposals for solicitation of the business in public areas. E.qg. fliers, business cards,
billboard advertising, personal solicitation or advertising on motor vehicles

FLiees AND RUSINESS CARDS - € 4cm x DIcm

FLigeS ARE HANDED OUT EXTERNAL TO LBTH

AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXLVAL ENTERTAINMENT
VENULE LICENCE ONDITIONS |

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue




-~

Section F: Business Details

Each person named in this section will need to complete Part 2 of the application — Personal Details Form

1. Under what name will the business be trading?

NALS HEAD  LIMITED

icant is a company or other corporate body, please give the names of the appli S
directors and any secretary:

Name

se additional sheets to continue if necessary

2. Is the whole of the business owned by the applicant, and the applicant does not share the profits of
the business with any ojier person or body?
a) Yes

b) No ]

If the answer is “No”, please state the name(s) of those who will share in the profits of the business. In
each case, please state the percentage share of the profits to be taken by each person or body
involved in the ownership of the business

ame Percentage

share

se additional sheets to continue if necessary

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 5

Page 53



Section H: Operation of the Premises

1. Please state the proposed opening times of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall:
(Gives times in a 24h clock format)

Day - Opening Closing
Monday 100 O3:C0 THE DAY fouowiNg
Tuesday | 4 4

Wednesday :
Thursday
Friday :
Saturday d

Sunday 13:00 3230

2. What means are to be taken to prevent the interior of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall for which
the licence is sought from being visible to passers-by?

WINDONS ON THE GROUND FLOOR ARE BOARDED OVER .

ACCESS TO THE PREVISES IS VIA AN INTERNAL ENTRANCE (0BBM
WITH SEPARATE DOOR LEADING TO THE AREA WHERE ReevANT
ENTERTRINMENT 1S PROVIDED . THIS DOOR 1S onNLM OPENED fOR

ACCESS/EGRESS + DOORMEN LoCATED Il THE ENTKANCE (088Y] .

3. Have you read and up@erstood the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?
a) Yes

b) No ]

4, Are you able to cul%?{ with the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?
a) Yes
b) No

HiS 1S AN APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL- OF THE SEV
LICENCE AT THE NAGS HEAD

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 7

Page 54



=2

~ =

5. Please give details of any additional conditions you would like to propose, or conditions you like to
amend or remove. The Council will expect applicants to address the following factors:

a) Preventing nuisance to residents and businesses in the vicinity

b) Public safety

¢) Preventing crime and disorder

d) Protecting children from harm

e) Procedures for checking employees age and right to work in the UK

f) Procedures for training of all staff in the Code of Conduct for Dancers, and for compliance with

licence conditions and requirements
q) Procedures for notifying customers of the Dancers code of conduct
h) System for monitoring compliance with the venues policy for welfare of dancers

PLEASE REFER TO ENCLOSED DOWMENTS INCLUDING
ExTanNT Sexusl BNTERTAINMENT, LUCENCE ConDITioNS
VENUE

WHICH PRE PROROSED ConNTINUE FOLowWNG THIS
APPLICATION .

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue

8
Page 55



-

Section I: Management of the Premises

Each person named in this section will need to complete Part 2 of the application — Personal details form

1. Please give the name of the person who will be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises. (“the Manager”)

Name: MR MANPAL + MR SHAMSHER SiNGH
Role: MANACELS

2. Will this person be based at the premises and will the management of the premises be their sole and
exclusive occupation?

a) Yes 5/

b) No
3. If no, then please give details of how they are responsible for the day to day management, and what
other arrangements are in place for the management of the premises.

MANPAL SINGH AND SHAMSHER SINGH ARE ReSPONSIRLE
for. THE DAY T DAY MANACEMENT OfF THE PREMISES | REUEF
MANAGERS TO BRE pPreSaNT WHEN EITHER ONAVAILABLE .

4. Which person(s) will be responsible for the day to day management in the absence of the Manager
(Use continuation sheets if necessary):

Name: BAHADUR SiINGH BINNIN(G  Name:

Role: RELIEF MANAGER Role:
Name: ALciR ORLAND( Name:
Role: RciLief MANAGEL Role:
Name: Name:
Role: Role:
Name: Name:
Role: Role:

5. Please confirm that at least one of the people named in this section will be at the premises at all

times whilst it is operli/
a) Yes
b) No ]

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 9

Page 56



K

Section J: Details of any further information relevant to this application

Please state below any further information which the applicant would wish to be taken into account
when this application is considered (This space may also be used to amplify answers to any previous
questions)

THIS IS AN AFPUCATION fOR RENEWAL OF A SexUARL
ENTERTIANMENT Venue LICENCE . THE PRemISES

| HAS OperATED UNDER AN SEV LUCENCE fOR ONE Yeng
AND AS A SEV R APFROX, MEARS .

FOLL DOCOMENTATION HAS Been SuPPuEn IN
FORTHERANCE OF THIS APPLCATION AND THE
APPLCARIT 1S HAPPY TO SOPPLY ANY FORTHER

INFORMATION REASONABLY ReQULESTED BY “THE.
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITA, |

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue

10
Page 57



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Section L: Correspondence and Contact Details for the Application

Please give details of the person who may be contacted in relation to this application
Name: LOKE ELFORD [JuLIAN SKEENS

Organisation: T T L_(_F’
Postal Address: 9 STeeeT . LONDON ECavVv €
Telephone Number:

Email:

Position/role:

(e.g. Solicitor/Agent for the applicant) SOULICITORS FOL THE APPULICAN(T.

Section M: Private Information

Is there any information on this form which you do not wish to be seen by members of the public? If so,
state which information and the reasons why you do not wish it to be seen. Please note, any requests
of this nature will be dealt on a case by case basis, and you will be contacted to discuss further if the
information is considered necessary for public disclosure.

PERSONAL ADDQG—'SS&S/CONTH(,T' DETAILS
CRIMINAL. RECORD INFORMATION

Section N: Declaration and signature of applicant

The declaration must be signed in all cases :
a) If the applicant is an individual, by that individual
b) If the applicant is a partnership, by all individuals who are partners
c) If the applicant is a company, by a director or the company secretary
d) In any other case by a duly authorised officer of the applicant

| acknowledge that | have received a copy of the standard conditions applicable to a sex
establishment licence within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets and declare that the informati
given within this application form, to the best of my knowledge

Please use extra pages if necessary

Name: hVUkE ElRe D Signature

Position Souic MR e THE Date N A i
TE;PPLJC:‘H‘\IT" T / (/h\J /C;ZO té)

Name: 3\ Signature

Position ROR—TLT LLF Date

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 12

Page 58



K

Section K: Additional documentary requirements

The applicant must provide the following documentation, in addition to those documents already requested in
rior sections of this application form.

Documents included with this application

1

The prescribed fee, in the form of a cheque made payable to the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets (LBTH).

Include%
Yes 0
of

2

Written consent of the lawful occupier of the premises or land who has control over the
premises or land

Yes [VINo [ ]
s

Code of practice for dancers/performers

Yes | V|No

Policy for welfare of dancers/performers

Yes 6] |

Code of practice for customers

Yes [N6

||| w

A personal details form (Part 2 of the application form) for each person named in the
application

Yes [VINo [ ]

~

A basic CRB check for each person named in the application

(o]

A recent passport size photograph for each person named in the application, each copy
bearing the name in block capitals of the person whose likeness it bears.

Yes %P(o V]
Yes [VINo [ |
/

A site/location plan, (scale 1:1250) to show the location of the premises

Ye

A premises plan (scale 1:100) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of
which the licence is sought, showing:

a) The internal layout of the premises including stage, bars, cloakroom, WCs,
performance areas, dressing rooms, kitchen, and any external areas to be used
(e.g. smoking areas).

Public areas and staff/private areas to be clearly defined

Uses for different areas in the premises (e.g. performance areas, reception etc.)
Any fixed structures or objects

all means of ingress and egress from the premises

Position of CCTV cameras

) The location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment

) The location of emergency exits

i) The position of ramps, lifts or other facilities for the benefit of disabled people.
j) Any parts of the premises that may be inaccessible to disabled people.

Other standard metric scales may be acceptable if more practical for the size of the
premises.

2508

2 A =

s
Yes [ANo []

11

A drawing (scale 1:100) showing the front elevation as existing (and as proposed if
changes are to be made to it) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which
the licence is sought. Other standard metric scales may be acceptable if more practical
for the size of the premises.

/
Yes [VINo [_]

Evidence of public notice and service

12

Complete copy of the newspaper advert advertising the application 7o Fou oW

I

13

Copy of the notice displayed on or near the premises advertising the application

ya
Yes %zé f
Yes 0 q

14

Copy of affidavit or statutory declaration that the notice of application has been
displayed on or near the premises, in a place where the notice can be conveniently read
by the public as required by paragraph 10(10) schedule 3 to the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended). 0 FRoLLow

[Jl

Yes| |No

15

Evidence of the due service upon the Chief officer of police as required by paragraph
10(14) schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended), of a copy of this application and its required documentation. T fouo

Yes [ |No [

*» O fouow

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 11

Page 59




I, RACHEL KELLY confirm that | sent a complete copy of the application for renewal of a
sexual entertainment venue licence for The Nags Head, 17 — 19 Whitechapel Road, London E1
1DU to the Chief Officer of Police by first class post on 17 May 2016 in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule 3 section 14 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982

Signed: -

Name: RACHEL KELLY

Dated: (:),/C,S/ (CJ

Page 60



—

{

=2

TOWER HAMLETS

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Part Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) KARPAL Date of Birth
Surname SINGH Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) Date of becoming
Gender MALE a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years NO

Position in relation to the applicant
(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc)

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[X] Nol[]

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [_|No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [ |No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 61




4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [ JNo [X

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ JNo X
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [_No [X
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ No [X]
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ [No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: KARPAL SINGH Date 22/04/2016

Position DPS - MANAGER - -

Page 62



=2

TOWER HAMLETS

—

[ Part Two: Personal Details Form

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) SHAMSHER Date of Birth

Surname SINGH , - Place of Birth B
Previous Name(s) ~___ Date of becoming -
Gender MALE a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years NO

Position in relation to the applicant
(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) -
1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[ ] No[X

If yes, please complete the details below:

MANAGER =

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [ _INo [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [_No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 63



~

4, Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [ |No [X]

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [_INo [X
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ |No X
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ INo [X]
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo X4

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ INo X

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.
Name: SHAMSHER SINGH Date 22/04/2016 -

Page 64




=2

TOWER HAMLETS

—

| Part Two: Personal Details Form |

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) MANPAL Date of Birth
Surname SINGH Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) Date of becoming
Gender MALE ~ a UK resident
Any previous address within the last 3 years NO

Position in relation to the applicant MANAGER |

(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager efc)

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[ ] No[X|

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [ |No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [ No X}

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 65



=

TOWER HAMLETS

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [ |No [X]

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ JNo [X
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ |No X
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ |No [X
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: MANPAL SINGH Date 22/04/2016

Page 66



=2

TOWER HAMLETS

e

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Part Two: Personal Details Form |

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to

officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) ALCIR _ Date of Birth
Surname ' ORLANDI - Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) Date of becoming _

Gender MALE B a UK resident
Any previous address within the last 3 years NO

Position in relation to the licant
osit app RELEIF MANAGER —

(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) B .
1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[ ] No[X

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [ INo [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [ No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 67



-

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [ [No @

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [_INo [X
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ |No [
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ |No [X]
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [_INo

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: ALCIR, ORLANDI Date 22/04/2016

Position RELIEF MANAGER ] _— —————————————————— .

Page 68




=2

~

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

| Part Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) _BAHADUR SINGH Date of Birth
Surname BINNING Place of Birth -
Previous Name(s) BAHADUR SINGH Date of becoming
| Gender MALE a UK resident
Any previous address within the last 3 years NO

Position in relation to the applicant ‘
(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) RELIEF MANAGER

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[ ] No

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [_INo X

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [ |No X4

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 69



4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [_[No [X] |

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [_JNo
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ No X
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ JNo .
Persanal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes[ INo

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ INo X4

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [_INo

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: BAHADUR SINGH BINNING Date 22/04/2016

Position RELIEF MANAGER

Page 70



Appendix 4

Page 71



Black Lion
House

StMary's Gardens

11 s

o~ ~ s
AldgateEast Station” .-
- d
e "‘U)/ y

Nags Head

7 0 7 14 21 %

Scale 1:769 B N ) vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 72



ol ol \\"\"'4 =

v

o

Nags Head

N

A 10 0 10 20 30 %

Scale 1:1537 B N ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 73



-
&
-
&
-
-
a
s
-

Nags Head

25 0
Scale 1:3074

25 50 75 %
-:-: Metres

TOWER HAMLETS
Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 04/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 74




Appendix 5

Page 75



Periner

STANF + RDS (o Eee

FOR BUSINESS

2 -
3 2
= p

- -

. 181810
181800
. 181500
L 181410
Produced 19 Nov 2014 from the Ominance Survey National Metres "
Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision avallable a1 9 10 20 30 40 S0 N 1. 19, Whitechapel Rd. London
this date. Reproduction in whole or parn is protubited without the pror =3 = | e El 1DU

permssion of Orcnance Sunvey © Crown Copynght 2014
11250
Orgnance Survey and the OS Symbol are registered rademarks

of Ordnance Sufvey, the national mapping agency of Great Briain Supplied by Stanfords 19 Nov 2014

Surfords Ordnance Survey Partner
The representation of a road, track or path is no evidence of a nght Licence 100035409
of way The representation of leaiwes as lines is no ewdence of a Order Licence Reference 01784696

property boundary Centre coordinates 534063 181510

Version ) 0 Unversioned directory PDF

Page 76




e

afit
11,
viiill e

} Page 69
z Page 77

e Pt ADNE IOV Pretmtenry maspl
Tuke Manton /Archidects




KEMI AREAS TO WHICH THE PuBLC HAvE ACER|
= INWHICH A TRANSACTION @ULD TAke PLace (BXC. WC'S)

am= = AREAS IN WHICH REGULATED
ENTERTAINMENT WILL TAKE PLACE.

® - CcTv CAMERAS

K = ENTERTAINMENT TARIFF »

HOUSE RULES
# - DRINK TARIFF

= Cobe OF

CONDUCT fOR FEMALE E[I

DANCERS

|

E

O
SD
CHANGING
ROOM

CCTV  CC
E

Table

all

Tue Nacs Head Genrevan's VENUE

oint po

ooy ®H MALE

|

E
@

CCTV

FE point
all ca CCTV

fire al Q ke
ire alarm
control panel {ff SD UE £

ENTRANCE

Page 78

E

CC

call
poi

STAGE

CHANGING
ROOM

C
CCTV

OSD

CCTV
®

BAR

CTVe

- Vif
donce GiN
= iy ¢4 [ROOM

-Table
: ance
))
o CCTV
| @ FE
E
v CCTV




Appendix 6

Page 79



Date: 22" June 2016
Premises Name: The Nags Head

Address: 17 — 19 Whitechapel Road, London E1 1DU

Persons Present: LBTH Licensing Officer: Mohshin Al [

Attendees: Manpal Singh (Manager), Saab Binning (Ma nager) and Luke

Elford(TLT Solicitors)

Condition Check

Notes

Code of Conduct for Performers

Each performer must sign the Code of
Conduct in their proper name,
acknowledging that they have read and
understood and are prepared to abide by
the Code of Conduct.

Is there a Code of Conduct in place?

Yes, as provided with the application
and signed versions shown.

House Rules

The House Rules shall be prominently and
legibly displayed close to each entrance of
the Premises.

The House Rules must be made known to
customers prior to their admission to the
Premises when sexual entertainment is
provided

Signs must be displayed at appropriate
locations advising that any customer
attempting to make physical contact with a
performer will be asked to leave.

In place at the entrance to the
premises and is made known to
customers.

Customers are advised at the door

Signs are available at the entrance on
tables within the club and the
rooms/booths.

Performer Safety Policy

There must be a suitable policy for the
safety of the performers when they leave
the Premises.

This is contained within the
Performance Welfare Policy and is
displayed in the dressing room.

Page 80




This may take the form of a notice in the
dressing room

Door Staff

A suitable and sufficient number of door
supervisors and trained staff will be
employed (based on a risk assessment)
when sexual entertainment is offered.

Details of Door Staff would ideally be
retained in a log.

Logs are ok. They have signing in
sheets which show who has worked
each shift.

The Venue interior

The interior of the Premises where sexual
entertainment is offered shall not be
capable of being seen from the outside of
the Premises.

Cannot be seen from outside as lobby
doors are closed

The Venue Exterior

The exterior is maintained with a suitable
level of decorum (i.e. that it does not have
anything that depicts, indicates or suggests
that sexual entertainment takes place on
the Premises).

All ok. No advertising outside the
premises

Public Access

No member of the public shall be permitted
to go anywhere outside the public areas.
The public shall not be permitted access to
the performers’ changing rooms.

What would happen if a member of public
was found in a non-public area?

Members of the public may not enter or
remain in the toilet cubicles in the company
of any performer. Only one person at a time
to enter a toilet cubicle.

If a member of the public was found in
a non-public access area, they would
asked to leave the premises.

Changing rooms have locks and staff
only signs.

If a customer was found with a patron
in the toilet together, the performer
would be sacked.

Page 81




What would happen to the performer and
patron if they were found in a toilet cubicle
together?

CCTV

CCTYV shall be installed to cover the inside
and the outside of the Premises, covering
all public areas, including private
performance areas and booths, entrances
and exits, but excluding the interior of
toilets. All cameras must be maintained in
working order. All cameras shall continually
record whilst the Premises are open to the
public and the recorded images shall be
kept available for a minimum of 31 days.

Check all the above. Ask to see recordings
from previous days from multiple cameras.

Specifically, is there CCTV covering:

 Public Access Areas
« Performance Areas and Booths
« Entrances and Exits

All'in working order and relevant areas
covered. Recordings of previous days
shown.

Advertising

The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit
the display of suggestive advertising
content which is directed at or may be seen
or heard by any person from within the
London Borough of Tower Hamlets, on any
public highway, street, waterway or railway;
in any place of general public use or
access; or in publicly accessible areas of
premises open to the public.

How does the venue advertise?

If there is a website, is it compliant?

Flyers are handed out but outside of
Tower Hamlets

There is also websites:

www.nagsheadgentlemensvenue.com/

There are some images of semi-nude
women and in lingerie. There is no
‘Over 18’ entry tab.

Page 82




Performers

With each record the Licensee shall keep a
copy of a photographic form of identity and
proof of address of the performer. With
each record the

Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an
authorised document demonstrating that
each Performer and each member of the
staff is entitled to work within the UK.

These should be retained and made
available for inspection. Is there a copy of
this log?

On days when sexual entertainment is
provided, the Licensee or their
representative shall keep a record of those
performers working at the Premises on that
day in a daily record.

Is there a copy of this log?

A log was kept and shown. Each
performer signs to declare they have
read and understand the club’s
policies. Examples were shown
including passports and proof of a
right to work.

Logs for the dancers were shown.

Tariffs

The Licensee shall prominently and legibly
display the drinks tariff at or by the bar and
at the entrance.

Are these available?

The Licensee shall so far as reasonably
practicable keep such records as are
necessary to prove that the sums charged
and payments taken are for products or
services advertised on the relevant tariff at
the amount shown on that tariff.

Is there a log?

Yes. Drinks tariff at the entrance, the
rooms.

Yes, log shown. Price against the tariff
was shown.

Page 83




Additional Notes:

» Licensing Act 2003 Summary was displayed
* SEV licence displayed and available

Page 84




Appendix 7

Page 85






Appendix 8

Page 87



THE NAG’S HEAD
CUSTOMER HOUSE RULES

The premises operates a smart casual dress code to which you must
conform (clearly stated in reception). You must be decently attired on
arrival and departure from the premises

No person under the age of 18 will be admitted.

We operate a challenge 21 policy. If you are lucky enough to look under
21 you will be required to produce a valid I.D (either a passport or driving
licence).

You must remain fully clothed while on the club premises.

You are required to contribute a minimum of £1 for each and every
stage dance.

You may not take any photograph inside the premises. (Please keep
your camera phone in your pocket).

Should behave in an appropriate manner outside the premises so as not
to cause disturbance to any local residents in the neighbourhood.

Management reserves the right to refuse admission and to remove
customers who fail to comply with the stated rules of the club including
causing disturbance to any local residents in the neighbourhood.

Before a dancer may perform, you must be seated with your back against
the back of the seat and your hands by your side. You must remain seated
for the duration of the dance.

You must not touch the performer during her performance.

You must not attempt to arrange to meet any performer privately or to
give your telephone number or business card for that purpose.

You should not ask the performer to perform any sexual favour or
use any profane language.

You must not perform any act of masturbation or indulge in
other sexual behaviour.

Failure to comply with this code may result in you being asked to
leave the premises without refund of any monies paid.




The Nags Head

Performer Guidelines

Performers may not commence performing at the premises until the induction
process is complete and proof of identity and entitlement to work has been
provided.

Performers must always sign in with Management before starting each shift.

Performers are to arrive within adequate time to ensure that they are ready to
perform on the main floor or to carry out other duties as requested by the duty
manager.

Performers shall use the dressing room facilities provided to change into
appropriate attire as required by the Premises.

Performers appropriate attire shall include:

o Floor length elegant gowns and high heel shoes as approved by the
management. The Nags Head reserves the right to specify what is and is not
appropriate on a continual basis.

o Performer's hair and make-up must be presented professionally.

Performers are never to intentionally meet any Customer outside of the Premises.
Performers are never to agree to meet a Customer outside of the Premises.
Performers must never engage in any unltawful activity within the Premises.

Performers may only consume alcohol in moderation. Performers shall not perform if
intoxicated.

Performers must never consume, possess or be under the influence of any
unlawful drug or substance, unless it is prescribed medication by a registered
doctor.

Performers are never to invite or knowingly permit Performer's spouse, boyfriend
nor anyone else with whom Performers are romantically involved to enter the venue

Performers are required from time to time to participate in promotional activities
and offers as designated by Management

Performers are required from time to time to participate in stage performances as
designated by Management.

Performers shall only use the smoking area in the rear court yard provided for their
use.

For the purposes of safety and compliance, The Nags Head employs the use of
closed circuit cameras and radio communications throughout the Premises.

Any dancer found to be in breach of any of these rules, without reasonable
excuse, will be subject to the disciplinary procedure which may result in being

Page 89



excluded from the Nag's Head.

e The Nags Head has zero tolerance for prostitution, solicitation, drug misuse,
and illegal conduct.

By signing this document you signify that you, the Performer, have read and understood The
Nags Head Performer Code of Conduct, The Nags Head Performer Welfare Policy, The
Nags Head Performer Guidelines and that you agree to comply with the obligations therein.

SHOMME = iEimesiiies s sesmmasmos o8 e s o e e & M A
Performer Stage Name: ........... ...,
Performer Full Name: ... .. .. ..

Date:

Page 90



The Nags Head

Performer Welfare Policy

Each Performer will undergo a preliminary interview with Management and
will provide two forms of identification, including a utility bill and
photographic identification and, if appropriate, any proof of entitlement to
work inthe UK.

During induction, the House Rules, Perfformer Welfare Policy and Performer
Code of Conduct, together with a copy of any conditions on the Premises
Licence and Sexual Entertainment Venue (SEV) Licence will be explained.
The Performer will be required to sign and confirm their understanding of the
above.

Appropriate Health and Safety training will be provided in relation to the
layout of the Premises and the procedures in case of emergency.

Training will be provided in relation to working schedules, changing room
etiquette, payments and charging, disciplinary procedures, customer
relations and conflict management, incident reporting and arrival and exit
procedures.

Any Performer concerned about the behaviour of a Customer shall report
the incident to Management or a Door Supervisor who will take immediate
action to investigate and take appropriate action.

Staff members must constantly supervise the behaviour of Customers at
the Premises and shall intervene where any customer is breaching the
"House Rules" orotherwise causing alarm or distress to a Performer.

Performers shall be provided with free tap drinking water on request; there
is no requirement for Performerstodrinkalcohol.

Secure dressing room facilities are provided. Performers will use the
dressing room facilities for changing before and after the performance
period and for rest breaks as agreed with Management.

There is a designated smoking area for Performers in the rear courtyard
and whilst at the Premises, Performers may only smoke in this area.

All areas of the Ppremises to which the public have access will have
adequate supervision via CCTV and/or a SIA registered door supervisor.

For their safety, Performers will be required to stay until the end of the

Page 91



performance period and if required will be escorted by a Door Supervisor to
their vehicle ondeparture fromthe Premises.

Taxis can be provided for Performers on request in order to leave the
Premises. There is no requirement for the Nags Head to pay the fare of such
taxi.

Performer Declaration

| confirm that:

The Nags Head is not under any liability to make PAYE deductions on my
behalf as | am not employed by the Nags Head.

The onus is on me to make a return to HMRC and it is my obligation to pay
any taxes due, including VAT and Income Tax. It is also my responsibility to
ensure that | am not claiming any inapq_ropriate benefits or allowances whilst
performing on a self-employed basis at The Nags Head.

| will not hold The Nags Head or any of their employees or other persons
working at the premises on a self-employed basis responsible for acts or
omissions arising out of my negligence, and | will be responsible for taking
out any insurance to cover sickness, damage and loss.

| confirm that | have declared any convictions for drugs or prostitution or
other convictions below, and if required | will obtain a disclosure of mY
criminal record and show it to the manager.

| have read, understood and agree to abide by the conditions of the Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence and Premises Licence.

Disclosure ofcriminalconvictions orif None please state "NONE"
Nature of Offence

Performer "Stage” Name: ................. ...

Performer Full Name: .. .. .

Home address:

PoStCOde:

Telephone number: ...

Date of birth:

Signature:

Date:



The Nags Head

Performer Code of Conduct

During a performance there shall be no full bodied physical contact between
the Performer and the Customer other than the transfer of money or token at
the beginning, during or conclusion of the dance.

During the performance of a private dance Customers must remain seated
and are not permitted to dance or otherwise participate in the performance
other than as a spectator.

Customers must remain appropriately clothed at all times. Neither
Customer nor Performer may remove any of the Customer's clothing during
a performance.

If a Customer attempts to touch, or speak to a Performer inappropriately, the
Performer must immediately stop the performance and explain the House
Rules. If the Customer persists in the inappropriate behaviour, the Performer
shall stop the performance and ask for assistance from the Management,
who will take appropriate action, which may include escorting the Customer
from the Premises.

During a performance there shall be no full bodied physical contact
between Performers and they are not to touch each other's genitalia and/or
breasts.

Performers shall not engage in an act of prostitution (the receiving of
gratuities or payments for any form of sexual favour).

Performers shall not solicit for gratuities or payment in return for sexual
favours.

Performers must redress at the conclusion of the performance.

Performers must remain fully dressed while on the premises, except while
performing in areas approved by the Council for sexual entertainment and in
the approved changing rooms.

Performers may only perform in the areas of the club designated by
management.

Performers must not give out any personal information, including telephone
numbers, orcontactdetailsawayfromthe premises.

Performers must never be in the company of a customer except in an area
open to the public within the premises.

Page 93



Appendix 9

Page 94



9
()
T }\%\ Play Area C-; N
U) >
14.3m = 0
3 Z Z N
(& W < )
[ Spelman © 3 ) 2 o
C House m m = <
c m m ~
9 @ 2 A pu |
> m o 7 0 2
V 3 remises :
) o N
%
1
LB 15.0m !
¥ ™
N 15 S
N
6
9 A &
N A < Zo ©
(Al 69\01 ‘5‘@ o <
o Q
‘,0\3?’ 2 %
o N 2 >
R © \“0 z.
XS} > ) )S) v @/
S e s
o c
Q
o o
D < -\
< R < %
. 5 c
o 62 0 o
Q
S - A
st F E L
E Sub S5 6%‘( "0\‘\\“ ~ OFD
% o?e C a > A9
2, W 7 9 Great Gordon Street
5 N Synagogue Magenta House
e 9 % AD Hostel
z
< &)
o
%
°
&
-
@ < El Sub 0\0‘33
< < ‘\(\
2 <
Spitalfields and Banglatown “ﬁQe\o\»‘e
King' xe¥ (g 1%
gs A"ms COUrt =SS @‘(\\ 13.4m
c
0L 0] )
39 H
y6 O Shelter
,q%
13.6m
b S
20 &
o
El Sub Sta '\‘eg
u Black Lion U
£\0 ¥
o ok House @) I\
o G
RE
€\ N2 QN Founc
Q)\
Qv
13.4m
1
o)
y 5 ®
V TCBs
a ad
» Shelter
Q‘?’\Qp
k%)
oy
- |
@9,, v s‘gﬁe
C}é St Mary's Gardens €?‘?:(
% W\WP
Q ‘ W
S
%\‘\ 1t09 ot
A
* %
o)
2%
b QS
< 3
o < %
)
G S
!
gQ ‘%\
= 3
7
3
gb(
‘526 TCB <
Naylor o,
Building < o
Whitechapel P West o
% S
o 2
Central House g <
9 o
ESS's <
o <
5 S
1 %
(@)
Q) London Metropolitan 6\ A ,‘@ﬁe‘ 96,
% University 6«?3’ P‘\“s < 2
< S S
o ‘730 %‘\ 6@‘?& A P Knowledge Studios ~ ®
\'2 \
» % '% 1t07 N @
3 ) -
v . % -
< Fire 3
. Ay
Station @ %
70 1 to 34
27a 27p 27 Morri
29 31 31a 33 35 Buildings
35a
Commercia! Road 1 4 C 6 m
14.8m
14.5m C
OMMERCIAL |
2 45 ¥E  og 8¢ ob Zh iy
™
%W > Hd \\fz TCB
: 6" QY 0S
Riga Mews §6 oY >
s El ’ R
0\‘\ Sub Sta ; 85
000 9L 0}
86 0] |
Beckett College
: 1§.Om
: ® o ’
- A\ Page 95 N

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288



Appendix 10

Page 96



T obed

aluan umo|

=\

Aiepunog piem 710z Q

puabar

g R |

-

‘882610001 sis|w | 1 Uo ! ngs Z
0l Sig|weH Jamo] jo ybnolog uopuo ‘Aoang soueuplQ 10z siybu sseqeiep pue jybuAdos umol
1 [ 00

emm:um uno

eyl
— yeens | o SORUM
\ 1e31iS uolysed
\ o oo
’ asw.nu S apeaveht
F - o, jeans pleuusna
. sang Jejuino
/ = paea S .t 2
o
\\\ J 198118 J9[@dulid
= - a1ua0 1PusIp b &
- 2 E
- lodeuosIM 2 2 sl i T ]
3
) ,ﬂw A o 2 )
a 39, %
3 - g 123118 - ajua0 Jousip = 2 Pang g
) % ) z U youg g %, o
H ® ® g 5 X
% 1 = 190, <
; o S uiae
199y 2y a2 \
; @ 1S uoyxn <
2 3 I : ] /
5 ] 1991
m ma 198.1)G JOABIMN J 1S 19y enp
° 3
m ) y0oNS faipad =
s ]
- ’
5
% ]
3 '
- ] \
: ]
: f
1 ]
:
. 1
) 1 ]
. | ]
. '
3 '
) | ]
. ]
. '
. |
31u20 JaLISIp . ]
usBID |euyleg . ]
i 8 - .
] ]
-

AQUBNL %

FEEThisg

umole|bueg pue spialjelds

102 Ae
1luN yoleasay mﬁm‘_oa._oo

Page 97

a[1401d plem




Z obed

‘salepunoq

prem mau ay) 01 Buipiodoe uonendod usa1ind By} J8jul 0] PasN aq Jouued asay] ‘sallepunog pJsem pjo pue ybnolog ayi 1o} a|qe|iene

ale uonejndod 1uspisal ayl JO SS1RWINSS JUDI3J dIoW J|IYM ‘SpJem mau ay) 0] ul dn parebaibbe aqg 0] ybnous |rews Aydeiboab 1e ajqe|iene
aJle YdIym saisiess Jo a2Inos 1saq a|buls ay) sapinold |jns siyi se ajyoid paem siyl Inoybnouyl pasn usag sey snsua) TTOZ 8yl woly eyed

‘ymolb uonendod parosloid o) Bulpiodde ‘8TOZ Aq LTy 01 Buisl ‘TOZ Ul 6201

ag |Im Jojj1ounod Jad uonendod abeiane sy ‘sabueyd ayl Jo JNsal e Sy a9l Jad QT ueyl Ja1ealb jo asueleA uonendod e aAey [[IM pJem ou
Tey) ueaw sabueyd ayl "SluapIsal Jo Jaquinu awes ay) A|ybnou pajuasaldal s1ojweH JaMo] Ul 1o|[1ounod AIaAs eyl ainsua 01 JapJo ul ‘puelbul
10} UoISSILIWOD Arepunog JUsWUIdA09 8207 8yl Aq apew alam sabueyd ayl "0z 01 /T WO} pasealdul spiem Jo Jaquinu ayl ‘v 10z AeiN u)

"S90UBIBYIp [e20] Buiquasap djay pue eare ay) Jo aimaid peolq e Buidojaasp ybnoliog ayy ul pJem yoes Jo
sansueloeseyd aiydelfowap pue J1LWOU0D3 ‘[e120S 8yl apinoid ASy ] "S18jweH Jamo] Ul sprem Qg [[e 1o} paonpoid usaq aney sajijoid prem ayl

uonoanpo.uj

:...................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 1oA| LOEOLIEND
1 e 54n015 SILIOU00 010S
e Lonedionied 1oyew Inogen
g Lorsinoid 160 predun
g KIS 10 SSoU BUMIT - UESH
G 51 T~
1 LoiBioy
51 .

m ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... CO_HG_—JQOAH_
Slualuod

Page 98




¢ abed

'ybnoiog ay Jo 1sai ayl 0] pasedwod 1Samo|
payl ay1 sem uoniodoud sy "pjo sieaAh gT-0 pabe sjuapisal
abelane ybnolioq ueyy Jama) alam alayl ‘ybnoiog ayl ul 1saybiy
yunoj ayl sem uoniodoud siy] -uonejndod prem ayi Jo Juadlad
T°08 Joj Bununoode ‘pjo sieak $9-9T Usamlag pabe alam prem
umole|bueg pue spjalends Jo sjuspisal ayl Jo 000‘0T JoA0 1sne
‘a1e100y Jad ajdoad 2T J0 abeiane ybnolog ayl ueyl Jaybiy
‘areoay Jad ajdoad GiyT sem prem siyy ul Aysuap uoneindod ay |
"S9|ewa) Uey] Sajew aiow puesnoy) e 1sow|e pey pJem siyl
"ajewa) 1uad Jad T'9f pue ajew a9 Jad 'S 1o prem ayl ul uids
lapuab e Buipinoid sajews) 96/ ‘G pue sajew gg/‘9 pey pJem ayL
"s)a|weH Jamo] Jo uonejndod [e101 ayn
10 1u99 Jad G 1Sowe 0] PaluNodJe YdIym 8/GZT sem umole|bueg
pue spjaijends o) uonendod ay) ‘snsua) TTOZ 9yl 1o awin ayl 1y

(1eak ajbuis Aq aby - MIEO0TSO TTOZ SNSUD :92IN0S)

%00T %719 AR %/.'6T % S19|WeH JaMOoL
%00T %2'S %T"08 %L vT 9% umore|bueg
® splalyends
8/GCT 259 €007 €68'T umore|bueg
® splalyends
[eroL +G9 ¥9-9T ST-0 aby Aq siuapisey

abuel abe Aq sjuapisal Jo uonodolid pue Jaquinp T 9|gel

%09 %0V %0°C

Hig1®

(1eak aibuis Aq aby - MIE0TSO TTOZ SNSUaD :92IN0S)
%00 %0°¢ %01 %09
_ 0

0}
0c¢
0€
ov
0s
09
0L
08
06

+00T
umole|3ueg pue sp|aiyjends m

abe Aq uonejndod Jo uoniodold :T ainbi4

aIn1onns aby

uone|ndod

Page 99




7 abed

‘obelane ybnoioq
ayl ueyl Jaybiy ‘uoneindod s,prem ayl Jo a9 Jad 9T o) Bununoooe
— WJOoJ SNsSuad 8yl uo uolbidl lIvy) a1eI1s 10U pIp Oym plem ayl ul
SJUapISal 000‘Z Jano i1snlaiam aiay)  “pue|Bu3 Jo 1SaJ BY) pue uopuoT
0] paledwod UBYM WIO} SNSUad 8yl uo uoibidl J1BYl d1eIS 10U pIp
oym sjuapisal Jo uoniodoud 1aybiy Apuesiiubis e sey siojueH IaMmo |

U992 Jad 1°6T Jo abeiane ybnoliog
ay1 01 pasedwod ‘uonendod piem ay Jo U9 Jad T'TZ 01 parenba sy
‘uoiBijas ou pey Asyl reyr palels Apoidxa piem syl ul SlUsapIsal 099°'z

‘abelane ybnoliog ayy uey Jaybiy
sem sjuapisal wisniy Jo uoiiodold ay ‘uoneindod ay) Jo a2 Jad G T
1Y U892 Jad T°/2 Jo abeiane ybBnoioq ay) ueyl Jamo| — 1uad Jad 8T
SeM uelSYD Se SaA[asWwayl painuapl oym sjuapisal jo uoniodoisd syt

‘prem siyy ul

SuapIsal ||e Jo a2 Jad €8 10} pawunodde (1ayl0 aNyM pue Iysape|bueg
‘ysnug auym) ybnolog syl ul sdnosb oluye 1sebie] saiyl oyl
‘abeiane ybnoiog ayl 01 pasedwod prem ayl ul ysnug anymn

ale oym sjuapisal Jo uoiiodoid 1amo| e sem aiayl plem umole|bueg
pue spjayfends syl ul suspisal yshg SNUM 9YE'E 1M dIdYL
‘abelsane ybnoioqg ay ueyl Jaybiy e ‘(swapisal 7Z1's) uonendod

3yl Jo wa9 Jad T# JoJ pajunodde ulblo Ilysape|bueg JO SluapIsay
"ua9 Jad g

10 abelane ybnoioq ayl ueyl Jaybiy sem uoniodoud syl -(uad Jad gq)
JING 9JaMm pJem ayl ul SuapIsal GeZ'/ ‘snsuad TTOZ Y} Jo awn ayl 1y

uensuyo @
Ilyppng @
npuiH@
ysimsrm
wisnn @
wis@

uol8ia4 soy30 @
uoidipaoNE

paieis jou uoidiey O

ysnug
auymm

Jaylo auymm
paxiN G
1ysspejsueg @
Yoe|g @

JByio Iive

(uoiBlieyd — MIB0ZSO TTOZ SNSUSY :82IN0S)
umoje|3ueg
pue
pue|su3 uopuo1 H191 sp|ayjends
: - %0

- %0¢

% % - %0V

- %09

-] — %08

%001
uoibi@y :€ ainbi4
uolibijey

(dnosb oy - M3T0ZSO TTOZ SNSU8Y :82IN0S)
umole|3ueg

pue|Su3 uopuoi H1g1 pue sp|ayjends
- %0

- %0¢
- %0V
- %09
- %08

- %001
Aoz :z ainbi4

ISTEINN E

o
o
—

5)
(@)
@®

ol




G obed

‘uollepowwodde

3y} s98eUBW JO SUMO OYMm pJojpue| jo 3dA} 3y} INOGE UOIIBWIOUI UM SIY} SRUIGUIOD ‘PAIURI 41 ‘pue $31ANIJ0 31 1eY) UOIIEPOWLWOIIE 33 SUMO JO SIUDJ P|OY3SNoY e JaYIdYM INOge uoljew.oul sapiaoid ainua] .

'1G°Z 1o abeiane ybnoioq

ay] 01 pasedwod G9'Zz Sem pJem ayl ul dzis pjoyasnoy abelane ayl
‘(uag Jad

£'ZT) S1o|weH Jamo] o) abelane ayl ueyl Jaybiy sem pue piem ayl ul
spjoyasnoy ayj Jo 1ua9d Jad £°'€T 01 sarenba siyl "wayl ul Buin ajdoad
alow 1o aAl} Buiney se paplodal alem spjoyasnoy ££9 ‘Aep snsuad uQ
"ua9 Jad Gg Jo abelane ybnolog ayl ueyl Jamo| sem uoiiodoid

SIyl ‘pJem ayl ul spjoyasnoy [e10] ayl Jo U9 Jad £'€E J0) pajunodoe
a|doad alow 10 31y} Yyum prem syl ul spjoyasnoy jo uopiodoid ay L

‘(uad Jad g'z2) abreiane ybnoioq ayl mojogq sem

(uao Jad 'z2) siawal Jo uoniodoud ayy Jayebo sanuadoid paruai
areaud Jo uoniodoud abelane uey J1aybiy e pue prem siyl ul sanadoid
pajual Ajeroos Jo uoniodoid abelane ueyl Jamo| e alem alayl
U929 Jad 9'9z Jo aberiane ybnolog ayl ueyl Jomo|

a1kl e ‘paldndd0-1aumo a1am Spiem a8yl ul spjoyasnoy Jo Juad Jad 6°GZ
"ajoym

ayl Jo wad Jad /'y Aueau o) Bununoosde — spjoyasnoy Jo uoniodoud
abelane ueyl lamo| e pey pJem ayl ‘spiem Jayio ayl 0} paredwo)d
‘plem umoie|bueg pue spiayends ayl ul spjoyasnoy /. ‘v a1em aiayl
‘abelane uopuo ayl 01 paredwod spjoyasnoy pajual

Ajareand Jo uomuodoud Jaybiy e osje sem alayl ‘abelane uopuo ayl
10 Tey) a|gnop 1sowe sem ybnolog ay) ul spjoyasnoy pajual Ajeroos
Jo uoniodoud ay] -(uad Jad g 61 01 paredwod Juad Jad 9'9z) abelane
uopuo] 8yl 01 palsedwod Ja1dNIT0-IBUMO BJBM OYM Spjoyasnoy
10 uoimuodoid J1amo| Apuediiubis e pey sjoym e se SlojueH Jamo ]

uosisad T@E
9|doad z@
9|doad ¢ @
9|doad y@
9|doad g @
9|doad 9@
9|idoad 1@
a|doad +g@

131dn22Q Joaumo @
pajuay |eosm
pajuay 21eAld @

9914 1uay Sunm

pue|3u3

%C0€

%9°ST

|
|
weve
st I
4o

pue|3u3

(SployasnoH — ainua] - MIS0YSO TTOZ SNSuUa) :82IN0S)

umoje|3ueg

uopuo’ S}9|WeH JAMOo] pue sp|aljends

%9'T€ %9°V7€

L

%06¢ I %t os

%191 [ %1 <t
L

e

%0
%0¢
%0t
%09
%08
%001

spjoyasnoy Jo ainua] :G ainbi4

9ZIS p|oyasnoH

(spjoyasnoH — ainual - MIAS0rSO TTOZ SNSuUa) :821n0Ss)

umosle|3ueg
pue
uopuon HL14a1 sp|ayjends

ee “ %9°'9C l %6'ST
OO . .v

. %9'6€ l %EVE

%0
%0¢
%01
%09
%08
%001

spjoyasnoy 10 ainua] i ainbiq

;2Inuay

BuisnoH

Page 101




9 abed

uonisodwod pjoyasnoH

Page 102




) abed

(921S ployasNoH - MIYOYSD TTOZ SNSUSD :92IN0S)

%69 | ¥¥6'CST'ST | %.C | TS6'G88'S | %S | €.¥'V20‘T pue|bug

%67 | 6SG.CT9'T | %6E | £€88°282'T | %TT TES'0.E uopuoT

%EE ¥6G'EE %085 850'TS %9T G09'9T S19|WeH Jamo L

‘ ‘ umole|bueg

%8¢ 8ee'T %€ES 92s'¢ %6T €88 % splpueNds
(810w 10 T+) (0) swooupag (sso| 10 T-)

paidnaoQ Japun pailinbay PapMOIDIBA0 ET

sBunel AouednaoQ € ajgel

(821s ployasnoH - M390KSD TTOZ SNSUSD :92INOS)

ualpjiys

8.1 78’1 18'T G8'1T juspuadap-uou

yum spjoyssnoH

. . . . uaJp|iyo juspuadap

8L'¢ 68°¢ (01507 87 Y1IM SP|OY9SNOH

s19|weH umolre|bueg pjoyasnoy Jad

pue|bug | uopuoT Jamo] pue spjaiyeuds sjuapisal abelany

9zIS p|oyasnoy abelany g o|qel

(sjdoad — uonisodwoa pjoyasnoH - M3ZTTSO TTOZ SNSua) :22IN0S)

J3A0 pue G9 3npe 3SuiIs@

uaJp|iyd yuepuadap
yum Ajlwey ualed suo @

G9 Japun jnpe 3j3uis @

ualip|iyd
juepuadap yim spjoyasnoy Jayio @

uaJp|iyo yuepuadap
INOYUM spjoyasnoy JayiQ @

3dAY pjoyasnoy ydea ul aAl] Teys Sjuapisal jo abejuadlad :uonisodwod pjoyssnoH :

J ainbi4

"(luad Jad 9T) ybnoioq ayy 1o} abeiane ay) uey Jaybiy —
PSPMOIIIBAO B1aM pJem ay) ul (spjoyasnoy £88) spjoyasnoy
J0 892 Jad T "snsuad a8yl Jo awn ay) 1e paidnado-ispun
9J9M 10 ‘SWo0.pag Jo Jaqunu palinbal ay) pey ‘papmoidiano
aloam Teyl spjoysasnoy jo uomiodoid syl smoys £ a|gel

"ua9 Jad

9 Jo abelane ybnoiog ay) ueyl Jamo| Sem Ydiym spjoyasnoy
JO U9 Jad ¥t 40} paunodde (+G9) auofe buial ajdoad Jap|O
"ployasnoy jo adAy siy} ul paAl] SluapIsal

S,pJem ay) Jo a9 Jad 8T Janamoy pJem ayl ul spjoyasnoy
e Jo wa2 Jad . Joj pawnodde spjoyasnoy inpe a|buls
ua9 Jad 9°9z Jo abelane

ybnoiog ay) uey) Jamoj ‘prem ayl ul spjoyasnoy ayl Jo juadiad
T'TZ paldnaoo ualp|iyd juspuadsp yum saljiwe) ‘19A8MOH
"Juad

Jad z'oy Jo abelane ybnolog ayl ueyy 1amo| sem uoniodoid
SIY) ‘ualp(iyd uapuadap Yum spjoyasnoy Ajiue) ul paAl] prem
31 Ul syuapisal |e Jo 1uad Jad gg ‘snsuad ayl Jo awin ay) Y

(spjoyasnoH — uonisodwod pjoyasnoH - MIETTSO TTOZ SNSUa) :82IN0S)

uaJp|iyd Juepuadap
yum Ajlwey yuased suo1@

130 pue G9 3npe 3SuiIS@

uaJp|iyo yuepuadap
Y1M spjoyasnoy Jayio @

G9 Japun jjnpe 3|3uIS @

uaJp|iyo yuepuadap
INOYUM spjoyasnoy JayiQ @

30AT AQ Spjoyasnoy Jo abeluadiad - uonisodwod pjoyasnoH :9 ainbi4

Page 103




g obed

‘'sabelane (Juad Jad ¢°2) pue|bu3

pue (quad Jad g'T) uopuo ‘(uad Jad 'T) S19|WeH Jamo |
MOJaq sem umore|Bueg pue spjailyeuds uluad Jad /°T Jo aiow
10 sInoy Qg 40} ared predun Buipinoad asouyi Jo uoniodoud sy

DEEL
© SInoy aioW 10 QG 10} a1ed papiroid Sjuapisal 21z ajIym ‘Yoam

e sInoy 617 01 0Z 40} aled papinoid siuspisal 02T ‘@Jed predun
papinoid oym umore|Bueg pue spjaijelds ul sjuspisal 9/8 Wol

'sajel (Juad Jad g'0T) pue|bu3 pue

(quas Jad °g) uopuo ‘(quad Jad 9°/) s1o|WeH JaMm0o] 3yl Mojaq
sem arel umoire|bueg pue spjailyeuds ayl "ased predun papiroid
umole|bueg pue spjalyends ul syuapisal Jo 1uad Jad / punoly

‘abelane pue|bu3 pue uopuo ayl

MoJag 1ng (quad Jad 2 9) S1ajweH Jamo| ayl aAoge sem Juad Jad
T/ 10 3| e saniAnae Aep o1 Aep Buniwi Aljigesip 1o wajgo.d
yireay wial buoj e yum ajdoad Jo arel ay) ‘uosuedwod uj

‘o1el pue|bug ayl mojag sem Ing (Juad Jad /'9) arel uopuo]
pue (quad Jad g'9) s1o|weH Jamo] 8yl Bulquiasal sem 10|

e sanianoe Aep 01 Aep Buniwi Aljigesip 1o wajqold yieay wial
Buo| e yum ajdoad Jo ares sy ‘umole|bueg pue spjalfends uj

‘9|1 e sanianoe Aep 01 Aep suosiad ayy Buniwi Aujigesip

1o wajqo.d yieay wial Buoj e pey (siuapisal £68) 1ua9d Jad

T°/ 9lym 10| e saniAnoe Aep ol Aep suosiad ayy Buniwi Aujigesip
1o wajgqo.id yeay wial buo| e pey umole|bueg pue spjaijends
ul uad Jad T'g) sapIsal €68 punolte ‘Aep snsuad uQ

(areo predun Jo uoisinold - MITOESO TTOZ SNSua) :82IN0S)

%' %t'T %G9 %868 (%) pue|buz
%8'T %E'T %E'S %916 (%) uopuo
%6'T %V'T %E'V %126 (%) s19|weH JamoL
. . . . (%) umore|bueg
%L'T %b'T %6'C %0'E6 A —
. umole|bueg
e 0T v6v 20L'TT  spoueds
YoaMm e aled Yoam e Yoam e aled
predun sinoy | aJed predun | aJed predun predun
alow Jo | sinoyey 01| SINOYy T O} ou
0S sapinold | 0z sapiroid T Seplnold | saplaoid ealy
uoisinoid ared predun :g ajgel
uoisinoid ased predun
(Aupgesip Jo wajgo.d yieay wisi-buo - MIE0ESO TTOZ SNSUdD :82IN0S)
%Y'Z8 %E'6 %€E'8 (%) pue|buz
%8°G8 %bL %.'9 (%) uopuon
%S98 %/.°9 %89 (%) s19|weH Jamo |
) ) . (%) umole|bueg
%7198 %T'L %89 ® splaends
2€8'0T £68 £58 umoze|bueg
® Splalyends
panwi| 9| 10| e pa)lwl|
Jou sahlAnde e paliwl] sslliAlde SalllAlde
Aep-031-Aeq Aep-01-Aeq Aep-01-Aeq ealy

Aniigresip pue ssaujj Buniwi v sjqeL

Aujigesip 1o ssauj Buniwi - yiresH

Page 104




6 obed

(AuAnge 91wouo093 - MITO9SD

@
e ©
Kw [Y) % W M
~C 3 2 a = o
[ @ 3 5 Z ~+ W o
m — @ T 52 < £ O o o < =
S5 o0 —H L Y o s o
@™ 5 g 23 =3 7= s 2
o = 5 ¢ J o p & m S
S5 O o ™ w & > 5 .% W 9 =
o S =S »w O > QO v = A+ + wn

$1919d 1S

uaaJo |euylag
udaJo Asudais
pu3 siIn

“pue sp|alyjends
Jejdogd

[I9mpeys
yinos Asjwoug

sueisung 1S
yMoN Asjwoug
Aingsuen

©
[

Ajuo uonejndod aAnoe 21WIOUOI8 — 19 01 9T JO a1kl JuswAojdwaun :g ainbi4

TTOZ SNsua) :22In0S)

"ua9 Jad ' Aluo yum Buiddepn

pue s.auleyIey 1S Ul 1samo| ayl pue (Juad lad g'8T) Aingsue]

ul papJodal sem ajel JuswAojdwaun 1saybiy ayl ‘Aep snsua)d uQ
"(Juag Jad ZT) a1kl S19|WeH Jamo] 3yl anoge

syulod abeluaalad g'T Aeau uad Jad g'€T yum ybnolog ay) ul arel
JuawAoldwaun 1saybly ,0T ay) pey umore|bueg pue spjayends
"an0ge umoys se dnolib

abe {7, 01 9T ay1 ulI suapisal |je Jo uoniodoid ay) uo paseq alel
ay1 0] pasedwod 1aybiy [esauab uil si 1 INg ainseaw juswAojdwaun
Janag ayl sl ainseauw siy] "Ajuo uonendod aAnoe Ajediluouods
a1 uo paseq arel lJuswAojdwaun ayl smoys 1ybu ayy uo g ainbi4

[}

(Ajuo uone|ndod aAnoe 21WOU0I3) {9 01 9T 10 91l EmE\Ao_o_Emcm

'00] Sajel pue|bug pue UOpUOT ‘S1IojWeH Jamo] 3yl anoge sem (Juad Jad 9'ZT) sluapnis aAldeul pue (Juad
Jad T°9) sjuapnis aAnoe Ajeaiwouoda yiog ‘syuapnis jo uoiodoid ayp ‘ABunsaiaiu] ‘sabeiane (Juad Jad {'17) puebug pue (Quad Jad z'g) uopuo
‘(Juao Jad /°9) SiejweH JaMmo] 8yl aAoge Sem 1uad Jad G°/ Jo arel ayl ‘umole|bueg pue spjalends ul pakojdwaun aiam sjuapisal 08/ JO [e10]

‘safesane pue|bul pue uopuoT ‘ybnolog syl anoge sem

(quad 1ad /) Mais wia) Buoj ayr pue (Juad Jad T'9) Ajiwe] 7 sawoy Jaye Buoo] asoyl Buipnjoul ‘sjuapisal aAndeul A[feaiwouods jo uoiodoid ay |

‘'sabelone (uaaiad ¢°29)
uopuo pue (quad 1ad 9°/G) s1o|weH
Jlamo | mojaq Apybiis quaswAoidwa ul

S1uapIsal Jo 1ua9 Jad T'1G Jo alel e pey
umole|bueg pue spjaijends .
‘seale Joleledwod pue umole|bueg

pue spjalyends ui uonendod

7/ 01 9T ay1 Jo AuAnoeul pue AlAnoe

J1LLOUO0J3 SasLeWWNS 3|gel ayL

"TT0Z Shsua) ay) 8l10jaq Ydam ay) ul

sjuapisal Jo uonedionied 19x)1ew Inoge|
JOo Arewiwins ® SMOYS 9 a|qel

)
o
©
ol

(2 01 9T uone|ndod ‘xas Aq AlIAIOE ILLOUOIT - MIE09SH 0} MITO9SH TTOZ SNSUSD :92IN0S)

2¢ oY vy 8'G L'ET v'e vy 129 (%) pue|bug
[ L€ Z'S 8L '8 v Z'S 729 (%) uopuo-
ov Sy 0L 6'6 LY S'G L9 9.9 (%) S19|WweH Jamo |
9t LY T9 9¢CT e T9 g/ TvS (%) umole|Bueg » spjayelds
513174 687 [A%°] €2e'T °14% 6€9 08. 099G umore|bueg  spiaiiends
pajgesip | Ajwey (swn
1032Is | /awoy -|Iny jusapnis
wial 1ay)e ‘|our) awn
1BYylo | -buoT Bujoo | 1uspmis | painay -1In4 pakojdwaun | 1usawAojdwa
HE| 13 HE| 13 HE| -v3 V3 ul -v3 ealy

(9% pue spe101) (13) 8AnoeU| dlWoU093 pue (YY) aAloe dlwouod] - uonedidnied 19xJew Inoge 9 a|qel

uonedionied 193 ew Jnoge




0T abed

U992 Jad 6°1T 10 abeiane ybnoioq ay 01 patedwod sjuspnIs Se paljisse|d sjuapisal jo uoniodoid abelane ueyl Joybiy e pey plem ayl e
‘(A1oBared siyy ul syuapisal prem Ze9'T alam alayl “(Juad uad G eT 01 patedwod uad Jad 9°'GT) pakojdwa

Janau | pakojdwaun wual BUo| Sk paljIsse|d alam OYM paem SIyl ul sjuapisal jo uoiiodoud abelane ybnoioq ueyl laybiy e sem alayl
‘(uad Jad T'9¢) abreiane
ybnoiog ayy ueyl Alobared siyl ul syuapisal Jo uonsodoud Jamo| Ajpybis e pey piem ayl ‘Juad Jad G GE e JaAeMOoH "101038S Jaylo Aue ueyl

suonednaoo [euoissajold pue [eusbeuew ul Buiom siuapisal pabe Bujiom Jo uoniodoid 1aybiy e sem alayl ‘sSnsuad ayl Jo swn ay1ly

(08S-SN - M3209S0 TTOZ SNSUBD :82IN0S)

puejSugm  uopuolm  SiId|weH Jamolm  umoie|Sueg pue sp|aiends @

patojdwa suonedndd0 auilnoJ 1@ ulnod SJ9)40M JUNOJJE UMO 13 SI2A0|dwd |euolssajoud
sjuapnis J3anau g paAojdwaun wJial 8uo W3S ‘|eaiuyaay 1 Alosiniadns Jamon BWS ‘suojlednddo aje|pawialu] 3 |eladeuew Jamoj| 1 Jay3iH
P paA0] [eatuy Il p | | 4y

%0
1 1 e
%0T
%ST
%0¢
%S¢
%0¢€
%S€
%S°S¢E %0t

sdnolo 21wou023 0190S 6 a4nbi4

sdnoub 21Wou098 01205

Page 106




1T abed

(eBe Ag uoneoyirenb o [aA8] 1s8YBIH - M32Z0TSOT TTOZ SNSUBD :82IN0S)

& & 3 o ®
/@O@O\/ @/& /v@/ @ 2 o () O@./ o
Q N O W N SN
PR @%M@e%%@%,@owu%%% %M@M%%&%@o%%@w%@@%oofo@@/v o
) ¥ 7N Q 2 ¥ 2 N 09 &
oo&//vom.,s@@ ...&@O/ &@9 @&A./..o/v@ N ﬁu%.\ %Au @@@O@@ oﬁﬂz@s&&ﬁ/ oo&%vo /A%/ &%/O@@ & © «@/0 &
‘sajel ybnoioqg ayr ueyl Jamo| Apybiis atam umole|bueg h h — 0
pue spjaiends ul sajel uonealjifenb g [9AST] pUR T |9AST] e - - - 0T
(074
‘"(uad Jad g'QT) 24nbl) s18jweH Jamo | ayl anoge Apybiis - - -
arel & quad Jad 9'TT Sem uonesnienb € [9A3] © Yyim 111 .
sjuapisal umore|bueg pue spiaiyelds jo uoniodoid sy - - - oy %
0S
plEK) . 09 m
Jad 9°6z yum prem Aingsue ayl ul Sem uonealjijenb > i cworeaiilionh on -
ou yum uoiiodoud 1saybiy ayp sjiym (Quao Jad o =@ e - 0L O
g8'9) psem Buiddepn pue s.auLeyIey IS Ul PapI0al Sem (%) uoreayirenb snid |98 pue uonediiienb oN yum 79 01 9T pabe sjuapisay 0T m::m_u_g
uoneolyiienb ou yum syuapisal jo uoiyodoud 1samoj 8yl e mua

U89 Jad 9°'GT Jo abeiaAe s)o|weH Jamo] 8yl Mojaq

1snl sem ayel siy | “uoneayirenb [ewlo; e pjoy 10U pip : : : amm.E co_aoz__ﬁ._c jo _m>o_.mm%_z - >>m_N.3mo._ TTOZ SNSUaD :92IN0S)
9 01 9T pabe (Juad Jad 6'4T) SIUBPISAI T6Y'T PUNOIY 9§ 8'6¢ GYT 1€ T/T | 26T 87T (%) pue|bug
. 00T 0% STT v'T 92T | GT1 v'2T (%) uopuo
. . (%) s1o|weH
salel (uad Jad g'62) 4]’ 9er 801 80 Z6 | 86 9'sT JaMmoL
pue|bu3 pue (uad Jad G'Qf) UOPUOT BAOQR OS|e Sem @)
Inq 182 Jad 6 yum abelane ybnoiog ayy anoge isnl 80T 61 91T 90 z8 | 16 8vT umole|Bueg
sem uonealjienb ¢ |aA8] © yum asoys jo uoiiodoid sy . ® spiayends
680'T |  veS'y ¥OT'T 19 sz8 | 616 T6v'T q:mﬁwm__mumm

‘obelane s)o|weH Jamo | =TT SANAE

ay}] 01 8S0|2 aIN1oNJ1S uonedlylienb e pamoys umoie|bueg puy diys z I uoirealifenb

pue w_u_w_tmu_aw ul 79 01 9T _uw@m co_um_zaoa 9yl 18Y10 VAELER € [9na7] -99nualddy | [9A87 | |9AaT] ON ealy
9 01 9T pabe sjuapisal jo uofrealiienb 1saybiH :/ ajqel

S|aAa| uoneolend




sealy Indino papn|oxg ‘
sealy Indjng papnjoul _w_
fuepunog piem v10z o

puaba

'88261 0001 S19|weH1amo] 'Jo ybnolog uopuor .>m>=._w.mo:m:EO,.v‘_.oN..mEm_:_.. aseqejep pue 1ybukdoo umoin @

o uadJlo |euyjag

ea1y [eoSeE}S umole|Bueg pue SploRIeNd

buiddepy
pue o — | frepunog piempio ¢

s,aulieyiey IS Arepunog piep ¥1.02 b

puaban

lIempeys

ledeysayum

umoje|bueg
pue
spiayje)ds

uaalg |euyjag

SIaABIp\ J‘w

yHoN
ueain |euyleg
-

spJem pjo 3y} pue umole|bueg pue wv.wu_mu_nm

-11saq/AdNod-o1ydeIboab/Aydelhoab/poyiaw
-9pINB/SUO/XN"A0D SUO MMW//-0NY

:Je a)lsgam SNO a3yl uo punoy aq ued Abojopoyiaw

SIY} Jo sjie1aq ‘saiydesboab piepueis-uou oy Sonsnels
snsuad Buionpold ul (SNO) sonsiels [euonen 4oy

901140 a1 Aq pakojdwa ABojopoylaw Yyim adsueplodde ul
auop uaag sey siyl "8|qissod se A|asojo se salrepunoq
pJem siajweH Jamo| Mau 8y} ydlew 0} siseq 11} 1saq e
uo palebaibbe uaaq sey eiep (VO) ealy IndinO snsua)d

Page 108

‘spJem
Jaylo 01 paubisse uaaqg aney Sseale YdIym pue ‘prem
SIY} 10} SONISNeIS Alewwns ay}l ul papnjoul usaq aney

sealy Indino snsua) yaiym smoys (ybu) dew ay L

sealy [eolisiels




€T abed

‘afedgam sonsijels 19yew Jnoge| [e1o1o SoNsnels [euoneN
10] 921JJO Y1 WoJ) paureiqo aq ued sa|gel elep TTOZ SNSUa) "1aulalul S,|1ounod ay) uo abed 3)ijoid ybnolog ay) 98s ‘uoiiew.ojul aiow 104

MN'AOD S19|We oMol NI :1lun Yateasay arelodio) ay) 10eI1U0D

“JuUswin20p 8y} ul pajonb ale
sa|qe) erep TT0Z SNsua) al1oads pue TTOZ SNSUa) SoNSeIS [euoiep Joj 82110 8yl WoJj Pa2Inos uaag Sey JUswnoop SIyl Ul pasn erep ayl

uoljewJojul Jayun4

Page 109




Appendix 11

Page 110



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Natice of Application for the %G/M/ Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue

TAKE NOTICE THAT ON
A¥We: MHNPHL{ KARPAL + SH AM SHER (insert name of applicant)
SINGH
Oof: i:} a5 ICT \\“‘“TEC HA p( L Q()g D (insert address of apphcant)

Made application to London Borough of Tower Hamlets for the iighd/ renewal of a licence
to use the premises named below as a Sexual Entertainment Venue

1

WU HAMLETS

(as amended)

‘delele as appropriate

LoNDoN E1 1DV

l

pddress o [THE NAGS HEAD
| F-19 WHIFECHAPeL. RoAan

'| LoNDoN EA 1DV ;

[ Description FOLLf NUDE STRIPTEASE

and detail of
S I ~ o -
entertainment | 1200 —O3:80 THE DAY FolLOWING ON |
tobe provided | MOy AV TO SATURDAMS + (A:0O0 -

| Including
| times of da:30 ON SUNDAYS
| operation

Any objections to this application shall be made not ater than 1@ /€ |20\b which is 28
days after the above date of the application. Objections must be made in writing, stating in
general lerms the grounds for objection to

The Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower Hamlets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place,
London E14 28G or licensing@towerhamiets gov.uk Website: www. towerhamiels.gov. uk
Tel: 020 7364 5008

Please note: Objections must be made in writing and shall contain the name and address of
the objector. Such objections will be sent to the applicant and will become public documents,
however, personal details such as name, address and telephone number will be removed




Appendix 12

Page 112



&,

26 Thursday May 26, 2016

PUBLIC NOTICES

Y
Legal and Public Notices

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISONS) ACT 1982
(AS AMENDED)

Notice of Application for the Renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue
Take notice that we, Manpal/Karpal & Shamsher Singh
of 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU made
application to London Borough of Tower Hamlets
for the renewal of a licence to use the
premises named below as a Sexual Entertainment
Venue. Address of the Premises: The Nags Head,
17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, El1 1DU.
Description and detail of sexual entertainment to be
provided including times of operation: Fully nude
striptease. 11:00 - 03:00 the day following on Monday
to Saturdays & 12:00 - 22:30 on Sundays. Any
objections to this application shall be made not later
than 16 June 2016 which is 28 days after the above date
of the application. Objections must be made

in writing, stating in general terms the
grounds for objection to: The Licensing
Section, London  Borough  of  Tower

Hamlets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place, London,
E14 2BG or licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk. Website:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk or Tel: 020 7364 5008.
Please note: Objections must be made in writing and
shall contain the name and address of the objector.
Such objections will be sent to the applicant and will
become public documents, however, personal details
such as name, address and telephone number will be
removed.

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR
A PREMISES LICENCE
Notice is given that Oki-Doki Nails Limited has applied
to London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR
A PREMISES LICENCE
Notice is given that Guillaume Sanzey (General Manager
at Plateau) has applied to London Borough of Tower

Authority for a Premises Licence under the Li
Act 2003.

Premises: Unit 3, Westward Parade, Pepper Street,
London E14 9DZ

The licensable activities and timings are:

Sale of alcohol within the hair salon to customers. A small
Champagne Bar is proposed within the hair salon, Monday
to Saturday 10am to 7pm, Sunday 12 noon to Spm.
Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding
this application must give notice in writing to: The
Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG
Website: www.towerhamlets.gov.uk Tel: 020 7364 5008
Representations must be received no later than
16/06/2016

The Application Record and Register may be viewed
between 10am and 4pm Monday to Friday during normal
office hours at the above address.

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act
2003, knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement
in connection with an application and the maximum fine
for which a person is liable on summary conviction for
the offence is up to level 5 on the standard scale (£5000).

Hamlets Licensing Authority for a Premises Licence under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises: Plateau Restaurant, 4th Floor Canada Place, Canary
Whart, E14 5ER / 02077157100

The licensable activities and timings are:

Plateau restaurant in Canary Wharf will be launching a pop-
up summer bar; selling cold alcoholic and non-alcoholic
beverages in-Canada Square Park; from mid-June to 31st
September, 7. days per week, llam to llpm with the
authorisation of Canary Wharf Group Plc.

Anyone who wishes to make representations regarding this
application must give notice in writing to: The Licensing
Section, London Borough of Tower ‘Hamlets, Mulberry
Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, E14 2BG i

Website: www.towerhamlets.gov.uk Tel: 020 7364 5008
chrespniations must be received no later than 21/06/16
The Application Record and Register may be viewed between
10am and 4pm Monday to Friday during normal office hours
at the above address. 5

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003,
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application and the maximum fine for which a person
is liable on summary conviction for the offence is up to level 5
on the standard scale (£5000). -

SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT LAN SI has applied
to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets for a
MANICURE licence for the premises HOUSE
OF NAILS, 4 GROVE ROAD, MILE END,
LONDON, E3 5AX
Anyone wishing to oppose the application must
give notice in writing to David Tolley, Head of
Consumer and Business Regulations Service, 6th
Floor, Mulberry Place, 5Clove Crescent, London
El14 2BG WITHIN THREE WEEKS specifying
the grounds of opposition.

Persons objecting to the grant of a licence must be
prepared to attend in person at a hearing before a
Committee of the Council.

Goods Vehicle
Operator’s Licence

ASQ International Ltd, trading as ASQ
International Ltd, of Stand 60a, New Spitalfields
Market, 1 Sherrin Road, London E10 5SQ
is applying for a licence to use Secure Self
Storage, Old Gas Works, Leven Road, Poplar,
London E14 OLL as an operating centre for
2 goods vehicles, and 2 trailers.
Owners or occupiers of land (including
buildings) near the operating centre(s) who
believe that their use or enjoyment of that
land would be affected, should make written
representations to the Traffic Commissioner at
Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds,

LS9 6NF, stating their reasons, within 21 days
of this notice. Representors must at the same

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION
AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTIONS 10, 67 AND 73

APPLICATIONS FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT AND
APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT WHICH WOULD IN
THE OPINION OF THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY
AFFECT THE CHARACTER OR APPEARANCE OF AN
AREA DESIGNATED AS A CONSERVATION AREA OR
WOULD AFFECT THE SETTING OF A LISTED BUILDING.

43A Commercial Street, London, E1 6BD  PA/16/01160 & PA 16/01161

Installation of three air conditioning condensers.

Link House, 195 Bow Road, London PA/16/01169
Removal of existing bin enclosures and external platform lift and creation of
new secure bin area, cycle storage enclosure and front access gate.

813 Commercial Road, London, E14 THG PA/16/00687
Partial demolition and enlargement of exiting first floor structures and
construction of 2 additional residential floors above.

Flat 568, Manhattan Building, Fairfield Road, London, E3 2UL

s PA/16/01145
The proposed works include: the removal and repositioning of internal stud
partition walls and the refurbishment of the bathroom, kitchen/living area and
upper floor mezzanine level.

162 Brick Lane, London, E1 6RU PA/16/00852 .
Retrospective permission for Installation of ATM.
7 Bellevue Place, London, E1 4UG PA/16/01143

Replacement of existing sash windows with new sash windows.

5 Arbour Square, London, E1 0SH PA/16/01138 & PA/16/01139
Internal and external works to grade II listed building , including removal of
internal partition walls and changes to internal layout of the building.

386 Roman Road, London, E3 5QJ PA/16/01123
Formation of Mansard room in the roof extension and rear roof terrace to
outrigger, together with rear ground floor lean-to kitchen extension and first
floor extension to outrigger.

45 Alderney Road, London, E1 4EG PA/16/00579
Proposed mansard roof with internal loft conversion and associated windows
at rear and front, replacement of rear ground floor double doors with bi-
folding doors.

The application and supporting drawings may be viewed electronically at
the Planning Office between 9am and 1pm Mondays to Fridays. Paper files
are available for major applications only. You can visit between these times
without making an appointment and a planner will be available to help with
any general enquiries. The information will also be available on the Council’s
web site at https://development.towerhamlets.gov.uk. If you respond by
email, please tell us your postal address.

Any person who wishes to make representations relating to any of these
applications should do so, in writing, within a period of 21 days from the date
of publication of this notice to the Development Control Manager at:

Tower Hamlets Planning Department, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London E14 2BG email: development.control @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 26th May 2016

OWEN WHALLEY
Head of Planning and Building Control

time send a copy of their representations to the
applicant at the address given at the top of this
notice. A Guide to Making Representations is
available from the Traffic Commissioner’s office.

jobs24cou

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990
(AS AMENDED)

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING
(ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT)

REGULATIONS 2011 (AS AMENDED) - Regulation 22
Reference: PA/15/02959 Application received: 19/10/2015

Proposed development of land at: Site between Varden Street and
Ashfield Street (Whitechapel Estate), London, E1

Proposed development:  Demolition of all existing buildings and
redevelopment to provide 12 buildings ranging from ground plus 2 - 23
storeys (a maximum 94m AOD height), comprising 343 residential dwellings
(class C3), 168 specialist accommodation units (Class C2), office floorspace
(class B1), flexible office and non-residential institution floorspace (Class B1/
D1), retail floorspace (class A1 - A3), car parking, cycle parking, hard and soft
landscaping and other associated works.

This application is accompanied by an Envifonmental Impact Assessment.
AMENDED DESCRIPTION: Follows a proposed reduction in the total
number of residential dwellings (Class C3) and an increase in the specialist

accommodation (Class C2). The changes do not impact upon the external
size/massing of the building envelopes to the proposed 12 buildings.

I give notice that DP9 on behalf of London Newcastle on behalf of

Cross Property Investment SARL and Cross Propert has submitted -

‘further information’ supplementing the Environmental Statement
in relation to the above application, to the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

The Envitonmental Statement and ‘further information’ is available for
viewing by members of the public at all reasonable hours at the Council
offices (address as below), and also on the Council’s web site at www.
towerhamlets.gov.uk. The Council offices are open for the public - Monday
to Friday 9am to 1pm. The latest date that this will be available for inspection
will be: 16/06/2016

Copies of the ‘further information’ may be obtained at a charge from the
Council offices (address as below) - copies may be obtained so long as stocks
last. The charge for copies is provided on the Council’s website: http:/www.
towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgsl/451-500/485_planning_applications/planning_
application_fees_and.aspx

Any person who wishes to make representations regarding the
application and the additional information should write to the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Planning Service at Development & Renewal,
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG within 21
days beginning with the date of this notice.

Dated: 26th May 2016

Paul Buckenham — Developmeni Manager

" On behalf of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Council

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

MAJOR APPLICATIONS UNDER ARTICLE 15(4)) OF THE
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT
MANAGEMENT PROCEDURE) ORDER 2015 AND OTHER
SIGNIFICANT APPLICATIONS.

Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Tower Hamlets is
considering the following applications:

1 Greenwich View Place, London, E14 9NN PA/16/01026
Demolition of existing data centre buildings and the erection of a single 3
storey data centre building landscaping, roof level plant and associated works;
erpction of an enclosed elevated pedestrian link

The application and supporting drawings may be viewed electronically at
the Planning Office between 9am and 1pm Mondays to Fridays. Paper files
are available for major applications only. You can visit between these times
without making an appointment and a planner will be available to help with
any general enquiries. The information will also be available on the Council’s
web site at https://development.towerhamlets.gov.uk. If you respond by
email, please tell us your postal address.

Any person who wishes to make representations relating to any of these
applications should do so, in writing, within a period of 14 days from the date
of publication of this notice to the Development Control Manager at:
Tower Hamlets Planning Department, Mulberry Place,5 Clove Crescent,
London E14 2BG email: development.control @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 26th May 2016

OWEN WHALLEY
HEAD,OF PLANNING & BUILDING CONTROL

» ]

YR local

Reach T @

audience by advertising
@ U local paper.

in

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A13 GLA ROAD (COMMERCIAL ROAD,
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS)
(TEMPORARY BANNED TURNS) ORDER 2016

I. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the
above named Traffic Order under section 14({|) of the Road Traffic
Regulation Act |984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The
effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.

2. The purpose of the Order is to prohibit vehicles from haking
certain movements on A |3, Commercial Road because of the
likelihood of danger to the public. i

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle proceeding
on Al3 Commercial Road, at its junctions with Settle Street and
Christian Street to:

(1) Eastbound - turn right into Christian Street.

(2) Westbound-turn right into Settle Street. .

The Order will be effective at certain times from [2:01 AM on the

28th May 2016 until | 1:59 PM on 3rd July 2016 or when the works
have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will
apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time
to time be indicated by traffic signs.

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:

(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for
fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;

(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police
constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for
London. =

At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be
indicated by traffic signs via:

For eastbound vehicles wishing to turn right into Settles Street: A|3
Commercial Road, Adler Street, Coke Street, Greenfield Street and to
the normal route of travel

For westbound vehicles wishing to turn right into Christian Street:
Al 3 Commercial Road, Hassel Street, Burslem Street and to the
normal route of travel

Dated this 26th day ot May 2016

Mark Whitaker

Head Of Operation

Transport for London .

Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SEI 8NJ

TRANSPORT

MAYOR OF LONDON FOR LONDON

Page 113



Appendix 13

Page 114



Appendix One

Tower Hamlets Council

Sex Establishment Licensing Policy

Introduction

This policy sets out Tower Hamlets Council’s proposed approach to regulating sex
establishments and the procedure that it will adopt in relation to applications for sex

establishment licences.

The policy of the Council is to refuse applications for sexual entertainment venues.
This policy is intended to be strictly applied and will only be overridden in genuinely
exceptional circumstances. Such circumstances will not be taken to include the
guality of the management, its compliance with licence conditions, the size of the

premises or its operating hours.

The policy is intended as a guide to applicants, licence holders, people who want to
object to applications and members of the Licensing Committee who are responsible
for determining contested applications. It also aims to guide and reassure the public
and other public authorities, ensuring transparency and consistency in decision

making.

When the decision making powers of the Council are engaged each application will
be dealt with on its own merits but this policy gives prospective applicants an early
indication of whether their application is likely to be granted or not. It also provides

prospective applicants details of what is expected of them should an application be

made.
The legal controls for sex establishment premises are contained in the Local
Governmental (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Policing

and Crime Act 2009.

There are 3 types of sex establishments which fall into the licensing regime:-

Page 115 1



Sex shops

Sex cinemas

Sexual entertainment venues

The role of the Council in its position as Licensing Authority is to administer the
licensing regime in accordance with the law and not in accordance with moral
standing. The Council recognises that Parliament has made it lawful to operate a sex
establishment and such businesses are a legitimate part of the retail and leisure

industries.

Policy Rationale

The policy has been developed that sets out how the legislation will be administered
and applied. The policy identifies how the Council would exercise the licensing
regime in relation to sexual entertainment venues.

The policy has been developed to reflect and complement existing Council plans and
strategic approach, namely:-

. Tower Hamlets Community Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Crime & Drug Reduction Partnership Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Enforcement Policy.

. Tower Hamlets Core Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Town Centre Spatial Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003).
. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Gambling Act 2005).

The policy has also been prepared with regard to:

. Consultation responses
. Human Rights Act 1998
. Equalities Act 2010

The policy seeks to contribute to the “One Tower Hamlets” principle by fostering
community cohesion, reducing inequalities and empowering communities.
The public consultation that was undertaken concerning the adoption of a nil policy

did not have overwhelming support. Therefore careful consideration has been given
to the policy response, given the balance that the consultation returns did not give

overwhelming support.

Page 116 2



Policy Considerations

Existing Licensed Premises

The Council has had the ability to licence sex shops and sex cinemas under the

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 for many years.
There are no licensed sex shops in Tower Hamlets.
The businesses that hold premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003 with

permissions that will be affected by the adoption of the sexual entertainment venue

licensing regime are as follows:-

NAME ADDRESS
THE BEEHIVE 104-106 Empson Street, London, E3 3LT
EONE CLUB 168 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ

NAGS HEAD PUBLIC
HOUSE

17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU

THE PLEASURE LOUNGE

234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2 9NN

WHITE SWAN

556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

ASTON'S CHAMPAGNE
AND WINE BAR
BASEMENT & 1ST FLOOR

187 Marsh Wall, London, E14 9SH

CLUB PAISA

28 Hancock Road,London, E3 3DA

OOPS

30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

WHITE'S GENTLEMANS
CLUB

32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW

SECRETS

43-45 East Smithfield,London,E1W 1AP

IMAGES

483 Hackney Road, London, E2 9ED

Tower Hamlets Council has adopted schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 with effect from 1% June 2014 so that it can:

* set a limit on the number of sexual entertainment venues

» determine premises that are appropriate for the borough and

* licence sexual entertainment venues

Sexual entertainment venues are those that regularly provide lap dancing and other

forms of live performance or live display of nudity.

Page 117



Establishments that hold events involving full or partial nudity less than once a month
may be exempt from the requirements to obtain a sex establishment licence and
applicants are advised to contact the Licensing Team for advice.

Limits on the number of licensed premises

The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex shops, sex
cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently operating in the borough and it
does not want to see an increase in the numbers of premises that are currently

providing these activities.

The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual entertainment
venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that there are a number of
businesses that have been providing sexual entertainment in Tower Hamlets for
several years. The Council will not apply this limitation when considering applications
for premises that were already trading with express permission for the type of
entertainment which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the
licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can demonstrate in their
application:

* High standards of management

* A management structure and capacity to operate the venue

* The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex establishments
The Council will consider each application on its merit although new applicants will
have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from its policy. Furthermore if
any of the existing premises cease trading there is no presumption that the Council

will consider any new applications more favourably.

Location of premises

Page 118 4



The Council’s policy is that there is no locality within Tower Hamlets in which it would
be appropriate to license a sex establishment. Accordingly, the appropriate number

of sex establishments for each and every locality within Tower Hamlets is zero.

As previously stated in the policy the Council will treat each application on its own
merits however applicants should be aware that the Council will take into
consideration the location of the proposed premises and its proximity to:

* residential accommodation,

schools,

» premises used by children and vulnerable persons
* youth, community & leisure centres,

» religious centres and public places of worship

» access routes to and from premises listed above

» existing licensed premises in the vicinity

Impact
In considering applications for the grant of new or variation applications the Council
will assess the likelihood of a grant causing impacts, particularly on the local

community.

The Council will take the following matters into account:

* the type of activity

» the duration of the proposed licence

* the proposed hours of operation

* the layout and condition of the premises

» the use of other premises in the vicinity

» the character and locality of the area

» the applicant’s previous knowledge and experience

» the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

* any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

Page 119 >



any reports about the applicant and management of the
premises received from residents, Council officers or the police
the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training
and the welfare of performers

crime and disorder issues

cumulative impact of licensed premises, including hours of
operation

the nature and concerns of local residents

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused
by premises

planning permission and planning policy considerations

In considering applications for renewal the Council will take into account

the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any reports about the licensee and management of the premises
received from residents, Council officers or the police

whether appropriate measures have been agreed and put into
place to mitigate any adverse impacts

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused

by premises

In considering applications for transfer the Council will take into account:

the applicants previous knowledge and experience

the applicants ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

any reports about the applicant and management of the

premises received from residents, Council officers or the police

Page 120 6



* the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training

and the welfare of performers

Applicants

Where appropriate the Council expects applicants to:

demonstrate that they are qualified by experience

have an understanding of general conditions

propose a management structure which will deliver compliance

with operating conditions for example through

Management competence

Presence

Credible management structure

enforcement of rules internally — training & monitoring

a viable business plan covering door staff, CCTV

policies for welfare of performers

demonstrate that they can be relied upon to act in best interests of performers
through remuneration, facilities, protection, physical and psychological welfare
have a transparent charging scheme with freedom from solicitation

a track record of management compliant premises or employ individuals with

such a track record

New applicants may be invited for interview by the Licensing Officer and /or Police

Officer prior to the application being referred to the Licensing Committee for

determination.

Applications from anyone who intends to manage the premises on behalf of third

party will be refused.

Premises appearance and layout

The Council expects premises to:-

have an external appearance which is in keeping with the locality
prevent the display outside the premises of photographs or other images
which may be construed as offensive to public decency

Page 121 !



» adequate lighting to allow monitoring of all public areas
» surveillance by CCTV

» surveillance by CCTV of all private booths

Conditions

The council will prescribe, and from time to time revise, standard conditions which
will apply generally to licences that the council will grant or renew.

Through standard conditions the council seeks to ensure that sexual entertainment
venues are well managed and supervised, restrict the sexual entertainment
activities and the manner in which they are permitted to be provided, protect
performers, and control the impact of the venue and its customers in relation to its
locality.

Specifically, standard conditions could include measures which are found in the

appendix of this policy.
The Application Process
Making a new, renewal, transfer or variation application

The Act requires the Council to refuse all application if the applicant:
* Is under the age of 18 or
» Has had their licence revoked in the last 12 months or
* Is not resident in the UK, or has not been a UK resident for the last 6months
or
» Has been refused an application in the last 12 months or

* Is a corporate body which in not incorporated in the UK

Applications forms and details of current fee levels are available:
» on the Council’s website (www.towerhamlets .gov.uk)
» from the Licensing Team on 020 7364 5008

* by emalil to licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk

The Council prefers to receive electronic applications and offers a choice off

payment options the details of which are contained in the application pack.

Page 122



The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the intended use and

hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning status before making an

application for a new licence.

In order for the application to be valid the applicant must:

Submit the completed application form

Pay the application fee

Submit a floor plan, drawn to scale showing the layout of the premises( new
applications only)

Submit a location plan (1;1250) showing the location of the premises(NB.
plans will not be required for transfers nor renewal applications)

2 passport size photos of the applicant where the applicant is an individual
rather than a limited company

2 passport size photos of the manager if applicant is a limited company(NB:
photos will only be required if there has been a change of applicant or
manager since the last application)

Display an A4 notice at the proposed premises for 21 days following the date
that the completed application is submitted setting out the application details.
The notice must be in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by
passers-by. A notice template will be provided with the application form.

publish a notice on at least one occasion in a local newspaper, during the
period of ten working days starting on the day the application was given
Council. The advert can be any size or colour but must be readable.

Applicants who wish to advertise the application in another local newspaper are

advised to contact the Licensing Team beforehand, to confirm that it is acceptable.

On receipt of a valid application the Council will consult:

» The Police

* The Fire Brigade
* Building Control

* Health and Safety

* Ward Councillors

For new and variation applications the Council will also consult:

Page 123 9



* Development Control Team

* Local residents living within 50m of the premises

Authorised Officers from the Council, Fire Brigade and Police may choose to inspect
the premises and require works to be carried out to bring the premises up to the

required standard before the premises can be used for licensable activities.

The Council will not determine an application for a licence unless the applicant
allows an authorised officer reasonable opportunity to enter the premises to make
such examination and enquiries as may be necessary to determine the suitability of

the applicant and the sex establishment.

Representations
Anyone wishing to object to the application must submit a representation, in writing,

within 28 days of the date that the valid application was received by the Council.

Representations can either be submitted via

e Our website:www.towerhamlets .gov.uk

* Email to:licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk
« Post to: Consumer and Business Regulations, Licensing Team, 6" Floor,
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG.

A person making a representation must clearly state their name, address, and the
grounds for objecting to the application and indicate whether they consent to have
their name and address revealed to the applicant. Copies of representations will be

made available to the applicant 14 days before the committee hearing.
The Council will not consider objections that are frivolous or vexatious or which
relate to moral grounds (as these are outside the scope of the Act).

The Council prefers to receive electronic representations.

Late representations may be admissible at the discretion of the Council if there’s
sufficient reason to indicate that applicants will not be significantly prejudiced by the

Page 124 10



decision to allow a late objection to be considered. In making such a decision the
Council will take into account:

* The length of the delay

* The amount of time that the applicant has to consider the

representation before the hearing date
» If other representations have been received before the deadline
Determining an application

Applications with no representations will be approved under delegated authority to

officers.

Applications with representations recommending that conditions be attached to the
licence and which are acceptable to both the applicant and person making the

representation can be approved under delegated authority to officers.

All other contested applications will be referred to the Licensing Committee for
determination. The applicant, anyone making a representation and the ward
Councillors will be notified the date, time and venue of the hearing and invited to

attend to address the committee in person.

Applications can take up to 14 weeks to be determined. If an application is likely to
take longer than 14 weeks to determine the Council will notify the applicant in writing
before this deadline. Applications for sex establishment licenses are exempt from the
tacit consent provisions of the EU Services Directive on the grounds of public
interest and the legitimate interests of third parties.

The applicant will be notified in writing about the outcome of their application

within 5 working days of the decision being made.

Page 125 1



Sex Establishment licences are usually issued for 12 months, but can be issued for a

shorter period if deemed appropriate.

In order to continue operating as a sex establishment the licence holder must make

a renewal application prior to the expiry of the existing licence.

Appeals

Any applicant who is aggrieved by a decision to refuse an application or by the
imposition of any conditions can appeal to the Magistrates Court within21days of
receiving the decision in writing

Grounds for refusing an application

1. The applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been convicted of

any offence or for any other reason
2. That if the license were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business to
which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other
than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a
license if he made the application himself
3. That the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the time the
application is made is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority consider is
appropriate for that locality
4. That the grant or renewal of the license would be inappropriate, having regard:-

a. to the character of the relevant locality

b. to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or

c. to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall

in respect of which the application is made.

Page 126 12



Transitional Arrangements

Broadly speaking, those existing sexual entertainment venues (lap dancing clubs
etc) with a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003,under which it is lawful
to provide such entertainment, will continue to be able to operate for one year
after the Council adopts the 2009 Act provisions or, if later, the determination of

any application submitted during that year.

The ‘transitional period’ will last for 12-months beginning with the date that the
Council resolves that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009 Act will come into
force in their area (‘the 1st appointed day’). Six months following the 1st
appointed day will be known as the ‘2nd appointed day’ and the day on which the

transitional period ends will be known as the ‘3rd appointed day

Existing Operators

To allow time to comply with the new regime, existing operators, who,
immediately before the 1st appointed day, have a 2003 Act licence and lawfully
use premises as a sexual entertainment venue under that licence or are
undertaking preparatory work to use the venue in that way will be allowed to
continue to provide relevant entertainment until the 3rd appointed day or the
determination of any application they have submitted before that time (including

any appeal against the refusal to grant a licence), whichever is later

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

“Preparatory work” refers to work carried out by an operator, such as a
refurbishment or refit, in order that they can use the premises as a sexual

entertainment venue in the future. The operator will have been granted a 2003

st
Act licence before the 1 appointed day but will not have used the premises as a
sexual entertainment venue by that date. It is likely that such operators will be
known to the Council. However, where a dispute arises between the Council and

Page 127 13



a licence-holder over whether the licence-holder qualifies as an existing operator
by virtue of this provision the Council will need to seek evidence from the
licence-holder to demonstrate that they clearly intended to operate a sexual

entertainment venue in the future and work had been done to achieve this end.

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

Appointed Days

1st Appointed Day
The day on which the Sexual Entertainment Venue regime comes into force in
the Borough and the beginning of the transitional period (1% June 2014)

2nd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 1st appointed day (1st December 2014)

3rd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 2nd appointed day and the end of the transitional
period (1% June 2015)

New Applications

New applicants are people who wish to use premises as a sexual entertainment
venue after the 1st appointed day but do not already have a premises licence or
club premises certificate to operate as such under the 2003 Act or do have such
a licence but have not taken any steps towards operating as such. After the 1st
appointed day new applicants will not be able to operate as a sexual
entertainment venue until they have been granted a sexual entertainment venue

licence

Determining Applications Received On or Before the 2nd Appointed Day

Page 128 14



Applicants will be able to submit their application for a sexual entertainment

venue from the 1st appointed day onwards.

As the Council is able to refuse applications having regard to the number of sex

establishment they consider appropriate for a particular locality, all applications

made on or after the 1Stappointed day but on or before the 2nd appointed day
shall be considered together. This will ensure that applicants are given sufficient
time to submit their application and all applications received on or before the 2nd
appointed day are considered on their individual merit and not on a first come first

serve basis.

No applications shall be determined before the 2nd appointed day. After the 2nd
appointed day the appropriate authority shall decide what if any licences should
be granted. If a new applicant is granted a licence it will take effect immediately.
If an existing operator is granted a licence, it will not take effect until the 3rd
appointed day, up to which point they will be allowed to continue to operate

under their existing premises licence or club premises certificate.

Determining Applications Received After the 2nd Appointed Day
Applications made after the 2nd appointed day shall be considered when they
are made but only once all applications made on or before that date have been
determined. However, reference to determination here does not include

references to the determination of any appeal against the refusal of a licence.
As with applications received on or before the 2nd appointed day, licences
granted to new applicants shall take effect imnmediately and licences granted to
existing operators shall take effect from the 3rd appointed day or, if later, the
date the application is determined.

Outstanding Applications

The Council will attempt where possible to determine outstanding applications
made under the 2003 Act, which include an application for the provision of

Page 129 15



relevant entertainment, before the date that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009

Act comes into force in their area.

Where it has not been possible to determine application before the 1st appointed
day, applicants will need to submit an application for a sex establishment licence
as set out in Schedule 3 if they wish to provide relevant entertainment. From the
1st appointed day onwards outstanding applicants shall be dealt with as though
they are new applicants

Additional information and advice
Please contact:
Consumer and Business Regulations
Licensing Team
6" Floor,
Mulberry Place,
5 Clove Crescent,
E14 2BG.
licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
020 7364 5008

Page 130 16



Agenda Item 3.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Committee 5t September 2016

Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.

Unrestricted

Report of :

David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading
Standards

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer

Title:

Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)
Application for a Renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence for Metropolis,
234 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9NN

Ward affected:
St. Peter’s

Steven Victor Martin, Victor Martin and

Melanie Jane Graham

234 Cambridge Heath Road

Local Government (Miscellaneous

Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)
Application for a Renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence

1.0 Summary
Applicants:
Name and Metropolis
Address of Premises:
London
E2 9NN
Licence sought:
Objectors: None
2.0 Recommendations
2.1

adjudicates accordingly.

That the Licensing Committee considers the application and then

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for
register

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

Mohshin Ali
020 7364 5498

Page 131




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Background

This is an application made by Steven Victor Martin, Victor Martin and
Melanie Jane Graham for a renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence under Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by reg. 47 (4), Provisions of Services
Regulations 2009 ‘the service regulations’) and the Policing and Crime
Act 2009 for Metropolis, 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2 9NN.

A licence from the Council is required for the use of a premise as a sex
Establishment. A sexual entertainment venue is any premises at which
relevant entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial
gain of the organiser or the entertainer.

Relevant entertainment means:
e any live performance; or
e any live display of nudity;

which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must
reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for
the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the
audience (whether by verbal or other means).

The premises is currently granted a Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 (as amended). A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as
Appendix 1. The licence consists of the basic licence, plus additional
conditions relevant to that premises only. In addition, the Tower Hamlets
Standard SEV Conditions also apply and form part of the licence.

This licence was in force up to: 315t May 2016 or during the time that the
licensee(s) is/are the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter
period, or unless sooner surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are:
e Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrd to 05:00hrs (the following day)

The named management responsible for this premises are:
e Melanie Graham - Manager
e Wendy Kearey
e Michael Antick
e Faye-Marie Lyons

This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:

1. The Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets made under paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on
231 June 2015 and sent to the Licence Holder as part of the

Page 132



Decision Notice dated 17t July 2015. It is the duty of the licence
holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions;

2. The following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. The number of persons to be accommodated in the Premises at
any one time shall not exceed the following: (a) Ground floor bar —
190 persons at any one time; (b) First and Second floors combined
maximum of 80 persons at any one time; and (c) the overall capacity
should not exceed 270 persons at any one time, excluding staff.

43. The maximum number of members of the public permitted in the
“screened off” segregated area on the ground floor (as shown on the
attached plan) shall not exceed 12 at any one time.

44, Notices will be displayed at each exit requesting customers to
leave quietly and in an orderly fashion and staff are to ensure that
patrons leaving the Premises do so in an orderly manner at all times.

45. The two steel shutters sited at the exit doors shall be in the open
position whenever the Premises is open to the public.

46. The inward opening final exit door on the emergency exit route
from the First Floor bar shall be locked in the open position
whenever the Premises is open to the public.

47. The pavement hatch exit flap should be kept clear and available
whenever the Premises is open to the public.

48. Standard Condition 27 is exempt in respect of the Shower Scene
(/Car Wash Scenario) on the second floor of the Premises only in so
far as audience participation shall be permitted but shall be limited to
the use and operation of the toy spray guns which must be of such
manufacture so as not to cause any injury or harm to the performers
and be tested to the British Standard Kite Mark of Safety.

49. Clear signage shall be displayed forbidding the toy spray guns to
be aimed or targeted towards the performers’ genitalia, anus or
eyes.

50. Performers must not encourage patrons to spray water at their
genitalia or anus.

51. Performers must re-dress and / or have towels at the conclusion
of a performance.

3.4 The current renewal application is to permit the premises to operate as a

sexual entertainment venue with opening hours as follows:
e Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrd to 05:00hrs (the following day)

Page 133



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

The premises also holds a licence under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy
of the existing licence is enclosed for Members’ information as
Appendix 2. The licence was originally granted on 24t August 2005.

The licence granted the following licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment in the form of films, live music, recorded music,
performance of dance (including striptease), entertainment of a similar
description, provision of facilities for making music, dancing, or
entertainment of a similar description:

e Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrs to 05:00hrs (the following day)

Late Night Refreshment:
e Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrs to 05:00hrs (the following day)

Sale by retail of alcohol (On and off sales):
e Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrs to 05:00hrs (the following day)

The opening hours of the premises:
e There are no restrictions on the hours during which this premises
is open to the public

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 3.
Maps of the premises location are available in Appendix 4.

Members should note that the two regimes run concurrently therefore
the premises licence could effectively run without the SEV in operation, if
alcohol, regulated entertainment and late night refreshment was solely
taking place.

Layout of the Premises

Layout plan of the premises is available in Appendix 5. The premises
was visited on Monday 20t June 2016 by a Licensing Officer with one
the licence holders and a manager. A checklist of questions was
completed and a copy of that checklist used at the meeting is available
in Appendix 6. The licence holder advised that the premises will be
going through structural changes and an application for a variation will
be submitted shortly. At the time of writing this report the variation
application was received and was at the consultation stage.

The checklist covered the following points:

The Code of Conduct for performers

The House Rules

The Performer Safety Policy

Retention of performers’ personal details
Details of Door Staff attending each evening

Page 134



4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

e The venue interior and exterior (for example, whether the interior
of the premises is visible from the outside)

Public access areas and approved access to dressing rooms
CCTV Coverage

Functionality of the CCTV

Advertising, both externally to the premises and online
Information on tariffs, including both dances and beverages

In conclusion from the visit, the Licensing Officer was satisfied that all
conditions of the licence were met. Management were cooperative,
records were kept in working order and there were no concerns.

Photographs of the premises are available in Appendix 7.

Adverts and Flyers

The applicant has stated on the form that they have “no business cards
or flyers” and they “drive billboard around non London Borough of Tower
Hamlets Road.

It was noted that there were no adverts at the exterior of the premises.

The premises does however have a website, available at:
http://www.metropolisstripclub.com/ . There is no ‘Over 18’ entry tab.

Standard Conditions

The Council has adopted Standard Conditions that were revised on 23™
June 2015, which act as default conditions that are attached to all
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences. These are available as part of
the licence in Appendix 1.

Codes of Conduct and Policies

The applicant has provided Codes of Conduct and policies as required
by the Standard Conditions, see Appendix 8, namely:

Code of Conduct for Performers
Code of Conduct of Customers
Dancers’ Welfare Policy

During the compliance check visit, it was confirmed that the Code of
Conduct for Performers was available in the dressing rooms. It was also
confirmed that the House Rules was available in the public area of the
premises.

Members have discretion to modify the standard conditions or add
appropriate conditions.

Page 135


http://www.metropolisstripclub.com/

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Assessment and information for the vicinity

Appendix 9 is a map of the Licensing Service’s determination of the
vicinity around the premises, set at 100meters from the premises. Itis
noted that there has been no significant changes since the original
application.

Determination of the “use” of other Premises in the “vicinity” - vicinity” is
likely to be a narrower and smaller area than the “relevant locality” much
will depend upon the physical location of the premises, its appearance
and upon the nature and hours of its operation.

Below is a list of notable premises within vicinity as observed by
Licensing Officer visiting the area on foot and using GIS maps:

Residential e Cambridge Court on the corner of Parmiter
accommodation Street and Cambridge Heath Road

e Seth Court, Parmiter Street
e Charmeuse Court, Parmiter Street
e Bethnal Student Living, Parmiter Street

e First floor accommodation above 2 storey
premises 3 to 15 Bishop’s Way

e 2 Bishops Way, 2 storey premises flat 1-10.

Schools None
Premises used by e Edward Gibbons House, 1 Parmiter Street,
children and part of Providence Row Housing
vulnerable Association, a hostellproviding temporary
accommodation for single homeless men
persons and women with high support needs
connected to drinking.
e Drug Intervention Centre, 228 Cambridge
Heath Road,
Youth community e Bethnal Student academy (private language
and leisure school), Bishop’s Way.
centres

Religious centres | None
and public places
of worship

Page 136




Access routes to
and from premises
listed above

Corner of cross roads — Hackney Road/Bishop’s
Way and Cambridge Heath Road.

Cambridge Heath Overground station is opposite
There a number of bus routes including night buses

Bethnal Green tube station is about 5 to 10
minutes’ walk away.

Existing licensed
premises in the
vicinity

Cambridge Heath Road same side as premises

e Takeaway Lemon Spice, 240 Cambridge
Heath Road

e Wholesaler Bestway Cash & Carry Ltd, 260-
278 Cambridge Heath Road

Cambridge Heath Road opposite side as
premises

e Mini-grocer Shop and Savers, 475-477
Cambridge Heath Road,

e Restaurant Al Amin Tandoori Restaurant,
483 Cambridge Heath Road,

e Café: The Café Chantant, Arch 300,
Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9HA

e Chicken shop: Perfect Chicken, 491
Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9BU

e Mini-Market/off licence: Kivre Food

Centre, 497- 499 Cambridge Heath Road,
London E2 9BU

Hackney Road

e Takeaway Perfect Fried Chicken, 509
Hackney Road

¢ Restaurant Raizes, 460 Hackney Road,

Page 137




9.0 Assessment and information for the Locality

9.1 Appendix 10 contains the Ward Profile of St Peters to provide members
with details in relation to the locality of the premise. It should be noted
that this is the most up-to-date available, though it dates to 2014.

9.2 In regards to the “relevant locality” :

e The relevant locality was assessed as being within a 100 metre radius
centred on the premises, 234 Cambridge Heath Road.

e The premises sits on corner of the cross roads — Hackney
Road/Bishop’s Way and Cambridge Heath Road. Hackney
Road/Bishops Way is a major route through to the East London and
Essex suburbs.

e Cambridge Heath road is part of the A107 that runs from Hackney
south through Bethnal Green. It is a busy north south route.

e The vicinity is overwhelming commercial, with a smattering of
accommodation.
9.3 The character of the locality is predominately commercial:

e The premises are in St Peter’s ward and a ward profile has been
downloaded from the Council’s web site.

e St Peter's Ward has about 7.3% of the Borough'’s residents.
e The area has been assessed as:-

o Around the premises it has a predominately commercial
character.

o Away from the main roads, it changes character to more
residential

e Opposite the premises are businesses operating in the arches
underneath the viaduct carrying trains into Liverpool Street.

e The premises sits at a busy cross roads.
e The street level premises are mainly retail units.

e There is residential accommodation as described.

Page 138



e There is accommodation catering for homeless single men and women
who have support needs on account of problem drinking in the block
adjoining the premises.

10.0 Other Sexual Entertainment Venues

10.1 The following premises have applied for Sexual Entertainment Venues
under the new licensing Regime

e Club Enviee (now 30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

Flamingos)
e Metropolis 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2
9NN
¢ Nags Head 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1
1DU
e Whites 32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW
Gentleman’s Club
e White Swan 556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

11.0 Consultation

11.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) and the
Tower Hamlets Sexual Entertainment Policy.

This has included:

a) A site notice at the premises displayed by the applicant during the
required period. A copy of the notice is appended as Appendix 11.

b) A press advert was placed in the Docklands and East London
Advertiser on the Thursday 2" June 2016 by the Applicant, which again
is appended as Appendix 12.

11.2 The following is a list of those also consulted in regards to the
application:

The Police

The Fire Brigade
Building Control
Health and Safety
Ward Councillors

Page 139



12.0 Responses to the Consultation

12.1 The Police were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None

12.2 The Fire Brigade were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None

12.3 The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the
intended use and hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning
status before making an application for a new licence. Building Control
were consulted, please find below a summary of their comments.

¢ None, therefore it is assumed that all planning permissions are
acceptable.

12.4 Health and Safety were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None
12.5 Ward Councillors were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
¢ None
12.6 Local residents (Members should note that no written public consultation
is required for the renewal process), please find below a summary of
their comments.
e None
13.0 Licensing Authority Recommendations Following Consultation
13.1 As the application has received no valid representations from any
consulted parties, the Licensing Officer makes a recommendation to
Members to grant this application.
14.0 Summary of Premises and Licence History
14.1 A copy of the existing premises licence is available in Appendix 1.

14.2 The current licence holders are Steven Victor Martin, Victor Martin and
Melanie Jane Graham

14.3 The current Designated Premises Supervisor is Melanie Graham.

Page 140



15.0 Complaints and Enforcement History

15.1 The premises has received the following complaints in the last 24

months:

Date Complainant | Nature of Complaint

09/11/2015 | Police Allegation of male assaulted by bouncers
at the Metropolis Club on 8t November
2015. Police on scene. Complaint dealt
with by Police.

16/09/2014 | Local Complaint of noise of premises. CCTV

Resident looked at by PLH believe noise was from

people from a nearby hostel.

15.2 The premises has received the following visits by the Local Authority:

(TSlLic)

Date Authority Nature of visit

20/06/2016 | Licensing SEV renewal application inspection visit. A
Licensing Officer met with the licence
holder and the manager and found the
premises to be compliant with the SEV and
the Licensing Act.

02/06/2016 | Licensing SEV notice check, satisfactory

Trading
Standards
and Police

06/11/2015 | Licensing, Licence compliance check, all ok

10/02/2015 | Licensing SEV Compliance Visit, all ok.

27/01/2015 | Licensing SEV Compliance Visit, mainly ok, some
minor CCTV blind spots.

15.3 The premises has been subject to the following enforcement actions:

Date Authority (TS/Lic)

Nature of Enforcement

None N/a

N/a

Page 141




16.0 Policy - Appropriate Number of Sexual Entertainment Venues

16.1 The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex
shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently
operating in the borough and it does not want to see an increase in the
numbers of premises that are currently providing these activities.

16.2 The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual
entertainment venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that
there are a number of businesses that have been providing sexual
entertainment in Tower Hamlets for several years. The Council will not
apply this limitation when considering applications for premises that were
already trading with express permission for the type of entertainment
which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the
licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can
demonstrate in their application:

e High standards of management;

¢ A management structure and capacity to operate the venue;

e The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex
establishments.

16.3 The Council will consider each application on its merit although new
applicants will have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from
its policy. Furthermore if any of the existing premises cease trading there
is no presumption that the Council will consider any new applications
more favourably.

17.0 Home Office Guidance

17.1 The Home Office issued guidance to local authorities in March 2010 to
assist local authorities in carrying out their functions under the Act.

17.2 The Council can refuse applications on grounds related to an
assessment of the relevant locality. A licence can be refused if either, at
the time the application is determined the number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment Venues of a particular
kind, in the relevant locality is equal to or exceeds the number that the
authority considers appropriate for that locality; or that a Sexual
Entertainment Venue would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the relevant locality, the use to which any premises in the
vicinity are put or the layout, character or condition of the premises. Nil
may be the appropriate number.

17.3 The decision regarding what constitutes the ‘relevant locality’ is a matter
for the Council. However, such questions must be decided on the facts
of the individual application.

17.4 Once the Council has determined the relevant locality, it should seek to
make an assessment of the ‘character’ of the relevant locality and how

Page 142



many, if any, Sexual Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment
Venues of a particular kind, it considers appropriate for that relevant
locality.

18.0 Licence Conditions

18.1 Once the Council has decided to grant a licence they are able to impose
terms, conditions and restrictions on that licence, either in the form of
conditions specific to the individual licence under paragraph 8 of
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, or standard conditions applicable to all Sexual Entertainment
Venues, or particular types of Sexual Entertainment Venues.

18.2 Where the Council decides to produce standard conditions under
paragraph 13 they will apply to every licence granted, renewed or
transferred by the authority unless they have been expressly excluded or
varied.

18.3 Most sexual entertainment venues will require a Licensing Act 2003
licence as well as a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence. Where this is
the case, local authorities should avoid duplicating licence conditions
and should ensure that conditions imposed on the each licence are
relevant to the activities authorised by that licence. For example,
conditions relating to the sale of alcohol should only appear on a
premises licences or clubs premises certificate and should not be
imposed on sexual entertainment venue licence. Likewise, conditions
relating the provisions of relevant entertainment should appear on the
sexual entertainment venue licence and not a premises licence or club
premises certificate. Local authorities should also avoid imposing
conditions on either licence that are contradictory.

18.4 In many cases licences granted under the 2003 Act to existing operators
will contain conditions that relate expressly and exclusively to the
provision of relevant entertainment. Such a condition might prohibit
contact between a performer and customer during a lap dance. In these
cases, in order to avoid duplication, where conditions on premises
licences or club premises certificates relate only to the provision of
relevant entertainment, they shall be read as if they were deleted from
the 3rd appointed day onwards.

18.5 In cases where conditions on a premises licence or clubs premises
certificate are inconsistent with, and less onerous than, the conditions in
the licence granted under the 1982 Act they shall likewise be read as
though they have been deleted.

19.0 Sexual Entertainment Venues and Determination
19.1 Tower Hamlets Licensing Authority has received advice in relation to the

determination of an application, Members would be wise to take a ten-
point approach and provide answers to the following:

Page 143



19.2

20.0

20.1

10.a

10.b

Determine the extent, nature and content of the “Relevant
Entertainment”

Consider the Mandatory Grounds of refusal — are these engaged?

Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘people’: Consider the
suitability of the Applicant and other persons involved; are they
suitable to hold and operate a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence?

Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘premises’: Consider the
suitability of the premises for a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence; is the premises suitable for the operation of the proposed
relevant entertainment?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “vicinity” in respect
of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What are the uses of other
premises in the vicinity in respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “relevant locality” in
respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “character” of the
relevant locality in respect of the current application?

Is a Sexual Entertainment Venue of the type contemplated in the
application appropriate having regard to (i) the premises; (ii) the
character of the relevant locality and (iii) the use of premises in
the vicinity?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the appropriate
number — regardless of the LBTH/Policy Presumption — of Sexual
Entertainment Venues (collectively & by type) in the relevant
locality of the current application?

Is the LBTH/Policy engaged by the current application? (b)
Where the LBTH/Policy is engaged has the applicant established
that the current application is an exception to that policy?

A copy of LBTH Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy is produced in
Appendix 13 for Member’s information.

Legal Comments

The Council may refuse an application for the grant or renewal of a
licence on one or more of the grounds specified below (Sch 3 para 12(1)
LGMPA (‘the Act’), as amended by reg 47 (4), Provision of Services

Page 144



Regulations 2009):

20.2 The mandatory grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a) the applicant is under the age of 18;

(b) that the applicant is for the time being disqualified from holding a
licence;

(c) that the person is a person other than a body corporate, who is not
resident in the U.K. or was not resident in the U.K. throughout the
six months preceding the date of the application;

(d) that the applicant is a body corporate which is not incorporated in
the U.K; or

(e) thatthe applicant has been refused a sex establishment licence for
the premises within the twelve months preceding the date of the
application and the refusal has not been reversed on appeal.

20.3 The Committee has discretion to refuse the application if any of the
following grounds for refusal apply under para. 12(3) of Schedule 3 of
the Act.

The discretionary grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a) the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having
been convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

(b) that if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred, the
business to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for
the benefit of a person other than the applicant who would have
been refused a licence if they had applied themselves;

(c) the number of sex establishments exceeds the number or is equal
to the number which the council consider is appropriate for that
locality; or

(d) the grant or renewal of licence would be inappropriate because of:

i the character of the relevant locality;

ii. the use to which the premises in the vicinity are put; or

iii. the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall.

(In relation to premises, ‘the relevant locality’ means the locality
where the premises are situated).

20.4 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court, as set out in para. 27
of Schedule 3 of the Act. An appeal against the decision of a
Magistrates’ Court may be brought to the Crown Court. In addition, the
decision of the Committee may be appealed on established public law
principles.

20.5 The Committee should only consider those comments within the letters
of objection or made orally at the hearing which are relevant to the
mandatory or discretionary grounds for refusal. Comments contained
within the letters of objection or orally at the hearing which relate to
moral grounds, for example, must not be considered by the Committee.

Page 145



20.6 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the Hearing.
21.0 Finance Comments

21.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and has no
additional comments to make.

Page 146



22.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the existing SEV Licence (including the LBTH
Standard Conditions)

Appendix 2 A copy of the existing Premises Licence

Appendix 3 A copy of the application

Appendix 4 Maps of the premises showing the site location

Appendix 5 Location plan and internal layout plans of the premises

Appendix 6 Compliance Visit Checklist

Appendix 7 Photographs of the premises

Appendix 8 Code of Conduct for Performers, Code of Conduct for
Customers (House Rules) and Dancers Welfare Policy

Appendix 9 Vicinity Map

Appendix 10 Ward Profile of St Peters

Appendix 11 Copy of Site Notice

Appendix 12 Copy of Press Advert

Appendix 13 Copy of LBTH SEV Policy

Page 147




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Page 149



LICENCE FOR A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

Licence Number: 19572

The LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS under provisions of Schedule 3 of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, in relation to the licensing
of sex establishments, as amended by section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009,
grants, in accordance to its Licensing Policy:

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of SEV licence:

(1) Steven Victor Martin (2) Victor Martin and (3) Melanie Jane Graham

to use premises:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Metropolis

234 Cambridge Heath Road

Post town Post Code
London E2 O9MN

Telephone number

as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

This licence is in force up to: 31%' May 2016 or during the time that the licensee(s) is/are
the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter period, or unless sooner
surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are: Monday to Sunday from 09:00hrd to 05:00hrs (the
following day)

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Establ i shnents\LI (:El)\légﬁétlécol s Licence FINAL 140815. docx




The named management responsible for this premises are

Melanie Graham - Manager
Wendy Kearey

Michael Antick

Faye-Marie Lyons

This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:

1. the Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets made under
paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on 23" June 2015 and sent to the Licence
Holder as part of the Decision Notice dated 17" July 2015. It is the duty of the
licence holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions.

2. the following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. The number of persons to be accommodated in the Premises at any one time shall
not exceed the following: (a) Ground floor bar — 190 persons at any one time; (b) First
and Second floors combined maximum of 80 persons at any one time; and (c) the
overall capacity should not exceed 270 persons at any one time, excluding staff.

43. The maximum number of members of the public permitted in the “screened off”
segregated area on the ground floor (as shown on the attached plan) shall not exceed
12 at any one time.

44. Notices will be displayed at each exit requesting customers to leave quietly and in
an orderly fashion and staff are to ensure that patrons leaving the Premises do so in
an orderly manner at all times.

45. The two steel shutters sited at the exit doors shall be in the open position
whenever the Premises is open to the public.

46. The inward opening final exit door on the emergency exit route from the First Floor
bar shall be locked in the open position whenever the Premises is open to the public.

47. The pavement hatch exit flap should be kept clear and available whenever the
Premises is open to the public.

48. Standard Condition 27 is exempt in respect of the Shower Scene (/Car Wash
Scenario) on the second floor of the Premises only in so far as audience participation
shall be permitted but shall be limited to the use and operation of the toy spray guns
which must be of such manufacture so as not to cause any injury or harm to the
performers and be tested to the British Standard Kite Mark of Safety.

49. Clear signage shall be displayed forbidding the toy spray guns to be aimed or
targeted towards the performers’ genitalia, anus or eyes.

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Est abl i shnent s\ LI CENCES\ Met r!):g@ggl \1&5(:1 FI NAL 140815. docx




50. Performers must not encourage patrons to spray water at their genitalia or anus.

51. Performers must re-dress and / or have towels at the conclusion of a performance.

Other requirements or restrictions:

This licence must be prominently and visibly displayed inside the entrance to the
Premises.

This licence together with the standard conditions must be available at the Premises
at all times.

Signed by John McCrohan _
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Establ i shnents\LI (:El)\lég%tmgl s Licence FINAL 140815. docx



STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES
(REVISED 23"° JUNE, 2015)

Definitions

In this Licence,

‘approved layout’ means the layout of the Premises shown on the
attached plan.

‘authorised officers’ means officers of the Borough Council or of
the Police

‘drinks tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all drinks

‘entertainment tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all
sexual entertainment performances, displays of nudity and services
related to the sexual entertainment performance (including charges
for admission to any part of the Premises; for hire of rooms, booths
or reserved areas; or for the company of performers)

‘nudity’ , ‘display of nudity’ and ‘sexual entertainment’ are
references to those terms as defined by section 27 of the Policing
and Crime Act 20009.

‘performers’ means persons engaged by or through the Licensee
who provide or participate in sexual entertainment

‘premises’ includes land, buildings, stalls, structures or erections,
and all forms of vessels or vehicles (including for the avoidance of
doubt bicycles, motor vehicles, boats and aircraft). It does not
include any private dwelling to which the public is not admitted.

‘the Premises’ means the premises authorised in this Licence as a
sexual entertainment venue and shown on the attached plan.

b

‘public area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in blue on the attached
plan, being the area within the Premises that the public are
permitted to enter.

‘the public’ includes customers, guests and visitors to the
premises, but excludes performers and those employees or agents of
the Licensee lawfully engaged in managing or operating the
Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 153



‘sexual entertainment area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in red
on the attached plan, being locations where sexual entertainment is
permitted to take place.

‘suggestive advertising content’ means photographs, sculptures,
images, tableaux, displays, sounds, spoken words or writing -
including graphics, logos or trademarks- that depict, indicate or
suggest that sexual entertainment takes place on the Premises

General

1.

The Licensee must remain in personal control of the premises at all
times that it is trading or nominate in writing an individual over the
age of 18 with the authority to direct activities within the Premises.

The Licensee shall notify the Council, in writing, of any change in
directors, trustees, partners or other persons concerned in the
management of the licensed activities within 14 days of such change.

The Licensee shall admit authorised officers to the Premises at all
reasonable times and at any time when the Premises are providing
sexual entertainment. The Licensee shall provide in a timely fashion
copies of any documents reasonably required by an authorised officer
to prove compliance with this Licence.

The Licensee must give written notice to the Council if s/he wishes to
surrender the licence.

A suitable and sufficient number of door supervisors and trained staff
will be employed (based on a risk assessment) when sexual
entertainment is offered. Their duties will include monitoring
customers to ensure that the Code of Conduct for Performers and the
House Rules are being obeyed.

The Licensee is to implement a suitable policy for the safety of the
performers when they leave the Premises.

The Council reserves the right to amend or alter these conditions
(provided that such change will not prevent the operators from viably
carrying on the business of the Premises) following consultation with
the licensees.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 154



Premises

8.

9.

The approved layout of the Premises shall not be altered without
prior consent of the Council.

The Licensee shall ensure that the interior of the Premises where
sexual entertainment is offered shall not be capable of being seen
from the outside of the Premises, and that the exterior is maintained
with a suitable level of decorum (i.e. that it does not have anything
that depicts, indicates or suggests that sexual entertainment takes
place on the Premises).

10.Sexual entertainment shall take place only in the designated sexual

entertainment areas.

11.No member of the public shall be permitted to go anywhere outside

the public areas. The public shall not be permitted access to the
performers’ changing rooms.

12.Without prejudice to condition 13 below CCTV shall be installed to

cover the inside and the outside of the Premises, covering all public
areas, including private performance areas and booths, entrances and
exits, but excluding the interior of toilets. All cameras must be
maintained in working order. All cameras shall continually record
whilst the Premises are open to the public and the recorded images
shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recorded images
shall be made available to an authorised officer together with
facilities for viewing. The recordings for the preceding 2 days shall
be made available immediately upon request. Recordings outside this
period shall be made available on 24 hours’ notice.

13.CCTV cameras shall be installed and maintained at the locations

shown on the attached plan, to the reasonable satisfaction of the
licensing authority.

14. Members of the public may not enter or remain in the toilet cubicles

in the company of any performer. Only one person at a time to enter
a toilet cubicle.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 155



Advertising

15.

16.

17.

The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit the display of suggestive
advertising content which is directed at or may be seen or heard by
any person from within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets:

on any public highway, street, waterway or railway;
in any place of general public use or access; or
in publicly accessible areas of premises open to the public.

This condition shall apply to prevent suggestive advertising content
being displayed on the exterior of the Premises or handed out as
flyers on the street. It shall also apply to prevent suggestive
advertising content being displayed on or in street furniture;
telephone booths; hoardings, billboards, screens or projections; as
well as advertising displayed on or within any vehicles located on or
near the highway. The Licensee shall not permit any person to tout
for business or encourage other persons to visit the Premises whilst
on a public highway.

For the avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not be taken to
prevent the Licensee from advertising the Premises using suggestive
advertising content in media that restrict access to persons over the
age of 18 years and would not reasonably be expected to be directed
at persons in a public place (for instance, in adult magazines,
websites or television channels).

All persons engaged or employed to attend to the entrance area or
exterior of the Premises must be suitably dressed and conduct
themselves so as not to indicate or suggest the availability of sexual
entertainment at the Premises.

Where the Council has given notice in writing to the Licensee
objecting to an advertisement on grounds that it would offend public
decency or be likely to encourage or incite crime or disorder, that
advertisement shall be removed or not be displayed.

Admission to the Premises

18.

No person under the age of 18 years shall be admitted to nor
permitted to remain on the Premises when sexual entertainment is
being offered, and a clear notice to this effect will be displayed at
each entrance to the Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 156



19.Customers who appear to be under the age of 21 must be asked to
provide a Pass-scheme approved photographic card, their passport or
photographic driving licence to prove their age. Prominent notices
must be clearly displayed to this effect at each entrance to the
Premises.

House Rules

20.The Licensee shall prepare House Rules governing the conduct of
customers.

21.The House Rules shall be prominently and legibly displayed close to
each entrance of the Premises.

22.The House Rules must be made known to customers prior to their
admission to the Premises when sexual entertainment is provided

23.Signs must be displayed at appropriate locations advising that any
customer attempting to make physical contact with a performer will
be asked to leave.

24.No member of the public shall be admitted or allowed to remain at
the Premises if they appear to be intoxicated or under the influence
of illegal substances.

25.Customers may not be permitted to photograph, film or electronically
record any performance.

26.The House Rules must be implemented and effectively enforced at all
times when the premises are operating with sexual entertainment.

Performers

27.Sexual entertainment will be given only by the performers engaged by
or through the Licensee and there will be no audience participation in
any performances.

28.The Licensee shall keep a record of each performer, including their
proper name and any aliases, and their residential address. With
each record the Licensee shall keep a copy of a photographic form of
identity and proof of address of the performer. With each record the
Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an authorised document
demonstrating that each Performer and each member of the staff is

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 157



entitled to work within the UK. A clear copy of this record shall be
kept on the Premises at all times and be made immediately available
for inspection by authorised officers.

29.0n days when sexual entertainment is provided, the Licensee or their

Tariffs

representative shall keep a record of those performers working at the
Premises on that day in a daily record. The daily record shall be
retained securely for at least 31 days and shall be made immediately
available for inspection by authorised officers.

30.The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the drinks tariff at

31

or by the bar and at the entrance. No charge shall be made nor
payment accepted for any drink other than in accordance with the
tariff, save for clearly advertised discounts to the tariff.

. The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the entertainment

tariff in the entrance area and at key locations within the Premises
including entrances to any private performance areas and so far as
possible at the place(s) at which payment for any performance or
service is transacted as marked on the attached plan. No charge shall
be made nor payment accepted by the Licensee for any services other
than in accordance with the tariff or clearly advertised discounts to
the tariff.

32.The Licensee shall so far as reasonably practicable keep such records

as are necessary to prove that the sums charged and payments taken
are for products or services advertised on the relevant tariff at the
amount shown on that tariff. These records must be made available
within a reasonable time if requested by an authorised officer.

Code of Conduct

33.The Licensee shall prepare and implement a suitable Code of Conduct

for performers.

34.The Licensee shall ensure that each performer signs the Code of

Conduct in their proper name, acknowledging that they have read and
understood and are prepared to abide by the Code of Conduct, and
signed copies be kept on the premises for inspection by authorised
officers.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 158



35.During a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer other than the transfer of
money or token at the beginning, during and at the conclusion of a
dance into the hand or a garter worn by the performer. For the
avoidance of doubt nothing in this condition shall prevent Performers
from acting to prevent, deter or counter any attempts of physical
contact by a customer.

36.Without prejudice to standard condition 35 above, at the conclusion
of a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer, save for a handshake. For
the avoidance of doubt kissing is not permitted.

37.The Licensee must not permit gratuities or any other items to be
thrown at performers.

38.During a performance there shall be no full body physical contact
between performers and they are not to touch each other’s breasts or
genitalia either with their bodies or with objects. Any performance
shall be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There must
not be any other form of sexual activity, including but not limited to
acts or the simulation of acts of personal stimulation.

39.Performers shall be provided with a changing room to which the
public have no access.

40.Performers must remain fully dressed while on the Premises, except
while performing in the sexual entertainment areas and in the
changing rooms shown on the approved plan. [Without prejudice to
this requirement, there is to be no display of nudity in the public
areas of the Premises, other than during the course of a
performance].

41.Performers must re-dress at the conclusion of a performance.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 159



Appendix 2

Page 160



(The Pleasure L ounge)

234 Cambridge Heath Road
London

E29MN

Licensable Activities authorised by thelicence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John Cruse

Team Leader Licensing

Date: 24" August 2005

1

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 161



o

TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premiseslicence

Premises licence number 09140

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(The Pleasure L ounge)
234 Cambridge Heath Road

Post town Post code
London E2 9MN
Telephone number

Wherethelicenceistimelimited the dates

N/a

Licensable activities authorised by thelicence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

2

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 162



Thetimesthelicence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Regulated Entertainment

(Films / Live Music / Recorded Music / Performamédance (including striptease)
/ Entertainment of a similar description/ Provisif facilities for making music ,dancing, or
entertainment of a similar description)
Monday to Sunday 9am- 5am

L ate Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 11pm —5am

Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 9am- 5am

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours during whichpremises is open to the public

Wher e thelicence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off sales

3

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 163



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (wherereevant) of holder of
premises licence

Steven Victor Martin /|Victor Martin / Melanie Jane Graham

Clo

Gareth Hughes

Jeffery Green Russell Solicitors
Apollo House

56 New Bond Street

London

W1S 1RG

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

N/A

Name, addressand telephone number of designated premises supervisor wherethe
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Miss Melanie JaneGraham

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor wherethe premiseslicence authorises for the supply of alcohol

-h ‘

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 164




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.
1)

(2)

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public
safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to
sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d)provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on;

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ithe likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

5

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 165



2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by
one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Effective from 10" October 2010:
4,

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that;

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b)customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the preniisesce-

a) at a time where there is no designated premise=naspr in respect of the premises
licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises superviss ot hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended

Door Supervisors

6

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 166



Every supply of alcohol under the premises licemest be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence

Where a premises licence includes a conditionahapecified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry cag@urity activity, such individuals must
be licensed with the Security Industry Authority.

This does not apply to premises within paragragB)(8) of Schedule 2 to the Private
Security Industry Act 2001, (premises with premikssnces authorising plays or films),
or

in respect of premises in relation to-

any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) oof{§chedule 2 (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificateder a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licBnor

any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedulec2asions prescribed by regulations
under that Act) unless the Licence specificallyesatherwise.

Security activity means an activity to which paeggr 2(1)(a) of Schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001 of that schecapelies, and

Paragraph 8(5) of Schedule 2 (interpreting ofresfees to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of Schedule thefPrivate Security Industry Act 2001

Childrenin Bars
No-one under the age of 18 to be allowed on thejses.
Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpthes,is to say, dancing, music, or
other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Regulated Entertainment

Regulated Entertainment consisting of, or a contlmnaof, will be permitted at the times
specified above:

Exhibition of Films

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance (including striptease)

Entertainment of a similar description

Provision of facilities for making music ,danciray,other entertainment of a similar
description

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

» The number of persons accommodated at any oneslialenot exceed the following:-

7

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 167



Ground Floor Bar — 190 at any one time
First and second floors combined a maximum of &hgtone time.
Thetotal overall capacity should not exceed 270.

= The number of clientele permitted in the 'screeo#dsegregated area on the ground
floor, shall be limited to 12 members of the publi@ny given time.

» The payment of performers is made before any 'patstancing’ takes place and in no
way should form part of the performance.

» Notices will be displayed at each exit-requestingtoemers to leave quietly and in an
orderly fashion and that staff ensure patrons fgpthe premises do so in an orderly
manner at all times.

= The licensee shall ensure that noise shall not at@drom the licensed premises, so as
to disturb local residents

» Registered Door Supervisors shall be in attendaheach exit door, from 11.00pm
until all persons have left the premises. All dsopervisors must be registered with
the Security Industry Authority

» The 2 steel shutters sited at the exit doors $lesilh the open position whenever the
premise is open to the public.

= The inward opening final exit door on the emergesxiy route from the *ifloor bar
shall be locked in the open position whenever teenfses is open to the public.

» The pavement hatch exit flaps shall be kept cledr available for use whenever the
premise is open to the public.

» This premise is not suitable for persons with alllgy in wheel chairs to be admitted
to the first floor.

= The performers shall be restricted to the apprestade, table and booth performance
areas only.

» The striptease entertainment shall be given onlgdig performers/entertainers who
are engaged exclusively for that purpose.

= There shall be no physical participation by theieuick.

= Any performance will be restricted to dancing anel temoval of clothes, there must
not be any other form sexual activity. Howevers ttondition shall be read in
conjunction with an agreed letter of understandietyveen the licensee and the
Council which sets out certain specific forms ofegtain which shall be permissible
on the premises.

8

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 168



All striptease shall take place in an area thabtsvisible from the street or
overlooking buildings.

After each performance the performer, when undiess®ll be escorted from the
stage to the dressing rooms by a steward of othptayee of the licence holder.

The performer shall be provided with a changingmaghich must be separate and
apart from public facilities.

There shall be no sexually explicit external adsert) likely to cause offence as to
the nature of the activity being held at the presis

Whilst striptease is taking place no person unideraige of 18 shall be allowed on
any part of the premises licensed for the saledaahol and a notice shall be
displayed in clear terms at each entrance thifd PERSON UNDER 18 TO BE
ADMITTED

The licensee shall ensure that gratuities arehmotin at the performer.

There shall be no contact between the performerlagdf the audience during
performances.

Where premises are within a radius of 100 metrgdaafes of worship the
entertainment shall not be held at such times agddvcause offence to religious
observers.

Where premises are within a radius of 100 metresgfschool or educational
establishment, striptease performances will na fakce until after 8.30p.m. except
on Saturday and Sunday.

The music noise levels are restricted in the sediond to no more than 85 dBA and
the bass speakers are turned off. The air condiggplant is not to be used until it
has been acoustically treated. The licence i®subject to a condition to resolve
the above within a period of three months.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/a

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensingoaiiyton the following date:

12" July 2005

9

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 169



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premiseslicence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

09140

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

(The Pleasure Lounge)
234 Cambridge Heath Road

Post town
London

Post code
E2 9MN

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the datd¥a

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol

licence

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

10

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

Page 170



The times the licence authorises the
carrying out of licensable activities

Regulated Entertainment

(Films / Live Music / Recorded Music /
Performance of Dance (including striptease
/ Entertainment of a similar description/
Provision of facilities for making music
,dancing, or entertainment of a similar
description)

Monday to Sunday 9am- 5am

L ate Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 11pm —5am

Sale by retail of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 9am- 5am

The opening hours of the premises

There are no restrictions on the hours durin
which this premises is open to the public

Name, (registered) address of holder o
premises licence

f Steven Victor Martin /|Victor Martin / Melanie Jane
Graham

Clo

Gareth Hughes

Jeffery Green Russell Solicitors
Apollo House

56 New Bond Street

London

W1S 1RG

Where the licence authorises supplies @
alcohol whether these are on and / or of
supplies

f

fOn and off sales

Registered number of holder, for examg
company number, charity number (whe

le

dV/a

applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
elanie Jane Graham

where the premises licence authorises
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises b
children is restricted or prohibited

y

No person under 18 to be allowed on the premises.

1

1

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\CambridgeHeathRd234.doc

P

age 171




Appendix 3

Page 172



Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or

Variation of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

| Part one of this form is open to inspection by the press and public |

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the associated guidance notes. If you are completing this form by hand
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. Please complete all sections or the application will be deemed

incomplete and returned to the applicant.

Applicants are warned that any person who, in connection with the grant, renewal, transfer or variation of
a sexual entertainment licence, makes a false statement which they know to be false in any material
respect, or which they do not believe to be true, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction

to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

Applicants are required to complete part one and part two of the application form, and provide any other
documents listed in the form.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Part One: Details of Application

Section A: Type of Application
Please specify what type of application you are making:

[ ] New Iﬁ Renewal [ ] Variation [ ] Transfer
Licence Number (if applicable): Iq 5 7.9_

Section B: Premises to be licensed
Is the application in respect of (tick as appropriate):

E Premises [ ] Vehicle [ ] Vessel []stall

Trading name and full postal address of premises to be licensed
(If this application is in respect of a Vehicle, Vessel or Stall, then the location where it will be used)

Name: M eTHRFOLAS
Address: 92 |, CAMREIDRE MEATU @AD

.F;gf:n | oNben Postcode E9 MmN
Premises E-mail address Premises contact telephone number(s)
Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 1

Page 173



/

Section C: Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a prlezrfuisés licence as
a) an individual or individuals please complete box (1)

b) a limited company [] please complete box (2)
c) a partnership [] please complete box (2)
d) other [ 1 please complete box (2)

(1): First Individual Applicant Details

MR IZ( MRS [] Miss [] MS [] Other

First names STEVEN  vicTeR Surname ANARTIN

Please do not complete if this is a private residential address — This information is provided in Part 2

Address

Age of applicant | Over 18:  Yes [7] No []

(1): Second Individual Applicant Details (Insert further pages if necessary for more than 2 applicants)

MR Iz/ MRS[J] Imiss[] [Ms[] Other

First names /' |CTOR Surname MARTIN

Add Please do not complete if this is a private residential address — This informalion is provided in Part 2
ress

d
Age of applicant | Over 18: Yes No []

(2): Other Applicant Details

Name MELANIE  TANE GRAHAM

Registered number

Description of applicant TMNDV DU

Registered Address

Post Town Postcode

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 2

Page 174



TOWER HAMLETS

/

Section D: Premises Details

1. What is the nature IZof,the applicant’s interest in the premises (please tick as appropriate)
a) Freehold
b) Leasehold [

2. If the applicant’s interest in the premises is a leasehold one, please state whether it is a:
a) head lease
b) sublease []

3. the name and full address of the landlord (if applicable)

N/A
4. the name and full address of the superior landlord (if applicable)

Vb

5. Is the whole of the pyemises to be used under the licence?
a) Yes

b) No 1]

6. If “no” please state which part of the premises is to be used for the purpose of the licence:

a) the use to which the remainder of the premises is put

b) the name(s) of those who are responsible for the management of the remainder of the premises

7. Is the premises to be used for the purposes of the licence, so constructed or adapted as to permit
access to and from the premises for members of the public who are disabled?
a) Yes

b) No ]

If “No” please state the applicant’s proposals for affording such access

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 3

Page 175



LB

—

7. Is the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall which is to be used for the purposes of the licence, in use as
a sex establishment at the date of this application?
a) Yes

b) No O

If the answer is “Yes”, please state the name and full address of the person(s) or body who operated
the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall as a sex establishment at the date of this application, and the
date (where known) the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall was first used as such

SOME A APPLICANTS

If the answer is “No” please state the purpose(s) it is currently being used for

Section E: Current Licences

1. Is the Premiseg licensed under any other Act (e.g. the Licensing Act 2003)?
a) Yes

b) No [

2. If yes, please provide details of the licence(s), including the name of the Licence Holder and any
Designated Premises Supervisor

PEC ATTACHUED  pomiges LiceNcE

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 4

Page 176



I

/

Section F: Business Details

Each person named in this section will need to complete Part 2 of the application — Personal Details Form

1. Under what name will the business be trading?

METROFOL S

2. If the applicant is a company or other corporate body, please give the names of the applicants
directors and company secretary:
Name

TTVEN MACTIY ('\seife- o\,uuc;ee)

Use additional sheets to continue if necessary

2. |s the whole of the business owned by the applicant, and the applicant does not share the profits of
the business with anlyztl;lher person or body?
a) Yes

b) No ]

If the answer is “No”, please state the name(s) of those who will share in the profits of the business. In
each case, please state the percentage share of the profits to be taken by each person or body
involved in the ownership of the business

Name Percentage
share

Use additional sheets to continue if necessary

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 5

Page 177



LB

Section G: Advertising Details

When considering types of advertising in this section, please refer to the Councils Standard Conditions

on Touting for Business and Premises Appearance, which are attached to the Sex Establishment
Policy

1. What advertisement(s) or display(s) are to be exhibited on the exterior of the premises?

MNETHRIR oo QUITE-DIMWR,

2. Please state the size(s) of any advertisement(s) or display(s) mentioned in the above question

M/Pi’

3. Please state any proposals for solicitation of the business in public areas. E.g. fliers, business cards,
billboard advertising, personal solicitation or advertising on motor vehicles

R QUSINESS CARD eR  [FIMERS.

DRIVE RI-BoARD ARouad KOV LoNON RoRouGH of

TOweR UAMETY foAb

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 6

Page 178



Section H: Operation of the Premises

1. Please state the proposed opening times of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall:
(Gives times in a 24h clock format)

Day Opening Closing

Monday 00 60 ©5:0° (it Rika-bg o&u‘P
Tuesday 09: 02 05: 00 (THE Foueiiut DA
Wednesday o4 : oo o5 :00 by

Thursday o400 eb5:oe s

Friday 23:0Q Ofroe ta

Saturday 0q: go (5 e -

Sunday 09:c0 @5 : 00

2. What means are to be taken to prevent the interior of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall for which
the licence is sought from being visible to passers-by?

N2 wivlews
DOURLE ENTRAUCE LoGRY  FITTeD VWATH avoe wa (Hiss

3. Have you read and ynderstood the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?
a) Yes E'rlﬂ

b) No 1

4. Are you able to col%pfy with the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?
a) Yes

b) No ]

If no, please give the reasons why not:

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 7

Page 179



TOWER HAMLITS

5. Please give details of any additional conditions you would like to propose, or conditions you like to
amend or remove. The Council will expect applicants to address the following factors:

a) Preventing nuisance to residents and businesses in the vicinity

b) Public safety

¢) Preventing crime and disorder

d) Protecting children from harm

e) Procedures for checking employees age and right to work in the UK

f) Procedures for training of all staff in the Code of Conduct for Dancers, and for compliance with

licence conditions and requirements
g) Procedures for notifying customers of the Dancers code of conduct
h) System for monitoring compliance with the venues policy for welfare of dancers

Coudimonr s PER  TXICTWL [L\CENCE

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 8

Page 180



~

Section I: Management of the Premises

Each person named in this section will need fo complete Part 2 of the application — Personal details form

1. Please give the name of the person who will be responsible for the day to day management of the
premises. (“the Manager”)

Name: CsimaimabitRRN ANC 1A N1 E CRAVAIA
Role: ovesgEl MANACER [ DPS

2. Will this person be based at the premises and will the management of the premises be their sole and

exclusive occupation?
a) Yes IZ(
b) No ]

3. If no, then please give details of how they are responsible for the day to day management, and what
other arrangements are in place for the management of the premises.

4. Which person(s) will be responsible for the day to day management in the absence of the Manager
(Use continuation sheets if necessary):

Name: weio0Y KEF}RE\-( Name: MicfelL ANTICK

Role: PEREIAM Liceuce UOLDER | SIA QADQGROIB: PERILAL LICEUCE UetDER, SiA
HoLber, FRST QuweR RANCE torbDeR , TVRSCT AIDER

Name: Name:
Role: Role:
Name: FAYE - MARIE | “fels Name:

Role: PERS=nAL Licaice UeLDER, ¢A BAMREROle:

Horoer, Fger AER _
Names Name:

Role: Role:

5. Please confirm that at least one of the people named in this section will be at the premises at all
times whilst it is open.

a) Yes
b) No U
Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 9

Page 181



r

Section J: Details of any further information relevant to this application
Please state below any further information which the applicant would wish to be taken into account
when this application is considered (This space may also be used to amplify answers to any previous
questions)
) T 4 g T w H .
WE ARE NPT AMEeNdWEC IN A WA THE
AfP-\cATIon |
Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 10

Page 182



/

Section K: Additional documentary requirements
The applicant must provide the following documentation, in addition to those documents already requested in
rior sections of this application form.
Documents included with this application Included.
1 | The prescribed fee, in the form of a cheque made payable to the London Borough Yes [vINo ||
of Tower Hamilets (LBTH).
2 | Written consent of the lawful occupier of the premises or land who has control overthe | Yes| JNo [ ]
_premises or land
3 | Code of practice for dancers/performers Yes [¢INo [ |
4 | Policy for welfare of dancers/performers Yes [ViNo
5 | Code of practice for customers Yes
6 | A personal details form (Part 2 of the application form) for each person named in the Yes EINo ]
application
7 [ A basic CRB check for each person named in the application Yes|[ [No|[ |
8 | A recent passport size photograph for each person named in the application, each copy | Yes | _|No
bearing the name in block capitals of the person whose likeness it bears. P
9 [ A site/location plan, (scale 1:1250) to show the location of the premises Yes L]
10 | A premises plan (scale 1:100) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of Yes IZ%EF
which the licence is sought, showing:
a) The internal layout of the premises including stage, bars, cloakroom, WCs,
performance areas, dressing rooms, kitchen, and any external areas to be used
(e.g. smoking areas).
b) Public areas and staff/private areas to be clearly defined
¢) Uses for different areas in the premises (e.g. performance areas, reception etc.)
d) Any fixed structures or objects
e) all means of ingress and egress from the premises
f} Position of CCTV cameras
g) The location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment
h) The location of emergency exits
i) The position of ramps, lifts or other facilities for the benefit of disabled people.
i) Any parts of the premises that may be inaccessible to disabled people.
Other standard metric scales may be acceptable if more practical for the size of the
premises. P
11 | A drawing (scale 1:100) showing the front elevation as existing (and as proposed if Yes INo ]
changes are to be made to it) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which
the licence is sought. Other standard metric scales may be acceptable if more practical
for the size of the premises.
Evidence of public notice and service
12 | Complete copy of the newspaper advert advertising the application Yes| INo| |
13 | Copy of the notice displayed on or near the premises advertising the application Yes |¥INo
14 | Copy of affidavit or statutory declaration that the notice of application has been Yes |_|No
displayed on or near the premises, in a place where the notice can be conveniently read
by the public as required by paragraph 10(10) schedule 3 to the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended).
15 | Evidence of the due service upon the Chief officer of police as required by paragraph Yes [_INo [_]
10(14) schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended), of a copy of this application and its required documentation.

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue

11
Page 183




—

Section L: Correspondence and Contact Details for the Application

Please give details of the person who may be contacted in relation to this application

Name: Cjo OARETHU WHLGHES
Organisation: '

Postal Address:
Telephone Number:

el
Position/role:  WCIToR FIR TUE AHPLICANT
(e.g. Solicitor/Agent for the applicant)

Section M: Private Information

Is there any information on this form which you do not wish to be seen by members of the public? If so,
state which information and the reasons why you do not wish it to be seen. Please note, any requests
of this nature will be dealt on a case by case basis, and you will be contacted to discuss further if the
information is considered necessary for public disclosure.

Section N: Declaration and signature of applicant

The declaration must be signed in all cases :
a) If the applicant is an individual, by that individual
b) If the applicant is a partnership, by all individuals who are partners
¢) If the applicant is a company, by a director or the company secretary
d) In any other case by a duly authorised officer of the applicant

| acknowledge that | have received a copy of the standard conditions applicable to a sex
establishment licence within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, and declare that the information
given within this application form, to the best of my knowledge, is true and complete in every respect.

Please use extra pages if necessary
Name: CAReTY UUGHES

Position gmpiovep RARRISTER AT
Corbai pADDS LLP on REKALE
Name: eof AfPL\cAwT Signature

Position A oot Date

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue 12

Page 184



for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Varlation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Govemmen: (Miscelansous Provisions) Act 1982

Part Two: Personal Details Form |

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the appilcation, including any
individual who wiil be responsible for management of the premlses in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an indlviduai, then a form shouid be completed for each

director or pariner etc.

This part of the application wili not be made publicly available, but wiil be made availabie to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or commlttee determining the appiication and to other
3vant publlc bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) STEVERM VoL T Date of Birth
Surname MARTN ... Place of Birth
PreviousName(s) _._. bate of becoming
Gender MAE a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

a=d
Posilion in relation to the applicant
(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) S it ] e ffiet Krry =3
1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhera?
Yes No

')

Il yes, please complete the details below-

" Name at time of Date of conviclion | Place of . Nature of offence | Sentance !
=onviction conviction | !
] i
lL__ e i 'l
Flease continue on a separaie shast 1 necessary.
2. To your knowledge, are you currenily the subject of any crimina! investigation? Yes ' Ie B!

if yes, olease provide full dztgiis:

3. Have you ever had any ¢l i2ca 2~or iais” zgzinst you? 25 __ Mo )

-

i yes. niease provids fur Caieis

bowcomras it cmi wig . sy e =z T =B ¥ wrar o e WRLTe et SIS IR T, W fh Tty Tt

Page 185



TOWTE PAMETY

e e e e - — -

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes | No lz |

if Yes, please provide details:

3. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprieior, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or olherwise which has had any of the following lypes
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [_INo
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ |No
Licence for the provision of enlerlainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [_|No
~ersonal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo {x]

if yes to any of the above, please provide full delails:

8. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Volunlary Arrangement? Yes [_JNo [X]

It yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company direclor? Yes [_|No @'—

If yes, please provide full details:

. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

I declare that the information on this form is irue and complete. _
Name: .
STENEN MeRTN . . DX

Pacsilion

LB BT O LB R

The ;I\FbrMQ-HM N UM‘S' clocument X3 comect as of Sv/e5 /ol

'15 ﬁL-L .lxe.ré _c:f: mpléagj(géjc




-y

JOWLE HAUMLZT;

3 Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Enterlainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government {Miscellansous Provisions) Act 1982

Part Two: Personal Detalls Form ) !

A separate form must be compieted by every person named in the appiicatlon, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an Indlvidual, then a form should be cempieted for sach
director or partner etc.

This part of the application wili not be made publicly available, but will be made availabie to
officers of the Council, a sub-commlitee or committee determining the application and to other
avant public bodies such as the Police,

Forename(s) MELAME  TARNE. Date of Birth
Surname GrRAHAM . . . Place of Birih
Previous Name(s) _ Date of becomin

Gender EMae 77 a UK resident
Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

WA

(e.g. Direclor, Partner, Manager elc) 1iee Ardit= (i biA 1S THE  ANYS CAN e

Position in relation to Ihe applicant

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in ihe UK or elsewhere?
Yes[[] No
it yes, please complete the delails below:

| Name al time of | Date of conviction [ Piace of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviclion conviction : |

Please continue on a separate sheel f necessary. L o
2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subjec! of any criminai invesligation? Yes [ it (Z}

If yes, plezse provide full details:

8. Have you ever had any civii legal achis- (zkar zgainst you? Yes M3

f yes. clease provide full detsils

Page 187



|'"'@

_ TowteWksan

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes LINo El

If Yes, please provide delails:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types

of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ INo [X]
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [_INo X
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [_INo {X]
nersonal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [_INo [¥]

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Indlividual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [_INo [¥]

if yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [_iNo ﬁ‘]

if yes, please provide full details:

». Please state any further information that you wish to be taken Into account when the application is
considered.

i declare that the information on this form is true and complele.
N : ;

= NELANIE 1384 ETL SELS
Position

P |

T he Wornratean W this oectwment s corect as of 31 Jos/ i

© lee bert oF pypchny'he |



2L

[l RSt

Mr the Grani, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Enterizlnment Venue ticence
Schedule 3 of the Local Governmenl (Miscellanscus 2rovisions) Act 1982

Part Two: Personal Details Form _

-

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the ilicence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each

director or pariner etc.

This part of the application wiil not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-commiitee or commitiee determining the application and to other
evant public bodles such as the Police.

Forename(s) VIGTOR. . _ ; Date of Birth
Surname NMAERTIN . __  Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) _ _______ bate of becoming
Gender MALE. a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

NfA

Position in relation lo the applicant
{e.g. Director, Parlner, Manager eic) 1. oo ooppitte b= Trle AR s A 1
1. Have you ever been convicied of a criminal offence. whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes[ ] No

If yes, please complete the details bHelow:

1 - — -
Name at ilme of | Date of conviction | Place of Nalure of offence | Senlence
conviction conviction . -

i =
I
L i
Please conlinue on a separate sheet if necessary. 7
2. To your knowiedge, are you currenily the subjecl of any criminal investigation? Yog o i)
If yes, please provide full Jziz's:
3 Have you ever ha? ary Civi 1232 2¢° .G (aken agzinsl ycu? 'zr-. iz 4] |

fras reass prewnce Ll Istalis,

o L i ttntha 30 o T L i s s ey o e

Page 189



TOWSE RAALITS

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yta?ﬁNo X

if Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secrelary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [JNo ]
Licence for the sale or supply of alcchol Yes [ |No [X]
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [_|No %
Personal ficence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes {_JNo

If yes to any of the abave, please provide full delails:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ |No

If yes, please provide full detalils:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes __INo [3]

If yes, please provide full details:

Please state any further informatlon that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
:onsidered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.
Name: Date

VILTOR MERT v L 2= A

The MWormadlon n Hus olocment i et ar of 3‘/05'/?9(6

bt et of aylorirse [




B
(Rt B PR 4} )

ion for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Varlation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedu e 2 of ira Local Governmerit {Miscellansous Provisio s Act 1932

Part Two: Personal Detalls Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
Individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant |s not an Individual, then a form shouid be completed for each

director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council. a sub-committee or cammlittee determining the application and to other
svant public bodies such as the Police.

AT Rl

Forename(s) WENDY MARGRET Date of Birth
Surname Ke,ﬁg;-; o — ety Ptace of Birth
Previous Name(s) _ __ D Daie of becoming

(Gender FEMALE .| a UK resident

R _

Any previous address within the last 3 years I
[ Fi

Poeition in relation to the applicant il
ie.q. Dirgclor, Pariner, Manager efc)  wiriine b | o .
1. Have you ever been convicled of a criminal offence, winaiter In the UK or elsewhere?

vee| | Nol£

if yes, please complete the delails below:

' Name at time of ['Date of conviclion | Flace of “I'Nature of offence | Sentence
| conviction conviction .-

e b

1

. mm ——fer—— = e - e

F £ase continug on a separate sheet if necessary.

Z. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any o minal investigalion?  Yes_ JNo [ |
{ ses. f'ease provide full details:
% Hzve you ever had any civil Isgal actich (ek30 23348, 717 a2 No A

S2e rezse provide {uli dezils:

IR - T T WTPL T S R i e R T i e e e e

Page 191



B

TOW S mAMLIT) 2

e —

%, Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [_INo [¥]

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, pariner, manager, supervisor or otherwlse which has had any of the following types
of llcence refused, reviewed or revoked?

gex Establishment licence ves [_JNo I
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ INo I
Licence for the pravision of entertainment, whether sexual or olherwise. Yes [_JNo [X]
narsonal ficence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo [}

If yes lo any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangemenl with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ JNo [¥)

If yes, please provide full details:

7 Have you ever been disqualified fram acting as a company director? Yes [_INo [£]

If yes, please provide full details:

Please state any further information that you wish 10 be taken into account when the application is
considered.

i czcare that the information on this form is true and compieis,

Name: . e
5 WENDY. . KEARS 7 . : 'ni Ly

Pasiticn _
.I---!‘.-_'-.l-. - 3

The WNormablon W thi docowmenl is cotfeck a7 oF gl/cb'/zcu,

OOV |



=E

e dr I LT

rant, Renewal, Transfer or Variaticn of a Sexuat
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscelfansous Pravsiors) Act 1582

[ Part Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, Inciuding any
Individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an Indlvidual, then a form should be completed for each
director or pariner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly avallable, but will be made avallable to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and io other
avant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) EAYE.~ MARIE Date of Birth
Surname LYORNGS o Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) Boe i ) Date of becoming

Gender EEMALE : a UK resldent

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previcus address within the last 3 years

A

Posilion in relation o the applicant
{e.g. Direclor, Pariner, Manageretc) sy e,
1. Have you ever been ccnvicted of a criminal nffence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?
Yee[] Nol[X]

I yes, please complete the details bselow:

i - — .. - - o
kame at time of Date of conviction Place of MNalure of offence | Sentence
conviclion e conviclicn

— 1 o o o

Please continus on a separate shest if necessary. - e :
2. To your knowledge, are you currerrly Ihe subjsct of zny criminal investigation?  Yes " 1Mo 14

If ves. piease prov de fus detarls:

3. Havz you ever had any civil 'egal aci'c7 zhern 223737y 047 Yes| 'is

¥ yzz cieass [:ovids v detel’s

Mol Tt & Bl D b e - - L La
it ) e “ e ; T AT R M O WIS AT TR T S eb E e wEAT

Page 193



A

TOWEE HAMLITY

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [jNo @

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved In the managemeni of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ |No [X]
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [_INo %
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes| JNo

ngrgonal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [_No [x]

If yes to any of the above, please provide {ull details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement wilh creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [ INo {X]

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [_INo

If yes, please provide fuli details:

Please state any further Information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare lhat the iniormation on this form is true and complete.

Name: .
FAYE - (VA e 240N S SEi [k

Position
cabpefs e b _

The Wormablan p Has ot smenrt U ek s £ 3(/05/7.910

F ot dmerss




oMLY s iAAITY

the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Misceilaneous Provisions) Act 1282

| Part Two: Personal Details Form | !

A separate torm must be completed by every person named in the appilcation, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises In the absence of the licence
hotder. Where the applicant Is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publlciy avallable, but will be made availabie to
nfficers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the appilcation and ta other
evant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename{(s) MICHAEL, - . _ Date of Birth

Surname ANTICK, . .. PiaceofBirh

PreviousName(s)  _ Dateof becomin

Gender MALE, ... e __ a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address: _
Any previous address within the lasl 3 years

N NJA - -
Pasition in relation to the applicart

{e.g. Diractor, Partner, Manager efc} g piagistt e £
1. Have you ever bean convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?
if yes, please complele the details below:

Yes No
o .-——1
1 Name at time of Date of conviction | Piace of Nature of offence | Sente:ice
" '§ i conwiction eonviction

- e

Please continue on a separate sheel if recessary.
2. T your knowledge, are you currently tre subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [_ito ]

-]

if yes. please provide full delaiis:

3. Hava you ever had any civil legal action 12<2n aga.nsl oLt ) Yas _No A |

il ;35 piease provide full details.

Page 195



»
=2

/__ T . VLD BAMLETE Ly e
v
" 4. Have you ever been disqualified from holdIng a sex establishment licence? Yesi INo

if Yes, piease provide details:

5. Have you ever been invoived in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,

of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ INo
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Ves [_|No [X]
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. vas [_|No
narsonal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ JNo

If yes to any of the above, please provide fuli details:

company secretary, pariner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types

Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [_JNo X

if yes, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acling as a company director? Yes| |No

if yes, please provide full details:

Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
. considered.

i declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

[decp e E—
me MICHAEL _ANTICI e tafuldous .

Pasition -
[ Pias &

Tle wnbrmadior L HU olocape f ¥ Gt o8 of 3i/os
b Gt ﬁerfafu«.’akgg.glg@e_




Appendix 4

Page 197



A 10 32

( \"1";?::'9'-‘ S

Metropolis

Scale 1:769 B N ) vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 05/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 198



Cobalt
Building

Superstore

Metropolis

10 0 10 20 30

Scale 1:1537 B N ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 05/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 199



Metropolis

A 25 0 25 50 75 %

Scale 1:3074 B W ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 05/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 200



Appendix 5

Page 201



Food

BO

]

s | —

Ground Floor

M

First Floor

Second Floor

Page 202



Firat Fioor Plan

L

Location Pisn
Senln 12N

:11;
EE
Ry
BE L
ng’éis

HE
R

T T T e




0043} 8jeog

ook ess
ueld 100]4 punois) bBix3 oy bbb ueld Juawsseg bixg

Jdaiuned avxu)

LRILNE T
- Pad

wUB2Se aJdyy Jo
Sutad ALepuadds
TALOUBR YILOH

Jaef paliiog

RETIER
Py

[T

5108 saupm

711 wy._. ..t.@.m.._,_mun_...o_.asql_.-. N SRR _Hu@ 7 e
i iy = tef 3 iy e mm— T wi.._zxwm;.g:.ﬂ.| R e 4 N g ik
o e T e ' Mt Bms T TrTrree— e B gt o B e e = e e Ty STt vy et ]
oDl ile [ L2 ? o -
SI'PE 51 TT-60 4102 10U5 tamdg -



.. are s ik el i B O R e (i AL R b vl T
o s e R, R e et AT e S i o Sl .r.v.._-..u..._ (e Ly

i e
e e O . . a ekt
- i

. - .:. Ho3
|
00L:) efeag

bvamrir) WILsisxa = © uejd 100]4 5114 Bixg

L
.E:.Ee..:smm_c& el B o) iEyl e R N 0T TR T S B R ek T Ta T s dy

Sl R I R 1 N e S Ly o ”.wﬂwf%#ﬁ...___hwﬂunlﬁ.._n|l T A S T S e o . L o gL SR ; et =
LR e | ] ! wl L v .__|E»
OE'SE'ST W ZT-60+10Z Yoy usaig - )

C _.rl\__ (VRN -




Ueld jooy Bix3

1A £a .|.,_

A4 | . “.uvqwua\.ﬂdmcz x..mnﬂc Omuul._lﬂl bt e )

= !

05'SE'ST W 2{-60+102 wys vaang +

Page 206

Mg S ARWY)

3 r-= .. o ;
....-...._. =i = _ pi “- s | Ta [P sopg s



1615 | sjo0)

!ﬁgg i .._
M2iswg =g | W

00C:L 2UsdS 18843S pY UibsH 8bpliqupy buiysixy

| ...
; 7

ze
__ €| o .ﬁ.ml | oce g
— - 18

=I5

r@@@&ﬁ =

L LW
i s

ke

== S A e

Ll AS|O R e - | _

o s .mmrﬁﬁ..ggﬁ.wm.wﬂ* T L e -

LZUEE'ST W Z1=60-+10 1005 uaans -



2wy
.w\ct‘bxu = @

,._.;W
e e el e

Page 208



Appendix 6

Page 209



Date: 20" June 2016
Premises Name: Metropolis

Address: 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9NN

Persons Present: LBTH Licensing Officer: Mohshin Ali

Attendees: Steve Martin (Licensee) and Michael Antick (Manager)

Condition Check

Notes

Code of Conduct for Performers

Each performer must sign the Code of Conduct
in their proper name, acknowledging that they
have read and understood and are prepared to
abide by the Code of Conduct.

Is there a Code of Conduct in place?

Yes, as provided with the
application and signed versions
shown with 1D

House Rules

The House Rules shall be prominently and
legibly displayed close to each entrance of the
Premises.

The House Rules must be made known to
customers prior to their admission to the
Premises when sexual entertainment is
provided

Signs must be displayed at appropriate
locations advising that any customer
attempting to make physical contact with a
performer will be asked to leave.

In place at the entrance to the
premises and is made known to
customers.

Signs are available at the entrance
and within the club/rooms/booths.

Page 210




Performer Safety Policy

There must be a suitable policy for the safety
of the performers when they leave the
Premises.

This may take the form of a notice in the
dressing room

This is contained within the Dancer
Welfare Policy and a notice is
displayed in the dressing room to
this effect.

Door Staff

A suitable and sufficient number of door
supervisors and trained staff will be employed
(based on a risk assessment) when sexual
entertainment is offered.

Details of Door Staff would ideally be retained
in a log.

Logs were shown. They have
signing in sheets which show who
has worked each shift.

| am informed that there is never
less than three and depends on
risk assessment.

The Venue interior

The interior of the Premises where sexual
entertainment is offered shall not be capable of
being seen from the outside of the Premises.

Cannot be seen from outside as
there is a lobby.

The Venue Exterior

The exterior is maintained with a suitable level
of decorum (i.e. that it does not have anything
that depicts, indicates or suggests that sexual
entertainment takes place on the Premises).

All ok. No advertising outside the
premises.

Page 211




Public Access

No member of the public shall be permitted to
go anywhere outside the public areas. The
public shall not be permitted access to the
performers’ changing rooms.

What would happen if a member of public was
found in a non-public area?

Members of the public may not enter or remain
in the toilet cubicles in the company of any
performer. Only one person at a time to enter a
toilet cubicle.

What would happen to the performer and
patron if they were found in a toilet cubicle
together?

If a member of the public was
found in a non-public access area,
they would be expelled from the
premises.

If a customer was found with a
patron in the toilet together, the
performer would be suspended
and customer expelled. The toilets
are monitored.

CCTV

CCTYV shall be installed to cover the inside and
the outside of the Premises, covering all public
areas, including private performance areas and
booths, entrances and exits, but excluding the
interior of toilets. All cameras must be
maintained in working order. All cameras shall
continually record whilst the Premises are open
to the public and the recorded images shall be
kept available for a minimum of 31 days.

Check all the above. Ask to see recordings
from previous days from multiple cameras.

Specifically, is there CCTV covering:

* Public Access Areas
« Performance Areas and Booths
« Entrances and Exits

Mainly in working order but one
camera was not working at the time
of the visit. However, | was not
concerned as this area was
already covered by another
camera. | was informed that the
camera had a technical fault and
was due to be fixed on that day.
On the 24" June 20186, the solicitor
acting on behalf of the licence
holder confirmed by email that the
camera was fixed.

Recordings of previous days
shown. As satisfactory.

Page 212




Advertising

The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit
the display of suggestive advertising content
which is directed at or may be seen or heard
by any person from within the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets, on any public highway,
street, waterway or railway; in any place of
general public use or access; or in publicly
accessible areas of premises open to the
public.

How does the venue advertise?

If there is a website, is it compliant?

No business card or flyers. They
drive billboard around but not on
Tower Hamlets road.

There is also websites:

http://www.metropolisstripclub.com/

There are some images of semi-
nude women and in lingerie. There
is no ‘Over 18’ entry tab.

Performers

With each record the Licensee shall keep a
copy of a photographic form of identity and
proof of address of the performer. With each
record the

Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an
authorised document demonstrating that each
Performer and each member of the staff is
entitled to work within the UK.

These should be retained and made available
for inspection. Is there a copy of this log?

On days when sexual entertainment is
provided, the Licensee or their representative
shall keep a record of those performers
working at the Premises on that day in a daily
record.

Is there a copy of this log?

A log was kept and shown. Each
performer signs to declare they
have read and understand the
club’s policies. Examples were
shown including passports and
proof of a right to work.

Logs for the dancers were kept and
shown.

Page 213




Tariffs

The Licensee shall prominently and legibly
display the drinks tariff at or by the bar and at
the entrance.

Are these available?

The Licensee shall so far as reasonably
practicable keep such records as are
necessary to prove that the sums charged and
payments taken are for products or services
advertised on the relevant tariff at the amount
shown on that tariff.

Is there a log?

Yes. Drinks and dancers tariff at
the entrance, the rooms.

Yes, log shown. Price against the
tariff was shown. Till receipt and
credit card receipts shown. They
give out cash and not vouchers.

Additional Notes:

* Licensing Act 2003 Summary was displayed

» SEV licence displayed and available

Page 214




Appendix 7

Page 215



_.n - B

TS

i _.mv it

Page 216



L T ——
T e

spadefie -
! t—v.,-..‘_ S
[HH

3 L |

EEEERE ¢
!
: ]

Page 217



Appendix 8

Page 218



CUSTOMER NOTICE

THERE IS TO BE NO PYSICAL CONTACT
BETWEEN CUSTOMERS OR PERFORMERS ON
THESE PREMISES.

NO PHOTOGRAPHY OR MOBILE PHONE IMAGES
ARE ALLOWED.

NO SOLICTATION OR PROSITIONING OF
PERFORMERS.

LEWD, INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOUR OR THE
USE OR POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL SUBSTANCES
ON THESE PREMISES IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED
AND WILL RESULT IN REMOVAL FROM THESE
PREMISES

Page 219



PERFORMER CODE OF CONDUCT

Talibourne Consulting Ltd
234 Cambridge Heath Road
London E2 9NN

Before providing services at the above premises all stage performers are required to certify the following:-

GENERAL CONDITIONS

That they have read and understood this code of conduct, relating to performing at Metropolis, and agree to
adhere to the conditioned contained herein.

That they are performing at Metropolis on a self-employed basis, and that nothing contained in this code of
conduct, constitutes an offer of employment.

That whilst performing at Metropolis, that they have a legal entitlement to work in this country, and that all
Income Tax and National Insurance contributions will be settled with the relevant authorities directly.

That they have no criminal convictions {or pending prosecutions) for saliciting or drug related offences.

That they will respect the confidentiality of the Management and Customers of the club and that they will not
engage in any association with the press or publicity agents in order to gain reward.

That they have undergone an induction to the club, comprising of a full safety briefing, which included
information on the Noise at Work act 1995, a demonstration of the Fire Exits and the Fire Action Plan and an
explanation of the quiet staff room and health observation facilities.

That they have fully assessed and accept all of the risks associated with working at Metropolis.

Understand that there are security cameras and covert cameras operating for the security and safety of the
Performers, the Management and the Customers.

YERFORMING CONDITIONS

1

Performers are required to be dressed to a standard acceptable to the General Public upon arrival and
departure at the club premises.

Performers are required to attend and leave the club in a quiet and orderly fashion.
Upon attendance at the club performers are required to sign in at reception.

During the opening hours, a performer may only leave the club premises in an emergency and with the express
permission of the duty manager, no dancer who has left will be readmitted that evening.

Performers are required to refrain from drunkenness and illegal drug taking, whilst on the club premises.

Performers are required to refrain from solicitation, prostitution and other illegal activities whilst on the club
premises,

Page 220



DANCING CONDITIONS

1

2

Before a dance can begin the customer must be seated, and remain seated for the duration of the performanc
The customer must not participate in dancing at any time during the performance.

The customer must remain fully clothed during the performance.

There is to be no physical contact between the performer and the customer,

The performance should consist of dancing and removal of the performers clothing.

There is to be no form of sexyual activity between the performer and the customer.

Performers are to use their hands to cover their genitalia; no additional exposure of their lower body parts is
permitted,

Any breach of the conditions contained in this code of conduct may result in the performer being immediately
disciplined and/or excluded from the club.

BY AUTHORISNG THIS DOCUMENT | CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD THIS CODE OF CONDUCT AND HAVE
HAD ITS CONTENTS EXPLAINED TO ME TO MY COMPLETE SATISFACTION.

Performers signature
Performers real name
POTOIMETS KGR MAME s .

Dated

MENGBEISSIGNAIUIE et

Page 221



Audition Code of Conduct
Metropolis 234 Cambridge Heath Road London E2 9NN

Before auditioning at the abave premises all stage performers are required to certify the
following:-

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.That they have read and understood this code of conduct, relating to auditioning at Metropolis,
and agree to adhere to the conditions contained herein.

2.That they will respect the confidentiality of the Management and Customers of the club and
that they will not engage in any association with the press or publicity agents in order to gain
reward.

3.That they have fully assessed and accept all of the risks associated with auditioning at
Metropolis.

4.Understand that there are security cameras and covert cameras operating for the security and
safety of the Performers, the Management and the Customers.

5.Performers are required to refrain from drunkenness and illegal drug taking, whilst on the club
premises.

6.Any acrobatics and pole work is carried out entirely at the performers own risk, acrobatics and
pole tricks are specifically not to be carried out above head height. Be aware that the Club has
no insurance cover for injuries sustained by performers, and performers should make their own
insurance arrangements.

7.Any breach of the conditions contained in this code of conduct may result in the performer
being immediately disciplined and/or excluded from the club.

BY AUTHORISNG THIS DOCUMENT | CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOQOD
THIS CODE OF CONDUCT AND HAVE HAD ITS CONTENTS EXPLAINED TO ME TO MY
COMPLETE SATISFACTION.

Performers signature e

Performers real NAME e eee e e e e e e

Performers stage name ...

Dated

Managers Signature e

Page 222



4836497 _1

Dancer Welfare Policy

Metropolis, 234 Cambridge Heath Road, E2 9NN

. Any dancer concerned about the behaviour of a customer shall report the

incident to the Duty Manager who will take immediate action to investigate and

take appropriate resolutions.

Staff members must constantly supervise the behaviour of customers at the
premises and shall intervene where any customer is breaching the Customer

Code of Conduct or otherwise causing alarm or distress to a dancer.
Any customer behaving inappropriately will be ejected from the venue.
Dancers shall be provided with free drinking water on request.

Dancers will use the dressing room facilities for rest breaks as agreed with the

Duty Manager.

Dancers will be escorted from their transport on arrival and departure.

Page 223



Appendix 9

Page 224



AS

WI
WETS

T
sCEN
h CR
P CORBRIDCE
<
7
Works
A
Garage
A
3
()
Works
(4]
‘bébg
&
Works 4
0@
- Works S

500
A91 St Peter's

yhelter

(AN A

Qv

QGYv

PH AT

Peterley Business Centre

Shelter

519 to 523

517a

525

495

_I pe?
284 u oA
1103 12\ \2
po
N % 5 7 9 \I“
3
EISub
Sta
‘c}é Claremont
= Court
N
~
16.1m e
Superstore
Tank
<
N
(@) ]
- —
LB o
Shelter
N
>
>
°
N
(@)
>
N
15.8m 5 P
A\D
240 A '\?) P‘S WA\(
S on 2 B\S\’\O
& 15.7
Way ‘V\!
- The Pleasure
o) O+ v b
S
/ m
\ %
. »
3 <
: %
&)
w
O N
P o
; v)
(1]
-%—;‘ —
© R STREE
3 > ! WITER
Sheﬂeﬁ@r pAR
m
] v
g 15.1m
% 110 32
Cambridge
Court

A 109 SO Garage

-

SEV Premises .

< 47
oV
1\
>
°
N
. R
-—
% g
S 2. >
N c -
= o
o 3 =5
O w
]
®
> >
(0]
o 2
(7))
>
2 5
T % 14.0m
©
S 5
o
= >

AD

AT

16.2m

Brookfield

House
! Centre
-
)
—
>

€l gub Sta
-
2
(op]
A 10 12
e
gurrard HoUS

| |

|

15.5m

@
o
a~
x
)
%5
%.o
o O
ﬂ

>
w

\

<
A

Naan®
0153
o™

59

v

—_—

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288



Appendix 10

Page 226



Jz¢ abed

St Peter’s
Ward Profile

Corporate Research Unit
May 2014

ia Road
pood centre

Flori

Legend

§.~
.t
T LR
B
(a4
. Cambridge Heath
neighbourhood centre
a0 500
[
*
‘
.
Roman Road West “
disfrict centre .
Y
*
+
.
s
¥ [
Gree!, s
t hna\ ST X
a Stree el al3
d Bethnal Green | B Py “
i i -
getnnal district centre 2 .
?‘ ‘
‘
59 \
H B 2 \
i %. % .
Q )
E 2 °
- o w
] -
= A 1 B
(S
3 T {
2 (2] >
i 5 s £
SEIgns s
e S o
@ Qo
LA =%
2
=
©
o
-

—
Stepney Green G
neighbourhood centre 2014 Ward Bo undary

Town Centre

B
HCkhurst Street

itachanal ®" N
© C;?o_»\;v'nr;pp)'/right and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 1




8¢ obed

Contents

0] 011 F= 1T o SR 3
g 1o YRR 4
=] 1o T o I TSRS 4
[ 10 10 13T o TR RS 5
Health - LImiting ilINESS OF QISADIIILY ......c.eoiieieeeeee ettt et et ettt e e e bt e et e saeestesaeeaeesseseeemtenseeseeneenseeneensesseenee sntensesseentensesneensensesseenean 7
L T aT o= 1Ta B o= 1= o] 101V, 1] o o B0 S 7
= Lo T T [ 0 F= 14 = 0 F= L o] o = (o) o SRS 8
SOCIO ECONOMIC GIOUDS .. veeveeutieteeeeeteireeitestesseesessessaessesssesseassessessesssassessesssassesssessessesseessessessesssessesssessessessssssessesssessensesssessesssesssessessesseessessessesssessenssessessessesssennsens 9
QUANFICALION TEVEIS ...ttt ettt ettt e e bt e e bt e s beeeteeeteeeaseeaaeeabe et seeabeeabeebeebe e beeass e ss e aeeeteeeaseeaseesbesenseenbeenbeebeenteenssenteeesneeanesaseenseenseesnseenseens 10
Introduction

The ward profiles have been produced for all 20 wards in Tower Hamlets. They provide the social, economic and demographic characteristics
of each ward in the borough developing a broad picture of the area and help describing local differences.

In May 2014, the number of wards increased from 17 to 20. The changes were made by the Local Government Boundary Commission for
England, in order to ensure that every councillor in Tower Hamlets represented roughly the same number of residents. The changes mean that
no ward will have a population variance of greater than 10 per cent. As a result of the changes, the average population per councillor will be
4,029 in 2014, rising to 4,417 by 2018, according to projected population growth.

Data from the 2011 Census has been used throughout this ward profile as this still provides the single best source of statistics which are
available at geography small enough to be aggregated up in to the new wards. While more recent estimates of the resident population are
available for the borough and old ward boundaries, these cannot be used to infer the current population according to the new ward
boundaries.

Page 2




6¢¢ abed

Population

Age Structure

Figure 1: Proportion of population by age

100+
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10
0

Table 1: Number and proportion of residents by age range

= St Peters = LBTH Residents by Age 0-15 16-64 65+ Total
St Peter’s 3,272 13,929 1,175 18,376
St Peter's % 17.8% 75.8% 6.4% 100%
Tower Hamlets % 19.7% 74.1% 6.1% 100%

(Source: Census 2011 QS103EW - Age by single year)

» At the time of the 2011 Census, the population for St Peter's ward
was 18,376 which accounted for 7.3 per cent of the total population
of Tower Hamlets. The population of this ward was the second
highest in the borough.

e The ward had 9,319 males and 9,057 females providing a gender
split in the ward of 50.7 per cent male and 49.3 per cent female.

* The population density in this ward was 161 people per hectare,
higher than the borough average of 129 people per hectare.

6.0%

(Source: Census 2011 QS103EW - Age by single year)

4.0%

2.0% 0.0% 2.0% 4.0% 6.0% » There were proportionally more residents in the St Peter’'s ward who

were aged 0-15 years old than the borough average.

Page 3




0gg abed

Ethnicity
Figure 2: Ethnicity
100% -
DAl Other

80% - @Black

60% - @ Bangladeshi

40% - @ Mixed
B White other
20% -
B White British

0% -
St Peters LBTH London England
(Source: Census 2011 QS201EW - Ethnic group)

Religion
Figure 3: Religion
100%

O Religion not stated

O No religion

80% -
O Other religion

60% - @sikh

40% - B Muslim
W Jewish

20% - B Hindu

0% - mBuddhist

St Peters LBTH London England B Christian

(Source: Census 2011 QS208EW - Religion)

At the time of the 2011 Census, 9,653 residents in the ward were BME
(53 per cent). This proportion was slightly lower than the borough
average of 54 per cent.

Residents of Bangladeshi origin accounted for 34 per cent of the
population (6,169 residents), a higher proportion than the borough
average.

There were 6,364 White British residents in the St Peter’'s ward. There
was a higher proportion of residents who were White British in the ward
compared to the borough average.

The three largest ethnic groups in the borough (White British,
Bangladeshi and White Other) accounted for 81 per cent of all
residents in this ward.

The proportion of residents who identified themselves as Christian was
22.5 per cent — lower than the borough average of 27.1 per cent. At 35
per cent of the population, the proportion of Muslim residents was
broadly comparable to the borough average.

4,312 residents in the St Peter’s ward explicitly stated that they had no
religion, this equated to 23.5 per cent of the ward population,
compared to the borough average of 19.1 per cent.

Tower Hamlets had a significantly higher proportion of residents who
explicitly did not state their religion on the census form when compared
to London and the rest of England. In the St Peter’s ward, there were
2,959 residents who did not state their religion — accounting for 16.1
per cent of the ward’s population, higher than the borough average.

Page 4




Tse abed

Housing
Tenure!

Figure 4: Tenure of households

100%
80% -

60% -
40% -

20% -

0% -
St Peters LBTH London
(Source: Census 2011 QS405EW - Tenure — Households)

Household size

Figure 5: Tenure of households
100%

80% -
60% -
40% -
20% -

0% -

St Peters  Tower Hamlets London

(Source: Census 2011 QS405EW - Tenure — Households)

England

England

M Living Rent Free
@ Private Rented
@ Social Rented

@ Owner Occupier

D8+ people
D7 people
@6 people
@5 people
@4 people
@3 people
@2 people
W1 person

Tower Hamlets as a whole had a significantly lower proportion of
households who were owner-occupier compared to the London average
(26.6 per cent compared to 49.5 per cent). The proportion of socially
rented households in the borough was almost double that of the London
average. There was also a higher proportion of privately rented
households compared to the London average.

There were 7,326 households in the St Peter's ward. Compared to the
other wards, St Peter’s had the highest proportion of households compared
to the 20 wards in the borough, accounting for 7.2 per cent of the whole.
23.4 per cent of households in the wards were owner-occupied, a rate
lower than the borough average of 26.6 per cent.

There were a higher than average proportion of socially rented properties in
this ward and a below average proportion of private rented properties.
Together, the proportion of renters (75.5 per cent) was higher than the
borough average (72.2 per cent).

The proportion of households in the St Peter's ward with three or more
people accounted for 34.8 per cent of the total households in the ward.
This proportion was just lower than the borough average of 35 per cent.

On Census day, 880 households were recorded as having five or more
people living in them. This equates to 12 per cent of the households in the
ward and was just lower than the average for Tower Hamlets (12.3 per
cent).

The average household size in this ward was 2.51, equivalent to the
borough average.

Tenure provides information about whether a household rents or owns the accommodation that it occupies and, if rented, combines this with information about the type of landlord who owns or manages the

accommodation.

Page 5




2se abed

Household composition
Figure 6: Household composition - percentage of households by type

@ Other households without
dependant children

W Single adult under 65

@ Other households with
dependant children

W Single adult 65 and over

@ Lone parent family with
dependant children

(Source: Census 2011 QS113EW - Household composition — Households)

At the time of the Census, 39.3 per cent of all residents in the
ward lived in family households with dependent children; this
proportion was lower than the borough average of 46.2 per
cent.

However, families with dependent children occupied 23.6
percent of the households in the ward, lower than the borough
average of 26.6 per cent.

Single adult households accounted for 36.2 per cent of all
households in the ward; however 14.4 per cent of the ward’s
residents lived in this type of household.

Older people living alone (65+) accounted for 6.4 per cent of
households which was higher than the borough average of 6
per cent.

Table 3 shows the proportion of households that were
overcrowded, had the required humber of bedrooms, or were
under-occupied at the time of the Census. 17 per cent of
households in the ward (1,227 households) were
overcrowded — higher than the average for the borough (16
per cent.

Figure 7: Household composition: percentage of residents that live in each household type

@ Other households without
dependant children

B Other households with dependant

children

D Single adult under 65

@ Lone parent family with dependant

children

@ Single adult 65 and over

(Source: Census 2011 QS112EW - Household composition — People)

Table 2: Average household size

Average residents St Tower London England

per household Peter’s Hamlets

Households with

dependent children 4.43 4.30 3.89 3.78

Households with

non-dependent 1.83 1.81 1.84 1.78

children

(Source: Census 2011 QS406EW - Household size)

Table 3: Occupancy ratings

Area Overcrowded Required Under Occupied
(-1 or less) Bedrooms (0) (+1 or more)

St Peter’s 1,227 17% 4,007 55% 2,092 29%

Tower Hamlets 16,605 16% 51,058 50% 33,594 33%

London 370,531 11% | 1,282,883 | 39% | 1,612,759 | 49%

England 1,024,473 | 5% | 5,885,951 | 27% | 15,152,944 | 69%

(Source: Census 2011 QS406EW - Household size)

Page 6




cge abed

Health - Limiting illness or disability

Table 4: Limiting illness and disability

Area Day-to-day Day-to-day Day-to-day
activities limited a activities limited a activities
lot little not limited

St Peter’s 1,424 1,316 15,636

St Peter’s (%) 7.7% 7.2% 85.1%

Tower Hamlets (%) 6.8% 6.7% 86.5%

London (%) 6.7% 7.4% 85.8%

England (%) 8.3% 9.3% 82.4%

(Source: Census 2011 QS303EW - Long-term health problem or disability)

Unpaid care provision
Table 5: Unpaid care provision
Area Provides Provides 1 Provides 20 Provides 50
no to 19 hours to 49 hours or more hours
unpaid unpaid care unpaid care unpaid care a
care a week a week week

St Peter’s 17,023 740 277 336

St Peter’s (%) 92.6% 4.0% 1.5% 1.8%

Tower Hamlets (%) 92.4% 4.3% 1.4% 1.9%

London (%) 91.6% 5.3% 1.3% 1.8%

England (%) 89.8% 6.5% 1.4% 2.4%

(Source: Census 2011 QS301EW - Provision of unpaid care)

On Census day, around 1,424 residents (7.7 per cent) in St
Peter’s had a long term health problem or disability limiting the
persons day to day activities a lot, while 7.2 per cent (1,316
residents) had a long term health problem or disability limiting
the persons day to day activities a little.

In St Peter’s, the rate of people with a long term health problem
or disability limiting day to day activities a lot was above the
Tower Hamlets (6.8 per cent) and London rate (6.7 per cent) but
below the England rate.

In comparison, the rate of people with a long term health
problem or disability limiting day to day activities a little of 7.2 per
cent was above the Tower Hamlets rate (6.7 per cent) but below
London and England averages.

Around 7.3 per cent of residents in St Peter’s provided unpaid
care. The St Peter’s rate was the same as the Tower Hamlets
average and below London (8.4 per cent) and England (10.2 per
cent) rates.

From 1,353 residents in St Peter's who provided unpaid care,
around 277 residents provided care for 20 to 49 hours a week,
while 336 residents provided care for 50 or more hours a week.

The proportion of those providing care for 50 hours or more of
1.8 per cent in St Peter’s was close to the Tower Hamlets rate
but below the England average (2.4 per cent).

Page 7




Labour market participation

Table 6: Labour market participation - Economic active (EA) and Economic Inactive (El) (totals and %)
Area EA: In EA EA: El: El: El: El: El: * Table 6 shows a summary
employment | Unemployed Full- Retired | Student | Looking Long- | Other | of labour market participation of
time (incl. after term residents in the week before the
student full- home / sick or Census 2011.
time) | family | disabled « The table summarises
St Peter’s 8,118 955 927 693 1,524 906 776 629 economic activity and inactivity of
St Peter’s (%) 55.9 6.6 6.4 4.8 10.5 6.2 5.3 43 | the 16 to 74 population in St
Tower Hamlets (%) 57.6 6.7 55 4.7 9.9 7.0 4.5 4.0 Peter's and comparator areas.
London (%) 62.4 5.2 4.1 8.4 7.8 5.2 3.7 3.2 «  The St Peter's ward had a
England (%) 62.1 4.4 3.4 13.7 5.8 4.4 4.0 2.2 rate of 55.9 per cent residents in
(Source: Census 2011 KS601EW to KS603EW - Economic activity by sex, Population 16 to 74)
employment, below Tower
Q-? Hamlets (57.6 per cent), London (62.4 percent) and England (62.1 per cent) averages.
@ -« The proportion of economically inactive residents, including the long term sick (5.3 per cent) and economically inactive students (10.5 per cent) was
® above the borough, London and England averages.
8 » Atotal of 955 residents were unemployed in St Peter’s. This rate of 6.6 per cent was very close to the Tower Hamlets (6.7 per cent) average but
N above London (5.2 per cent) and England (4.4 per cent) figures.
Unemployment rate of 16 to 64 (economic active population only ) Figure 8: Unemployment rate of 16 to 64 — economic active population only

©Q Q0 0 © 9O N © o
20 10 © W O O 5 in

n D X
L T B R e S S
—

» Figure 8 on the right shows the unemployment rate based on the
economically active population only. This measure is the better
unemployment measure but it is in general higher compared to the
rate based on the proportion of all residents in the 16 to 74 age
group as shown above.

TE £33 E2 S E5ELLE BT EELE Q8E ©§§E

» St Peter's had a unemployment rate very close to the borough 3 ZB 23284 e e e 8 2z48 3 g =5 % 3 £ T s

average (12 per cent). On Census day, the highest unemployment L 5§ S * g z % £ ; z 3 ,§ 2S5 32 aé f:; 'é S5
rate was recorded in Lansbury (18.8 per cent) and the lowest in St E5 E §§ & ® 5 E g3
Katharine’s and Wapping with only 4.9 per cent. @ @ s o » ®© 2

(Source: Census 2011: QS601EW - Economic activity)

Page 8




Gee abed

Socio economic groups

Figure 9: Socio Economic Groups
40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5%
0%

33.0%

Higher & lower managerial & Intermediate occupations, small Lower supervisory & technical, semi Long term unemployed & never Students
professional employers & own account workers routine & routine occupations employed

@St Peters mTower Hamlets ® London M England

(Source: Census 2011 QS607EW - NS-SeC)

» At the time of the Census, one third of residents in the St Peter’'s ward worked in managerial and professional occupations. This was lower
than the borough average of 36.1 per cent.

* There was an above borough average representation in all other socio economic classifications. 13.8 per cent of working aged residents
were long term unemployed / never employed against the borough average of 13.5 per cent (2,008 residents).

» 2,395 residents were classified as being students, the proportion (16.5 per cent) was higher than the borough average of 14.9 per cent.

Page 9




Qualification levels

Table 7: Highest qualification of residents aged 16 to 64
Area No Level | Level | Apprentice - Level Level Other
qualification 1 2 ship 3 4
and
above
St Peters 2,293 1,296 | 1,335 110 1,426 6,010 1,459
St Peters (%) 16.5 9.3 9.6 0.8 10.2 43.1 10.5
Tower 15.6 9.8 9.2 0.8 10.8 43.6 10.2
Hamlets (%)
London (%) 12.4 115 | 12.6 1.4 11.5 40.5 10.0
England (%) 14.8 15.2 17.1 3.1 14.5 29.8 5.6
- (Source: Census 2011 LC5102EW - Highest level of qualification by age)

Q
Q

@D

N

g:igure 10: Residents aged 16 to 64 with No qualification and Level 4 plus (%)

70 —§ No qualifications

56.9

60 H Level 4 qualifications and
50 above

9% 40

N
To)

(Source: Census 2011 LC5102EW - Highest level of qualification by age)

The population aged 16 to 64 in St Peter’'s showed a
qualification structure very similar to the Tower Hamlets
average.

The proportion of those with a level 4 qualification was
just below Tower Hamlets average (43.6 per cent) with
43.1 per cent.

Around 2,293 residents or 16.5 per cent aged 16 to 64
did not hold a formal qualification. This rate was slightly
above the Tower Hamlets average (15.6 per cent), the
London (12.4 per cent) and England rates (14.8 per
cent).

The proportion of St Peter’s residents with no formal
qualification was the 9" highest out of all 20 wards in
Tower Hamlets.

The lowest proportion of residents with no qualification
was recorded in St Katherine’s and Wapping ward (6.8
per cent) while the highest proportion with no
gualification was in the Lansbury ward with 25.6 per
cent.

The proportion of St Peter’s residents with a level 3

gualification was 10.2 per cent, a rate slightly below the
Tower Hamlets and London averages.

Page 10




Statistical Areas

The map (right) shows which Census Output Areas have
been included in the summary statistics for this ward, and
which areas have been assigned to other wards.

Census Output Area (OA) data has been aggregated on a
best fit basis to match the new Tower Hamlets ward
boundaries as closely as possible. This has been done in
accordance with methodology employed by the Office for
National Statistics (ONS) in producing census statistics for
non-standard geographies. Details of this methodology
can be found on the ONS website at:
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/quide-
method/geography/geographic-policy/best-fit-policy/index.html.

St Peter's and the old wards

St Peter's Statistical Area

N,  BowWest

)€z abe

Bethnal Green
North

Mile End
and
Globe Town

Weavers

- Bethnal Green
- -
=

-

- A'--‘

Legend

Spitalfields S ﬂ 2014 Ward Boundary
and @
Banglatown Whitechap [Old Ward Bou'ndary

Legend
€ 2014 Ward Boundary

> @ Included Output Areas
1~ Excluded Output Areas

L'ondon Borough of Tower, Hamlets 100019288




gge abed

Further information

The data used in this document has been sourced from the Office for National Statistics Census 2011 and specific Census 2011 data tables
are quoted in the document.

Contact the Corporate Research Unit: CRU@towerhamlets.gov.uk

For more information, see the Borough Profile page on the council’'s internet. Census 2011 data tables can be obtained from the Office for
National Statistics official labour market statistics webpage.

Page 12




Appendix 11

Page 239



i |
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PRO'VISIONS) ACT
amended)
Notice of Application for the Renewal of a Sexual E
Licence
TAKE NOTICE THAT ON:- 31/05/2016

STEVEN VICTOR MARTIN, MELANIE JANE GRAHAM AND 1CTOR
MARTIN of 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 aMN

Made an application to London Borough of Tower Ham'  for the

wal of a licence to yse the premises named below : Sexual
Entertainment Venue

rene

METROPOLIS
234 CAMBRIDGE HEATH R JAD
E2 SMN

Description and detail of sexual entertoinme;

{ed including
times of operation:

MONDAY TO SUNDAY 09:00 — 05:00

TABLE SIDE DANCING, PODIUM DANCING, LAP DAN JTRIPTEASE
AS PART OF DANCE OR PERFORMANCE

Any objections to this application shall be made nc an 21 June
2016 which is 21 days after the above date of the ap on.
Objections must be made in writing to:

The Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower Hamlets, 6* Floor,
Mulberry Place, London E14 2BG or licensing@towerhamlets.gov or at
any time at www.towerhamlets.gov.uk tel 0207 364 5008

Please note: objections must be made in writing and shall contain the
name and address of the objector. Such objections will be sent to the
applicant and will become public documents, h0\.~ever, personal deta
such as name, address and telephone number will be removed




Appendix 12

Page 241



. 14 Flamborough Street, London, E14 7LS

" retail/D2), incorporating changes to ground floor to reposition garage door

26 Thursday June 2, 2016

PUBLIC NOTICES

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION
AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTIONS 10, 67 AND 73

APPLICATIONS FOR LISTED BUILDING CONSENT AND
APPLICATIONS FOR DEVELOPMENT WHICH WOULD IN
THE OPINION OF THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY
AFFECT THE CHARACTER OR APPEARANCE OF AN
AREA DESIGNATED AS A CONSERVATION AREA OR
WOULD AFFECT THE SETTING OF A LISTED BUILDING.

Basement Flat: 41 Driffield Road, London, E3 5NE PA/16/01212
Erection of a single storey rear infill extension on the lower ground level.
PA/16/01261
Renewal and replacement of front double sash windows and box frame.
Opposite to 89-90, Whitechapel Highstreet, London, E1 7RA PA/16/00863
Installation of a cash machine

424-426 Hackney Road, London PA/16/01246
Proposed rear extension at first floor level to create a new flat at 424 - 426
Hackney Road

192 East Ferry Road, London, E14 3AY PA/16/01253
First floor rear extension
17-23 Whitby Street, London, E1 6JU PA/16/01275

Change of use of basement car park to mixed commercial use (gallery/office/

and flat entrances and change of use to include D2.

Flat 22, St Michaels Court, St Leonards Road, London, E14 6PS

PA/16/01050 & PA/16/01051
Replacement of six single glazed windows with six double glazed windows,
sizes and colours to match existing.

5 Selwyn Road, London, E3 SEA PA/16/01189
Erection of a 3 storey, 4 bedroom family house with private outdoor
amenity space. )

423 Mile End Road, London, E3 4PB PA/16/01190 & PA/16/01191
Internal alterations to third floor to provide new bathroom. Insertion of new
conservation style roof light in front roof slope, single glazed sash window at
front and boiler flue at rear.

Grove Cottages, 44 Grove Road, London, E3 5AX PA/16/01140
Introduction of a rear and mansard extension to provide extra office space for
the current T.W Barber office.

2-12 Cambridge Heath Road, London PA/15/03052
Proposed change of use of basement from Bloffice to gymnasium (D2) and
retrospective permission to alter ground floor layout including the removal of
two lightwells.

6 Minerva Street, London, E2 9EH . PA/16/01241

Prior approval of a proposed change of Use of a building, from a use falling
within Class B1(a).(offices) to a use falling within Class C3 (dwellinghouses).

375 & 377 Roman Road, London, E3 5QR PA/16/01220
Mansard roof extension, various rear extensions and external alterations to
facilitate conversion of existing building to provide two improved commercial
units on ground floor, and 5 flats on first and proposed second floor level (5 x
1 bedroom flats) . PLEASE NOTE THE SITE COMPRISES OF BOTH No
375 AND 377 ROMAN ROAD.

Bootys'Wine Bar, 92A Narrow Street, London, E14 8BP  PA/16/01194
Repairs to existing basement consisting of new damp proofing against walls

~ and floor, new sump pump, levelling of floor to one level, partial underpinning.

5A Heneage Street, London, E1 5SLJ PA/16/01219
Proposed change of use from current residential use (home with artist studio)
to class d1: non profit art gallery / foundation for contemporary arts including
a c3a caretaker flat. Proposed works includes demolition and rebuilding of
the existing workshop bulding as exhibition space, as well as a complete
refurbishment of the existing house and the creation of a basement level over
the full building footprint.

20 Brokesley Street, London, E3 4QL
PA/16/00894 ‘

Demolition of existing two storey house and replacement with a three storey
house. :

The following are householder applications and in the event of an appeal
against a refusal of planning permission, which is to be dealt with on the
basis of representations in writing, any representations made about these
applications will be sent to the secretary of state, and there will be no further
opportunity to comment at appeal stage..

23 Eric Street, London, E3 4TG PA/16/01195
Enlargement of existing basement and insertion of a sash window.

The application and supporting drawings may be viewed electronically at
the Planning Office between 9am and 1pm Mondays to Fridays. However,
paper files are available for major applications only. You can visit between
these times without making an appointment and a planner will be available
to help with any general enquiries. The information will also be available
on the Council’s web site at https://development.towerhamlets.gov.uk. If you
respond by email, please tell us your postal address.

Any person who wishes to make representations relating to any of these
applications should do so, in writing, within a period of 21 days from the date
of publication of this notice to the Development Control Manager at:

Tower Hamlets Planning Department, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London E14 2BG email:development.control @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 2nd June 2016

OWEN WHALLEY
Head of Planning and Building Control

Legal and Public Notices

PUBLIC NOTICE
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 (1)

TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC -
BRUSHFIELD STREET E1

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of

Tower Hamlets, having consulted with Transport for London and City of
London, made an Order , which will prohibit vehicular traffic from entering,
stopping or proceeding the following temporary prohibition:

® Location: Brushfield Street between its junction with Crispin Street and
its junction with Commercial Street; :

® Reason: To allow crane works to be carried out on the public highway by
Baldwins Crane Hire Limited;

® Alternative route: For vehicular traffic will be via Crispin Street, Whites
Row and Commercial Street;

® Period: On the following three weekends:
a) From Friday 17th June 2016 to Sunday 19th June 2016;
b) From Friday 24th June 2016 to Sunday 26th June 2016;
¢) From Friday 1st July 2016 to Sunday 3rd July 2016.

Please refer any queries regarding the above traffic restrictions to David
Pryce, Network Coordinator, Clean, Green and Highways on 020 7364 6898
or email david.pryce @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 30th May 2016

Roy Ormsby
Service Head, Public Realm

PUBLIC NOTICE
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 (1)
TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC - MARSH WALL
; E14

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Council of the London Borough

of Tower Hamlets made an Order, which will prohibit vehicular traffic from

entering, stopping or proceeding the following temporary prohibition:

® Location: Millwall Cutting Bridge in Marsh Wall for a distance of
approximately 160 metres between its junction with Millharbour and its
junction with Limeharbour;

® Reason: To allow essential works to be carried out on the public highway

by A-Star Traffic Management;
® Alternative Route: For northbound vehicular traffic will be via Marsh
‘Wall, Manchester Road and Westferry Road;
® Period: On the following weekend:
a) Saturday 4th June 2016 from 08:00 hours until 18:00 hours;
b) Sunday 5th June 2016 from 10:00 hours until 18:00 hours.

Please refer any queries regarding the above traffic restriction to John Parsons
Network Coordinator, Clean, Green & Highways on 020 7364 6680 or email,
john.parsons @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 30th May 2016

Roy Ormsby
Service Head, Public Realm
Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent

London Elfl 2BG

PUBLIC NOTICE
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 (1)

TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC & TEMPORARY
BANNED TURN - OLD BETHNAL GREEN ROAD E2

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council of the London Borough of

- Tower Hamlets made an Order, which will prohibit or ban vehicular traffic

from the following temporary prohibition:
Location:
a) In Old Bethnal Green Road between its junction with
Cambridge Heath Road and its junction with Poyser Street;

b) Turning left or turning right from Cambridge Heath Road into.

Old Bethnal Green Road.
Reason: To allow essential works to be carried out on the public highway by
Network Rail;
Alternative Route: For vehicular traffic will be via Old Bethnal Green Road,
Warner Place, Hackney Road and Cambridge Heath Road and vice versa;
Period: From Monday 13th June 2016 to Friday 5th August 2016.
Please refer any queries regarding the above traffic restriction to David Pryce,
Network Coordinator, Clean, Green and Highways on 020 7364 6898 or
email, david.pryce @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 30th May 2016

Roy Ormsby @
Service Head, Public Realm
Mulberry Place :
5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BG

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 (1)

TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC -
VAUGHAN WAY E1

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Council of the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets, having consulted with Transport for London, made an Order,

“which will prohibit vehicular traffic from entering, stopping or proceeding the

following temporary prohibition:

* Location: Vaughan Way from a point approximately 30 metres, south,
from its junction with The Highway to a point approximately 80 metres,
south, from its junction with The Highway;

* Reason: To allow essential crane works to be carried out on the public
highway by A. W. Lifting Limited;

* ‘Alternative Route: For vehicular traffic will be via East Smithfield,
Thomas More Street, Stockholm Way and Vaughan Way and vice versa;

» Period: On Saturday 4th June 2016 from 08:00 hours until 18:00 hours.

Please refer any queries regarding the above traffic restriction to Dave
Pryce, Network Coordinator, Network Management Team, Clean, Green and
Highways on 020 7364 6898 or email, david.pryce @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 30th May 2016

Roy Ormsby
Service Head, Public Realm

Mulberry. Place

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BG

: PUBLIC NOTICE ‘
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14 (1)

TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC -
BEACHY ROAD & MONIER ROAD E3
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Council of the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets made an Order, which will prohibit vehicular traffic from
entering or proceeding, the following temporary prohibition:
® Location:
a) Beachy Road between its junction with Roach Road and its
~ junction with Smeed Road;

b) Monier Road between its junction with Roach Road and its

junction with Dace Road; : ;
® Reason: To allow essential carriageway and resurfacing works to be
carried out on the public highway by LBTH;

- @ Alternative Route: For vehicular traffic will be via Roach Road, Wyke

Road, Smeed Street and Monier Road and vice versa.
® - Period: From Monday 13th June 2016 to Friday 17th June 2016.
Please refer any queries regarding the above traffic restriction to David Pryce,
Network Coordinator, Clean, Green and Highways on 020 7364 6898 or
email, david.pryce @towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dated: 30th May 2016
Roy Ormsby
Service Head, Public Realm
Mulberry Place
5 Clove Crescent
London E14 2BG

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS

7
N

PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 (as amended)
Notice of Application for the Renewal of a
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Take notice that on 31/05/2016 Steven Victor
Martin And Melanie Jane Graham of The Grange,
Sewardstone Road, Waltham Abbey, Essex EN9
3QF and Victor Martin of Regents Drive, Repton
Park, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 8RZ made an
application to London Borough of Tower Hamlets
for"the renewal of a licence to use the premises
named below as a Sexual Entertainment Venue:
Metropolis, 234 Cambridge Heath Road, E2 9MN.
Description and detail of sexual entertainment to be
provided including times of operation: Monday to
Sunday 09:00 — 05:00. Table Side Dancing, Podium
Dancing, Lap Dancing, Striptease as part of Dance
or Performance. Any objections to this application
shall be made not later than 21 June 2016 which is
21 days after the above date of the application.
Objections must be made in writing to: The
Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower
Hamlets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place, London E14
2BG or licensing@towerhamlets.gov or at any time

at www.towerhamlets.gov.uk tel 0207 364 5008.
Please note: objections must be made in writing and
shall contain the name and address of the objector.
Such objections will be sent to the applicant and
will become public documents, however, personal
details such as name, address and telephone number
will be removed.

!) S 24

L 4

Look local with J()

UR CV

Page 242

Mo



Appendix 13

Page 243



Appendix One

Tower Hamlets Council

Sex Establishment Licensing Policy

Introduction

This policy sets out Tower Hamlets Council’s proposed approach to regulating sex
establishments and the procedure that it will adopt in relation to applications for sex

establishment licences.

The policy of the Council is to refuse applications for sexual entertainment venues.
This policy is intended to be strictly applied and will only be overridden in genuinely
exceptional circumstances. Such circumstances will not be taken to include the
guality of the management, its compliance with licence conditions, the size of the

premises or its operating hours.

The policy is intended as a guide to applicants, licence holders, people who want to
object to applications and members of the Licensing Committee who are responsible
for determining contested applications. It also aims to guide and reassure the public
and other public authorities, ensuring transparency and consistency in decision

making.

When the decision making powers of the Council are engaged each application will
be dealt with on its own merits but this policy gives prospective applicants an early
indication of whether their application is likely to be granted or not. It also provides

prospective applicants details of what is expected of them should an application be

made.
The legal controls for sex establishment premises are contained in the Local
Governmental (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Policing

and Crime Act 2009.

There are 3 types of sex establishments which fall into the licensing regime:-

Page 244 1



Sex shops

Sex cinemas

Sexual entertainment venues

The role of the Council in its position as Licensing Authority is to administer the
licensing regime in accordance with the law and not in accordance with moral
standing. The Council recognises that Parliament has made it lawful to operate a sex
establishment and such businesses are a legitimate part of the retail and leisure

industries.

Policy Rationale

The policy has been developed that sets out how the legislation will be administered
and applied. The policy identifies how the Council would exercise the licensing
regime in relation to sexual entertainment venues.

The policy has been developed to reflect and complement existing Council plans and
strategic approach, namely:-

. Tower Hamlets Community Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Crime & Drug Reduction Partnership Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Enforcement Policy.

. Tower Hamlets Core Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Town Centre Spatial Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003).
. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Gambling Act 2005).

The policy has also been prepared with regard to:

. Consultation responses
. Human Rights Act 1998
. Equalities Act 2010

The policy seeks to contribute to the “One Tower Hamlets” principle by fostering
community cohesion, reducing inequalities and empowering communities.
The public consultation that was undertaken concerning the adoption of a nil policy

did not have overwhelming support. Therefore careful consideration has been given
to the policy response, given the balance that the consultation returns did not give

overwhelming support.

Page 245 2



Policy Considerations

Existing Licensed Premises

The Council has had the ability to licence sex shops and sex cinemas under the

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 for many years.
There are no licensed sex shops in Tower Hamlets.
The businesses that hold premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003 with

permissions that will be affected by the adoption of the sexual entertainment venue

licensing regime are as follows:-

NAME ADDRESS
THE BEEHIVE 104-106 Empson Street, London, E3 3LT
EONE CLUB 168 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ

NAGS HEAD PUBLIC
HOUSE

17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU

THE PLEASURE LOUNGE

234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2 9NN

WHITE SWAN

556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

ASTON'S CHAMPAGNE
AND WINE BAR
BASEMENT & 1ST FLOOR

187 Marsh Wall, London, E14 9SH

CLUB PAISA

28 Hancock Road,London, E3 3DA

OOPS

30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

WHITE'S GENTLEMANS
CLUB

32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW

SECRETS

43-45 East Smithfield,London,E1W 1AP

IMAGES

483 Hackney Road, London, E2 9ED

Tower Hamlets Council has adopted schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 with effect from 1% June 2014 so that it can:

* set a limit on the number of sexual entertainment venues

» determine premises that are appropriate for the borough and

* licence sexual entertainment venues

Sexual entertainment venues are those that regularly provide lap dancing and other

forms of live performance or live display of nudity.

Page 246



Establishments that hold events involving full or partial nudity less than once a month
may be exempt from the requirements to obtain a sex establishment licence and
applicants are advised to contact the Licensing Team for advice.

Limits on the number of licensed premises

The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex shops, sex
cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently operating in the borough and it
does not want to see an increase in the numbers of premises that are currently

providing these activities.

The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual entertainment
venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that there are a number of
businesses that have been providing sexual entertainment in Tower Hamlets for
several years. The Council will not apply this limitation when considering applications
for premises that were already trading with express permission for the type of
entertainment which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the
licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can demonstrate in their
application:

* High standards of management

* A management structure and capacity to operate the venue

* The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex establishments
The Council will consider each application on its merit although new applicants will
have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from its policy. Furthermore if
any of the existing premises cease trading there is no presumption that the Council

will consider any new applications more favourably.

Location of premises

Page 247 4



The Council’s policy is that there is no locality within Tower Hamlets in which it would
be appropriate to license a sex establishment. Accordingly, the appropriate number

of sex establishments for each and every locality within Tower Hamlets is zero.

As previously stated in the policy the Council will treat each application on its own
merits however applicants should be aware that the Council will take into
consideration the location of the proposed premises and its proximity to:

* residential accommodation,

schools,

» premises used by children and vulnerable persons
* youth, community & leisure centres,

» religious centres and public places of worship

» access routes to and from premises listed above

» existing licensed premises in the vicinity

Impact
In considering applications for the grant of new or variation applications the Council
will assess the likelihood of a grant causing impacts, particularly on the local

community.

The Council will take the following matters into account:

* the type of activity

» the duration of the proposed licence

* the proposed hours of operation

* the layout and condition of the premises

» the use of other premises in the vicinity

» the character and locality of the area

» the applicant’s previous knowledge and experience

» the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

* any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

Page 248 >



any reports about the applicant and management of the
premises received from residents, Council officers or the police
the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training
and the welfare of performers

crime and disorder issues

cumulative impact of licensed premises, including hours of
operation

the nature and concerns of local residents

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused
by premises

planning permission and planning policy considerations

In considering applications for renewal the Council will take into account

the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any reports about the licensee and management of the premises
received from residents, Council officers or the police

whether appropriate measures have been agreed and put into
place to mitigate any adverse impacts

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused

by premises

In considering applications for transfer the Council will take into account:

the applicants previous knowledge and experience

the applicants ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

any reports about the applicant and management of the

premises received from residents, Council officers or the police

Page 249 6



* the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training

and the welfare of performers

Applicants

Where appropriate the Council expects applicants to:

demonstrate that they are qualified by experience

have an understanding of general conditions

propose a management structure which will deliver compliance

with operating conditions for example through

Management competence

Presence

Credible management structure

enforcement of rules internally — training & monitoring

a viable business plan covering door staff, CCTV

policies for welfare of performers

demonstrate that they can be relied upon to act in best interests of performers
through remuneration, facilities, protection, physical and psychological welfare
have a transparent charging scheme with freedom from solicitation

a track record of management compliant premises or employ individuals with

such a track record

New applicants may be invited for interview by the Licensing Officer and /or Police

Officer prior to the application being referred to the Licensing Committee for

determination.

Applications from anyone who intends to manage the premises on behalf of third

party will be refused.

Premises appearance and layout

The Council expects premises to:-

have an external appearance which is in keeping with the locality
prevent the display outside the premises of photographs or other images
which may be construed as offensive to public decency

Page 250 !



» adequate lighting to allow monitoring of all public areas
» surveillance by CCTV

» surveillance by CCTV of all private booths

Conditions

The council will prescribe, and from time to time revise, standard conditions which
will apply generally to licences that the council will grant or renew.

Through standard conditions the council seeks to ensure that sexual entertainment
venues are well managed and supervised, restrict the sexual entertainment
activities and the manner in which they are permitted to be provided, protect
performers, and control the impact of the venue and its customers in relation to its
locality.

Specifically, standard conditions could include measures which are found in the

appendix of this policy.
The Application Process
Making a new, renewal, transfer or variation application

The Act requires the Council to refuse all application if the applicant:
* Is under the age of 18 or
» Has had their licence revoked in the last 12 months or
* Is not resident in the UK, or has not been a UK resident for the last 6months
or
» Has been refused an application in the last 12 months or

* Is a corporate body which in not incorporated in the UK

Applications forms and details of current fee levels are available:
» on the Council’s website (www.towerhamlets .gov.uk)
» from the Licensing Team on 020 7364 5008

* by emalil to licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk

The Council prefers to receive electronic applications and offers a choice off

payment options the details of which are contained in the application pack.

Page 251



The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the intended use and

hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning status before making an

application for a new licence.

In order for the application to be valid the applicant must:

Submit the completed application form

Pay the application fee

Submit a floor plan, drawn to scale showing the layout of the premises( new
applications only)

Submit a location plan (1;1250) showing the location of the premises(NB.
plans will not be required for transfers nor renewal applications)

2 passport size photos of the applicant where the applicant is an individual
rather than a limited company

2 passport size photos of the manager if applicant is a limited company(NB:
photos will only be required if there has been a change of applicant or
manager since the last application)

Display an A4 notice at the proposed premises for 21 days following the date
that the completed application is submitted setting out the application details.
The notice must be in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by
passers-by. A notice template will be provided with the application form.

publish a notice on at least one occasion in a local newspaper, during the
period of ten working days starting on the day the application was given
Council. The advert can be any size or colour but must be readable.

Applicants who wish to advertise the application in another local newspaper are

advised to contact the Licensing Team beforehand, to confirm that it is acceptable.

On receipt of a valid application the Council will consult:

» The Police

* The Fire Brigade
* Building Control

* Health and Safety

* Ward Councillors

For new and variation applications the Council will also consult:

Page 252 9



* Development Control Team

* Local residents living within 50m of the premises

Authorised Officers from the Council, Fire Brigade and Police may choose to inspect
the premises and require works to be carried out to bring the premises up to the

required standard before the premises can be used for licensable activities.

The Council will not determine an application for a licence unless the applicant
allows an authorised officer reasonable opportunity to enter the premises to make
such examination and enquiries as may be necessary to determine the suitability of

the applicant and the sex establishment.

Representations
Anyone wishing to object to the application must submit a representation, in writing,

within 28 days of the date that the valid application was received by the Council.

Representations can either be submitted via

e Our website:www.towerhamlets .gov.uk

* Email to:licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk
« Post to: Consumer and Business Regulations, Licensing Team, 6" Floor,
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG.

A person making a representation must clearly state their name, address, and the
grounds for objecting to the application and indicate whether they consent to have
their name and address revealed to the applicant. Copies of representations will be

made available to the applicant 14 days before the committee hearing.
The Council will not consider objections that are frivolous or vexatious or which
relate to moral grounds (as these are outside the scope of the Act).

The Council prefers to receive electronic representations.

Late representations may be admissible at the discretion of the Council if there’s
sufficient reason to indicate that applicants will not be significantly prejudiced by the

Page 253 10



decision to allow a late objection to be considered. In making such a decision the
Council will take into account:

* The length of the delay

* The amount of time that the applicant has to consider the

representation before the hearing date
» If other representations have been received before the deadline
Determining an application

Applications with no representations will be approved under delegated authority to

officers.

Applications with representations recommending that conditions be attached to the
licence and which are acceptable to both the applicant and person making the

representation can be approved under delegated authority to officers.

All other contested applications will be referred to the Licensing Committee for
determination. The applicant, anyone making a representation and the ward
Councillors will be notified the date, time and venue of the hearing and invited to

attend to address the committee in person.

Applications can take up to 14 weeks to be determined. If an application is likely to
take longer than 14 weeks to determine the Council will notify the applicant in writing
before this deadline. Applications for sex establishment licenses are exempt from the
tacit consent provisions of the EU Services Directive on the grounds of public
interest and the legitimate interests of third parties.

The applicant will be notified in writing about the outcome of their application

within 5 working days of the decision being made.

Page 254 1



Sex Establishment licences are usually issued for 12 months, but can be issued for a

shorter period if deemed appropriate.

In order to continue operating as a sex establishment the licence holder must make

a renewal application prior to the expiry of the existing licence.

Appeals

Any applicant who is aggrieved by a decision to refuse an application or by the
imposition of any conditions can appeal to the Magistrates Court within21days of
receiving the decision in writing

Grounds for refusing an application

1. The applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been convicted of

any offence or for any other reason
2. That if the license were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business to
which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other
than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a
license if he made the application himself
3. That the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the time the
application is made is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority consider is
appropriate for that locality
4. That the grant or renewal of the license would be inappropriate, having regard:-

a. to the character of the relevant locality

b. to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or

c. to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall

in respect of which the application is made.

Page 255 12



Transitional Arrangements

Broadly speaking, those existing sexual entertainment venues (lap dancing clubs
etc) with a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003,under which it is lawful
to provide such entertainment, will continue to be able to operate for one year
after the Council adopts the 2009 Act provisions or, if later, the determination of

any application submitted during that year.

The ‘transitional period’ will last for 12-months beginning with the date that the
Council resolves that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009 Act will come into
force in their area (‘the 1st appointed day’). Six months following the 1st
appointed day will be known as the ‘2nd appointed day’ and the day on which the

transitional period ends will be known as the ‘3rd appointed day

Existing Operators

To allow time to comply with the new regime, existing operators, who,
immediately before the 1st appointed day, have a 2003 Act licence and lawfully
use premises as a sexual entertainment venue under that licence or are
undertaking preparatory work to use the venue in that way will be allowed to
continue to provide relevant entertainment until the 3rd appointed day or the
determination of any application they have submitted before that time (including

any appeal against the refusal to grant a licence), whichever is later

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

“Preparatory work” refers to work carried out by an operator, such as a
refurbishment or refit, in order that they can use the premises as a sexual

entertainment venue in the future. The operator will have been granted a 2003

st
Act licence before the 1 appointed day but will not have used the premises as a
sexual entertainment venue by that date. It is likely that such operators will be
known to the Council. However, where a dispute arises between the Council and

Page 256 13



a licence-holder over whether the licence-holder qualifies as an existing operator
by virtue of this provision the Council will need to seek evidence from the
licence-holder to demonstrate that they clearly intended to operate a sexual

entertainment venue in the future and work had been done to achieve this end.

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

Appointed Days

1st Appointed Day
The day on which the Sexual Entertainment Venue regime comes into force in
the Borough and the beginning of the transitional period (1% June 2014)

2nd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 1st appointed day (1st December 2014)

3rd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 2nd appointed day and the end of the transitional
period (1% June 2015)

New Applications

New applicants are people who wish to use premises as a sexual entertainment
venue after the 1st appointed day but do not already have a premises licence or
club premises certificate to operate as such under the 2003 Act or do have such
a licence but have not taken any steps towards operating as such. After the 1st
appointed day new applicants will not be able to operate as a sexual
entertainment venue until they have been granted a sexual entertainment venue

licence

Determining Applications Received On or Before the 2nd Appointed Day

Page 257 14



Applicants will be able to submit their application for a sexual entertainment

venue from the 1st appointed day onwards.

As the Council is able to refuse applications having regard to the number of sex

establishment they consider appropriate for a particular locality, all applications

made on or after the 1Stappointed day but on or before the 2nd appointed day
shall be considered together. This will ensure that applicants are given sufficient
time to submit their application and all applications received on or before the 2nd
appointed day are considered on their individual merit and not on a first come first

serve basis.

No applications shall be determined before the 2nd appointed day. After the 2nd
appointed day the appropriate authority shall decide what if any licences should
be granted. If a new applicant is granted a licence it will take effect immediately.
If an existing operator is granted a licence, it will not take effect until the 3rd
appointed day, up to which point they will be allowed to continue to operate

under their existing premises licence or club premises certificate.

Determining Applications Received After the 2nd Appointed Day
Applications made after the 2nd appointed day shall be considered when they
are made but only once all applications made on or before that date have been
determined. However, reference to determination here does not include

references to the determination of any appeal against the refusal of a licence.
As with applications received on or before the 2nd appointed day, licences
granted to new applicants shall take effect imnmediately and licences granted to
existing operators shall take effect from the 3rd appointed day or, if later, the
date the application is determined.

Outstanding Applications

The Council will attempt where possible to determine outstanding applications
made under the 2003 Act, which include an application for the provision of

Page 258 15



relevant entertainment, before the date that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009

Act comes into force in their area.

Where it has not been possible to determine application before the 1st appointed
day, applicants will need to submit an application for a sex establishment licence
as set out in Schedule 3 if they wish to provide relevant entertainment. From the
1st appointed day onwards outstanding applicants shall be dealt with as though
they are new applicants

Additional information and advice
Please contact:
Consumer and Business Regulations
Licensing Team
6" Floor,
Mulberry Place,
5 Clove Crescent,
E14 2BG.
licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
020 7364 5008

Page 259 16



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3.3

Committee :

Licensing Committee

Date

Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.

Unclassified

Report of : Title:

David Tolley Local Government (Miscellaneous
Head of Environmental Health & Trading | Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)
Standards Application for a renewal of a Sexual

Originating Officer:
Mohshin Ali
Senior Licensing Officer

Entertainment Venue Licence for Whites
Gentleman’s Club, 32 - 38 Leman Street,
London E1 8EW

Ward affected:
Whitechapel

1.0

2.0

2.1

Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

Recommendations

Whites Venues Ltd.
Whites Gentleman’s Club
32-38 Leman Street
London

E1 8EW

Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended)
Application for a renewal of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence

Local Residents

That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder
Mohshin Al

020 7364 5498

Page 261




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Background

This is an application made by Whites Venues Ltd. for a renewal of a
Sexual Entertainment Venue licence under Schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by reg.
47 (4), Provisions of Services Regulations 2009 ‘the service regulations’)
and the Policing and Crime Act 2009 for Whites Gentleman’s Club, 32-
38 Leman Street, London E1 8EW.

A licence from the Council is required for the use of a premise as a sex
Establishment. A sexual entertainment venue is any premises at which
relevant entertainment is provided before a live audience for the financial
gain of the organiser or the entertainer.

Relevant entertainment means:
e any live performance; or
e any live display of nudity;
which is of such a nature that, ignoring financial gain, it must
reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for
the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the
audience (whether by verbal or other means).

The premises is currently granted a Sexual Entertainment Venue
Licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 (as amended). A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as
Appendix 1.

The licence consists of the basic licence, plus additional conditions
relevant to that premises only. In addition, the Tower Hamlets Standard
SEV Conditions also apply and for part of the licence.

This licence was in force up to: 315t May 2016 or during the time that the
licensee(s) is/are the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter
period, or unless sooner surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are:
e Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

The named management responsible for this premises as quoted on the
SEV licence are:

e David Stewart — Manager

e Mark Hawkins — Duty Manager

e Alan Southwick — Duty Manager

This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:
1. The Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower

Hamlets made under paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on

Page 262



3.5

3.6

231 June 2015 and sent to the Licence Holder as part of the
Decision Notice dated 17t July 2015. It is the duty of the licence
holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions;

. The following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. Without prejudice to Standard Condition 5, at least six SIA
registered door supervisors shall constantly monitor the striptease
entertainment in the Premises and ensure that all relevant
conditions of this Licence are being complied with.

43. The relevant tariff must be drawn to the attention of each
customer before they pay any fee or charge.

44. No charge may be made to any customer for any drink
provided to a performer, hostess or companion unless a customer
has expressly ordered it having been informed of the cost.

45. No charge shall be made to any customer for hire or use of
any room, or reserved area within the Premises, unless the
customer has first been made aware of the cost and signed an
order from consenting for the charge to be made. The order form
shall be counter-signed by the manager of the Premises. The
order form shall state in a legible form:

(a) the date and time of signature;

(b) the room, or area to be used or hired by the customer;

(c) the date, time and duration of the agreed hire or use of the

room, or area;

(d) the details as to what, if any, sexual or other entertainment

will be provided and by how many performers;

(e) the names of any agreed performers;

(f) the total agreed price and manner of payment;

(g) the full name of the manager; and

(h) the full name or the customer.

The order form must be filled in and signed, and payment for the

room or area taken, in the designated area shown on the

attached plan. The designated area must be well-lit and covered

by a CCTV camera which accurately records the transaction and

the time and date of the footage. After payment is taken, the

customer shall be provided with a receipt and the Licensee shall

retain a copy.

The current renewal application is to permit the premises to operate as a
sexual entertainment venue with opening hours as follows:

Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

The premises also hold a licence under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy
of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 2. The licence was

Page 263



3.7

3.8

3.9

4.0

4.1

originally granted on 13" March 2006 and was amended further to a
review on 21st June 2011 and a minor variation on 15" December 2014.

The licence granted the following licensable activities and opening
hours:

The sale by retail of alcohol:
e Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

Regulated Entertainment consisting of Recorded Music,
performances of dance, Provision of facilities for dancing:
e Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

Late Night Refreshment:
e Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

The opening hours of the premises:
e Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs (the
following day)

¢ Note: However, New Year's Eve is subject to the Regulatory
Reform (Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means
that while that order is in effect the premises may remain open for
the twelve hours between 23:00hrs on New Year’s Eve and
11:00hrs on New Year’s Day.

A copy of the renewal application is enclosed as Appendix 3.
Maps of the premises location are available in Appendix 4.

Members should note that the two regimes run concurrently therefore
the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 could
effectively run without the SEV in operation, if alcohol and regulated
entertainment was solely taking place.

Layout of the Premises

A layout plan of the premises is available in Appendix 5. The premises
was visited on the 26™ June 2016, attended by Licensing Officers, the
premises’ manager and their legal representative. A checklist of
questions was completed with the Applicant. A copy of that checklist is
available in Appendix 6.

The checklist covered the following points:
e The Code of Conduct for performers

Page 264



4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

The House Rules

The Performer Safety Policy

Retention of performers’ personal details

Details of Door Staff attending each evening

The venue interior and exterior (for example, whether the interior
of the premises is visible from the outside)

Public access areas and approved access to dressing rooms
CCTV Coverage

Functionality of the CCTV

Advertising, both externally to the premises and online
Information on tariffs, including both dances and beverages

In conclusion from that visit, the Licensing Officers were satisfied that all
conditions of the licence were met. Management were cooperative and
records were kept in working order.

A photograph(s) of the exterior of the premises is available in Appendix
7.

Adverts and Flyers

The premises has two light boards on the exterior of the premises with
the opening times of the premises only. On the front canopy of the
premises there is a faded shadow portrait of what appears to be a
woman in high heels. The Officers did not notice this at the time of the
visit as it was away from vision above on the canopy. This can be seen
in Appendix 7.

Copies of the adverts and flyers used to promote the premises are
included at Appendix 8. The application form states “flyers are
distributed to drivers of private hire vehicles and hackney carriage
licence holders only. These flyers provide information regarding
introductory fees only. The flyers are not made available to members of
the public”. At the visit of the 26" June 2016, the management stated the
advertising is done outside of Tower Hamlets.

The premises also have a website: http://www.clubwhites.co.uk/. There
is no ‘Over 18’ entry tab.

Standard Conditions

The Council has adopted Standard Conditions that were revised on 23
June 2015, which act as default conditions that are attached to all
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licences. These are available as part of
the licence in Appendix 1.

Page 265


http://www.clubwhites.co.uk/

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Codes of Conduct and Policies

The Applicant has provided Codes of Conduct and policies as required
by the Standard Conditions, see Appendix 9, namely:

Code of Conduct for Dancers and Performers
Dancers and Performers Welfare Policy
Code of Conduct of Customers

During the compliance check visits, the Code of Conduct for Customers
was available throughout the premises, at the main bar and on tables.
The Code of Conduct for Performer and the Dancers’ Welfare Policy was
also available.

If the application is granted subject to the Standard Conditions, the
codes and policies will have to meet the requirements set out in the
Standard Conditions.

Members have discretion to modify the standard conditions or add
appropriate conditions.

Assessment and information for the vicinity

Appendix 10 is a map of the Licensing Service’s determination of the
vicinity around the premises, set at 100meters from the premises. Itis
noted that there have been some changes in the residential
accommodation since the original application.

Determination of the “use” of other Premises in the “vicinity” - vicinity” is
likely to be a narrower and smaller area than the “relevant locality” much
will depend upon the physical location of the premises, its appearance
and upon the nature and hours of its operation.

Below is a list of notable premises within vicinity as observed by
Licensing Officer visiting the area on foot and using GIS maps:

Residential Commercial office space is situated directly above
accommodation | the premises. Including large office block next door.

The locality is a mix of residential & business/office
space.

There are two large housing developments under
construction Goodmans Fields junction of Alie
Street/Leman St and & Aldgate Place junction of
Buckle St/Leman Street. Cashmere House, 37
Leman Street, Flats 1-115 is now occupied.

The vicinity is mainly business/office blocks

Page 266




Aside from the new developments, residential
accommodation is mainly situated West Tenter St;
North Tenter St; East Tenter St; St Mark St and
Scarborough Street

Alie Street

Flats 1-11, 22 Alie Street

Flats 1-11, 57 Alie Street

1-23 Lattice House

1-6 Network House

Altitude Point, 71 Alie Street (large highrise block of
apartments)

No. 65 Leman St houses 617 rooms for student
accommodation

Schools

English Martyrs Catholic Primary School, St Mark St,
E18DJ

Premises used
by children and

Job Centre, 83-85 Mansell Street, E1 8AP (with
entrance at West Tenter Street)

vulnerable

persons

Youth community | Anytime fitness, 18 Alie Street, E1 8DE

and leisure

centres David Lloyd Fitness Centre, 1 Alie Street, E1 8DE

Religious centres
and public places
of worship

St Georges German Lutheran Church, 55 Alie Street,
E1 8EB

Church of English Martyrs, Prescott Street, E1 8BB

Access routes to
and from
premises listed
above

The premises sit on the west side of Leman Street
(A1202),busy access road to the City.

There are a number of bus routes, as well as night
buses.

Aldgate East Tube Station is a 2 minute walk away
with Aldgate station and Tower Hill stations also
nearby

Existing licensed
premises in the

Leman Street

Page 267




vicinity

Public House: Leman Street Tavern, Unit 3 North
West Block, Goodmans Fields, 31 leman Street,
London E1 8PT (addition).

Public House: Oliver Conquest, 70 Leman Street,
E1 8EU

Supermarket: Sainsbury, Unit 2, Southwest Block,
Goodman’s Fields, Leman Street, E1 8EJ

Restaurant and Public House: The Old
Dispensary, 19a Leman Street, E1 8EN

Public House: Black Horse PH, 40 Leman St, E1
8EU

Alie Street
Public House: White Swan, 21 Alie Street, E1 8DA

Hotel: Thyme (Premier Inn), Goodmans Fields, Alie
Street, E1 8DE

SEV Premises: Club Envie/Falimgo, 30 Alie St, E1
8DA

St Mark Street
Restaurant: Halal Restaurant, 2 St Mark Street, E1
8DJ

Supermarket: City Food Store, 8 St Mark St, E1
8DJ

Mansell Street
Supermarket: Sainsbury, 27 Mansell Street, E1 8AA

9.0

9.1

9.2

Assessment and information for the Locality

Appendix 11 contains the Ward Profile of Whitechapel to provide
members with details in relation to the locality of the premise. It should
be noted that this is the most up-to-date available, though it dates to

2014.

What is the “relevant locality”:.

The relevant locality was assessed as being within a 100 metre radius
centred on the premises, 32-38 Leman Street.

Page 268




e The premises sits on the A1202 (Leman Street) which junctions with
Commercial Road and Whitechapel High Street which are red routes
and sit on one of the main routes into Central London and out to the

East.

e The vicinity is a mix of commercial and residential accommodation

9.3 The “character” of the locality:

e The premises is in Whitechapel Ward.

e The Ward Profiles downloaded from the Council’'s website are

appended.

e The Ward abuts the City of London. The area is mixed
residential/commercial and has around 5.8% of Borough'’s resident

population.

10.0 Other Sexual Entertainment Venues

10.1 The following premises have applied for Sexual Entertainment Venues
under the new licensing Regime

e Club Enviee (now
Flamingos)

e Metropolis

¢ Nags Head

e Whites
Gentleman’s Club

e White Swan

30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2
9NN

17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1
1DU
32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW

556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

Page 269



11.0 Consultation

11.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) and the
Tower Hamlets Sexual Entertainment Policy.

This has included:

a) A site notice at the premises displayed by the applicant during the
required period. A copy of the notice is appended as Appendix 12.

b) A press advert was placed in the Docklands and East London
Advertiser on the 2" June 2016 by the Applicant, which again is
appended as Appendix 13.

11.2 The following is a list of those also consulted in regards to the
application:

The Police

The Fire Brigade
Building Control
Health and Safety
Ward Councillors

12.0 Responses to the Consultation

12.1 The Police were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None

12.2 The Fire Brigade were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None

12.3 The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the
intended use and hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning
status before making an application for a new licence. Building Control
were consulted, please find below a summary of their comments.

¢ None, therefore it is assumed that all planning permissions are
acceptable.

12.4 Health and Safety were consulted, please find below a summary of their
comments.
e None

12.5 Ward Councillors were consulted, please find below a summary of their

comments.
e None

Page 270



12.6 A local church, a school and local residents (Members should note that
no written public consultation is required for the renewal process) made
a number of written representations. These are available in Annex 14.
Copies of these have been supplied to the Applicant’s legal
representative with all personal details redacted. Please find below a
summary of their comments:
¢ Noise from mini cabs outside the venue
¢ Anti-social behaviour from patrons of the venue, including
harassment, nuisance, urination, vomiting, verbal abuse and
using the front doors of residents as a toilet
¢ Noise from customers on egress
e The proximity to a growing number of residential premises and a
school and the resulting changing demographics of the area
e That the nature of the business is no longer appropriate to its
location;
The premises location in proximity to residential accommodation;
The premises location in proximity to student accommodation;
The premises location in proximity to hotels;
The premises location in proximity to a local school,

12.7 A person making a representation must clearly state their name,
address, and the grounds for objecting to the application and indicate
whether they consent to have their name and address revealed to the
applicant. All objectors for this application asked not to have their names
and addresses revealed to the Applicant. Copies of redacted
representations were available to the applicant prior to the publication of
this report.

12.8 The Council will not consider objections that are frivolous or vexatious or
which relate to moral grounds (as these are outside the scope of the
Act). All the representations received have been included in this report;
Members may wish to assess the validity of the content of each
objection.

12.9 Late representations may be admissible at the discretion of the Council if
there’s sufficient reason to indicate that applicants will not be
significantly prejudiced by the decision to allow a late objection to be
considered. In making such a decision the Council will take into account:

e the length of the delay;

e the amount of time that the applicant has to consider the
representation before the hearing date;

e if other representations have been received before the deadline.

Page 271



13.0 Licensing Authority Recommendations Following Consultation

13.1 There have been no representations from any of the authorities that
have been consulted. The application has received representations from
local residents and a local school. Members are asked to consider these
representations when determining the renewal application.

14.0 Summary of Premises and Licence History

14.1 The current premises licence has been in place since 13t March 2006.
The licence was amended following a review on the 215t June 2011 and
then by a minor variation on the 15t December 2014. A copy of the
existing premises licence is available in Appendix 1.

14.2 The current licence holder is: Whites Venues Limited, 32-38 Leman
Street, London, E1 8EW.

14.3 The Designated Premises Supervisor is was changed to Charles
Rapson Fishlock on the 30" March 2016.

15.0 Complaints and Enforcement History

15.1 The premises has received the following complaints in the last 24

months:

Date

Complainant

Nature of Complaint

20/11/2014

Patron

Complaint about the general running of the
club. That he regularly withesses
customers being taken advantage of
financially and that they are plied with
alcohol. The complainant claims that the
premises is mismanaged and that the
licence holder does not make themselves
available to complainants. Advice letter
sent in response.

08/12/2014

Patron

Complaint that his card was being misused.
He was charged £2000, thought failed
transactions for £5,000 and £5,000 had
been attempted. Complains that he was
intoxicated and therefore would have
reduced capacity. Referred to Police re.
Potential fraud.

08/12/2014

Patron

Complaint of payments taken from card -
£1,800 and £460 without permission.
However, was intoxicated at the time.

Page 272




04/03/2015 | Patron Complainant claims to have been
overcharged £1,430. Alleges that rohypnol
may be used by the premises. Advice
provided by Trading Standards.

16/09/2015 | Anonymous | Complainant alleged that the premises was

public often open until 6/7am.

4/12/2015 | Patron Allegation of complainant’s drinks being

spiked and total value of £10,000 taken
from credit car without complainant’s
recollection. Already being looked into by
Police and Trading Standards advised as
to make a civil claim.

the last 24 months:

15.2 The premises has received the following visits by the Local Authority in

Date Authority Nature of visit
(TS/Lic)
18/02/2015 | Licensing, Compliance visit for SEV application for
Trading Licensing. Trading Standards discussed
Standards complaints in relation to patrons being
and Police potentially overcharged, concerns that the
costs are not clear.

24/02/2015 | Trading Visit in relation to potential overcharging of

Standards patrons — CCTV of payments viewed. It
was decided that pricing was not clear to
customers and that this would be
addressed by asking the Licensing
Committee to add conditions in relation to
pricing on the SEV licence.

24/04/2015 | Licensing Licensing visit to the premises along with a
councillor and licence holder and licence
holder’s legal representative. Brief
inspection of premises. Premises were
compliant.

20/11/2015 | Licensing, During the inspection, the venue was

Trading broadly compliant. However, there are

Standards some areas of concern:

and Police e When Officers arrived at the premises

we were not permitted immediate
entry. Security made us wait outside
until management had been radioed
and sent to meet us. This is not

Page 273




adequate, the Police or Officers of the
Authority should be admitted as soon
as they arrive, upon producing
appropriate identification and/or
warrants;

The SEV licence is on the wall,
framed, however, only the first page is
displayed. The whole licence needs
to be available to view;

The House Rules must be made
available to patrons upon entry. At
present, the door opens on to the
rules thereby concealing them. This
sign needs to be moved to a
prominent position;

There are serious concerns in regards
to the CCTV. It was explained to me,
that as a result of a vermin infestation,
rodents had bitten through various
cables leading to a hard drive. Whilst
the CCTV was recording current
activity, any historical data had been
lost. If CCTV was inoperable in an
area in the Club, that area had been
closed (including some of the private
performance rooms). The Authority
had not received prior notice of this
issue. | have therefore asked that the
Authority be formally written to with an
explanation of these incidents.
Further we have asked that the areas
without CCTV remain closed. The
affected hard drive requires forensic
examination to see if lost data can be
retrieved and an example sent to us.
The Standard Conditions make it very
clear that footage be retained for
31days, and therefore the venue is
currently in breach of that condition.

Response letter received on the 11t
January 2016 from licence holder advising
that repair works and recommendations by
Trading Standards regarding the CCTV
system are being carried out. A service
report from “Bromley Security Systems”
included.

09/06/2016

Licensing

SEV public notice check. All ok

24/06/2016

Licensing

Renewal compliance check visit. See
Appendix 6 for the checklist.

Page 274




15.3 The premises has been subject to the following enforcement actions in
the last 24 months:

Date Authority (TS/Lic) Nature of Enforcement

None N/a N/a

16.0 Policy - Appropriate Number of Sexual Entertainment Venues

16.1 The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex
shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently
operating in the borough and it does not want to see an increase in the
numbers of premises that are currently providing these activities.

16.2 The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual
entertainment venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that
there are a number of businesses that have been providing sexual
entertainment in Tower Hamlets for several years. The Council will not
apply this limitation when considering applications for premises that were
already trading with express permission for the type of entertainment
which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the
licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can
demonstrate in their application:

e High standards of management;

¢ A management structure and capacity to operate the venue;

e The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex
establishments.

16.3 The Council will consider each application on its merit although new
applicants will have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from
its policy. Furthermore if any of the existing premises cease trading there
is no presumption that the Council will consider any new applications
more favourably.

17.0 Home Office Guidance

17.1 The Home Office issued guidance to local authorities in March 2010 to
assist local authorities in carrying out their functions under the Act.

17.2 The Council can refuse applications on grounds related to an
assessment of the relevant locality. A licence can be refused if either, at
the time the application is determined the number of Sexual
Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment Venues of a particular
kind, in the relevant locality is equal to or exceeds the number that the
authority considers appropriate for that locality; or that a Sexual

Page 275



Entertainment Venue would be inappropriate having regard to the
character of the relevant locality, the use to which any premises in the
vicinity are put or the layout, character or condition of the premises. Nil
may be the appropriate number.

17.3 The decision regarding what constitutes the ‘relevant locality’ is a matter
for the Council. However, such questions must be decided on the facts
of the individual application.

17.4 Once the Council has determined the relevant locality, it should seek to
make an assessment of the ‘character’ of the relevant locality and how
many, if any, Sexual Entertainment Venues, or Sexual Entertainment
Venues of a particular kind, it considers appropriate for that relevant
locality.

18.0 Licence Conditions

18.1 Once the Council has decided to grant a licence they are able to impose
terms, conditions and restrictions on that licence, either in the form of
conditions specific to the individual licence under paragraph 8 of
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, or standard conditions applicable to all Sexual Entertainment
Venues, or particular types of Sexual Entertainment Venues.

18.2 Where the Council decides to produce standard conditions under
paragraph 13 they will apply to every licence granted, renewed or
transferred by the authority unless they have been expressly excluded or
varied.

18.3 Most sexual entertainment venues will require a Licensing Act 2003
licence as well as a Sexual Entertainment Venue licence. Where this is
the case, local authorities should avoid duplicating licence conditions
and should ensure that conditions imposed on the each licence are
relevant to the activities authorised by that licence. For example,
conditions relating to the sale of alcohol should only appear on a
premises licences or clubs premises certificate and should not be
imposed on sexual entertainment venue licence. Likewise, conditions
relating the provisions of relevant entertainment should appear on the
sexual entertainment venue licence and not a premises licence or club
premises certificate. Local authorities should also avoid imposing
conditions on either licence that are contradictory.

18.4 In many cases licences granted under the 2003 Act to existing operators
will contain conditions that relate expressly and exclusively to the
provision of relevant entertainment. Such a condition might prohibit
contact between a performer and customer during a lap dance. In these
cases, in order to avoid duplication, where conditions on premises
licences or club premises certificates relate only to the provision of

Page 276



relevant entertainment, they shall be read as if they were deleted from
the 3rd appointed day onwards.

18.5 In cases where conditions on a premises licence or clubs premises
certificate are inconsistent with, and less onerous than, the conditions in
the licence granted under the 1982 Act they shall likewise be read as
though they have been deleted.

19.0 Sexual Entertainment Venues and Determination

19.1 Tower Hamlets Licensing Authority has received advice in relation to the
determination of an application, Members would be wise to take a ten-
point approach and provide answers to the following:

1.

10.a

Determine the extent, nature and content of the “Relevant
Entertainment”

Consider the Mandatory Grounds of refusal — are these engaged?

Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘people’: Consider the
suitability of the Applicant and other persons involved; are they
suitable to hold and operate a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence?

Discretionary Grounds (Internal): the ‘premises’: Consider the
suitability of the premises for a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence; is the premises suitable for the operation of the proposed
relevant entertainment?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “vicinity” in respect
of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What are the uses of other
premises in the vicinity in respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “relevant locality” in
respect of the current application?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the “character” of the
relevant locality in respect of the current application?

Is a Sexual Entertainment Venue of the type contemplated in the
application appropriate having regard to (i) the premises; (ii) the
character of the relevant locality and (iii) the use of premises in
the vicinity?

Discretionary Grounds (External): What is the appropriate
number — regardless of the LBTH/Policy Presumption — of Sexual

Page 277



10.b

Entertainment Venues (collectively & by type) in the relevant
locality of the current application?

Is the LBTH/Policy engaged by the current application? (b)
Where the LBTH/Policy is engaged has the applicant established
that the current application is an exception to that policy?

19.2 A copy of LBTH Sexual Entertainment Venue Policy is produced in
Appendix 15 for Member’s information.

20.0 Legal Comments

20.1 The Council may refuse an application for the grant or renewal of a
licence on one or more of the grounds specified below (Sch 3 para 12(1)
LGMPA (‘the Act’), as amended by reg 47 (4), Provision of Services
Regulations 2009):

20.2 The mandatory grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

the applicant is under the age of 18;

that the applicant is for the time being disqualified from holding a
licence;

that the person is a person other than a body corporate, who is not
resident in the U.K. or was not resident in the U.K. throughout the
six months preceding the date of the application;

that the applicant is a body corporate which is not incorporated in
the U.K; or

that the applicant has been refused a sex establishment licence for
the premises within the twelve months preceding the date of the
application and the refusal has not been reversed on appeal.

20.3 The Committee has discretion to refuse the application if any of the
following grounds for refusal apply under para. 12(3) of Schedule 3 of
the Act.

The discretionary grounds for refusal are as follows:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

the applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having
been convicted of an offence or for any other reason;
that if the licence were to be granted, renewed or transferred, the
business to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for
the benefit of a person other than the applicant who would have
been refused a licence if they had applied themselves;
the number of sex establishments exceeds the number or is equal
to the number which the council consider is appropriate for that
locality; or
the grant or renewal of licence would be inappropriate because of:
i the character of the relevant locality;
ii. the use to which the premises in the vicinity are put; or
iii. the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle,
vessel or stall.

Page 278



(In relation to premises, ‘the relevant locality’ means the locality
where the premises are situated).

20.4 There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court, as set out in para. 27
of Schedule 3 of the Act. An appeal against the decision of a
Magistrates’ Court may be brought to the Crown Court. In addition, the
decision of the Committee may be appealed on established public law
principles.

20.5 The Committee should only consider those comments within the letters
of objection or made orally at the hearing which are relevant to the
mandatory or discretionary grounds for refusal. Comments contained
within the letters of objection or orally at the hearing which relate to
moral grounds, for example, must not be considered by the Committee.

20.6 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the Hearing.
21.0 Finance Comments

21.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and has no
additional comments to make.

Page 279



22.0 Appendices

Appendix 1 A copy of the existing SEV Licence (including the LBTH
Standard Conditions)

Appendix 2 A copy of the existing Premises Licence

Appendix 3 A copy of the renewal application

Appendix 4 Maps of the premises showing the site location

Appendix 5 Location plan and internal layout plans of the premises

Appendix 6 Compliance Visit Checklist

Appendix 7 Photographs of the premises

Appendix 8 Copies of the adverts and flyers used to promote the
premise

Appendix 9 Code of Conduct for Performers, Code of Conduct for
Customers (House Rules) and Dancers Welfare Policy

Appendix 10 Vicinity Map

Appendix 11 Ward Profile

Appendix 12 Copy of Site Notice

Appendix 13 Copy of Press Advert

Appendix 14 Representations by Members of the Public

Appendix 15 Copy of LBTH SEV Policy

Page 280




Appendix 1

Page 281



LICENCE FOR A SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

Licence Number: 19571

The LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS under provisions of Schedule 3 of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, in relation to the licensing
of sex establishments, as amended by section 27 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009,
grants, in accordance to its Licensing Policy:

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of SEV licence:

Whites Venues Limited (8153851)
Swiss House

Beckingham Street

Tolleshunt Major

Maldon

Essex, CM9 8LOZ

to use premises:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Whites Gentleman'’s Club
32-38 Leman Street

Post town Post Code
London E1 8EW
Telephone number

None

as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

This licence is in force up to: 31%' May 2016 or during the time that the licensee(s) is/are
the occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter period, or unless sooner
surrendered or revoked.

The hours permitted are: Monday to Saturday from 12:00hrs (midday) to 04:00hrs
(the following day)

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Est abl i shnent s\ LI (BV&QQHZ@Zl cence FI NAL 140815. docx




The named management responsible for this premises are

David Stewart — Manager
Mark Hawkins — Duty Manager
Alan Southwick — Duty Manager

This licence is granted subject to conditions as follows:

1. the Standard Conditions of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets made under
paragraph 13 of Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 as revised on 23" June 2015 and sent to the Licence
Holder as part of the Decision Notice dated 17" July 2015. It is the duty of the
licence holder to be aware of and abide by those conditions.

2. the following additional conditions specific to this Premises:

42. Without prejudice to Standard Condition 5, at least six SIA registered door
supervisors shall constantly monitor the striptease entertainment in the Premises and
ensure that all relevant conditions of this Licence are being complied with.

43. The relevant tariff must be drawn to the attention of each customer before they
pay any fee or charge.

44. No charge may be made to any customer for any drink provided to a performer,
hostess or companion unless a customer has expressly ordered it having been
informed of the cost.

45. No charge shall be made to any customer for hire or use of any room, or reserved
area within the Premises, unless the customer has first been made aware of the cost
and signed an order from consenting for the charge to be made. The order form shall
be counter-signed by the manager of the Premises. The order form shall state in a
legible form:

(a) the date and time of signature;

(b) the room, or area to be used or hired by the customer;

(c) the date, time and duration of the agreed hire or use of the room, or area;

(d) the details as to what, if any, sexual or other entertainment will be provided and by
how many performers;

(e) the names of any agreed performers;

(f) the total agreed price and manner of payment;

(g9) the full name of the manager; and

(h) the full name or the customer.

The order form must be filled in and signed, and payment for the room or area taken,
in the designated area shown on the attached plan. The designated area must be
well-lit and covered by a CCTV camera which accurately records the transaction and
the time and date of the footage. After payment is taken, the customer shall be
provided with a receipt and the Licensee shall retain a copy.

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Est abl i shnent s\ LI CENCES\ Wi tgaggcga‘?@L 140815. docx




Other requirements or restrictions:

This licence must be prominently and visibly displayed inside the entrance to the
Premises.

This licence together with the standard conditions must be available at the Premises
at all times.

Signed by John McCrohan
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

M\ Li censi ng\ Sex Est abl i shnent s\ LI (BV&Q@HZ@ZL cence FI NAL 140815. docx



STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES
(REVISED 23"° JUNE, 2015)

Definitions

In this Licence,

‘approved layout’ means the layout of the Premises shown on the
attached plan.

‘authorised officers’ means officers of the Borough Council or of
the Police

‘drinks tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all drinks

‘entertainment tariff’ means a tariff showing the price of all
sexual entertainment performances, displays of nudity and services
related to the sexual entertainment performance (including charges
for admission to any part of the Premises; for hire of rooms, booths
or reserved areas; or for the company of performers)

‘nudity’ , ‘display of nudity’ and ‘sexual entertainment’ are
references to those terms as defined by section 27 of the Policing
and Crime Act 20009.

‘performers’ means persons engaged by or through the Licensee
who provide or participate in sexual entertainment

‘premises’ includes land, buildings, stalls, structures or erections,
and all forms of vessels or vehicles (including for the avoidance of
doubt bicycles, motor vehicles, boats and aircraft). It does not
include any private dwelling to which the public is not admitted.

‘the Premises’ means the premises authorised in this Licence as a
sexual entertainment venue and shown on the attached plan.

b

‘public area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in blue on the attached
plan, being the area within the Premises that the public are
permitted to enter.

‘the public’ includes customers, guests and visitors to the
premises, but excludes performers and those employees or agents of
the Licensee lawfully engaged in managing or operating the
Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 285



‘sexual entertainment area(s)” means the area(s) outlined in red
on the attached plan, being locations where sexual entertainment is
permitted to take place.

‘suggestive advertising content’ means photographs, sculptures,

images, tableaux, displays, sounds, spoken words or writing -
including graphics, logos or trademarks- that depict, indicate or
suggest that sexual entertainment takes place on the Premises

General

1.

The Licensee must remain in personal control of the premises at all
times that it is trading or nominate in writing an individual over the
age of 18 with the authority to direct activities within the Premises.

The Licensee shall notify the Council, in writing, of any change in
directors, trustees, partners or other persons concerned in the
management of the licensed activities within 14 days of such change.

The Licensee shall admit authorised officers to the Premises at all
reasonable times and at any time when the Premises are providing
sexual entertainment. The Licensee shall provide in a timely fashion
copies of any documents reasonably required by an authorised officer
to prove compliance with this Licence.

The Licensee must give written notice to the Council if s/he wishes to
surrender the licence.

A suitable and sufficient number of door supervisors and trained staff
will be employed (based on a risk assessment) when sexual
entertainment is offered. Their duties will include monitoring
customers to ensure that the Code of Conduct for Performers and the
House Rules are being obeyed.

The Licensee is to implement a suitable policy for the safety of the
performers when they leave the Premises.

The Council reserves the right to amend or alter these conditions
(provided that such change will not prevent the operators from viably
carrying on the business of the Premises) following consultation with
the licensees.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 286



Premises

8.

9.

The approved layout of the Premises shall not be altered without
prior consent of the Council.

The Licensee shall ensure that the interior of the Premises where
sexual entertainment is offered shall not be capable of being seen
from the outside of the Premises, and that the exterior is maintained
with a suitable level of decorum (i.e. that it does not have anything
that depicts, indicates or suggests that sexual entertainment takes
place on the Premises).

10.Sexual entertainment shall take place only in the designated sexual

entertainment areas.

11.No member of the public shall be permitted to go anywhere outside

the public areas. The public shall not be permitted access to the
performers’ changing rooms.

12.Without prejudice to condition 13 below CCTV shall be installed to

cover the inside and the outside of the Premises, covering all public
areas, including private performance areas and booths, entrances and
exits, but excluding the interior of toilets. All cameras must be
maintained in working order. All cameras shall continually record
whilst the Premises are open to the public and the recorded images
shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recorded images
shall be made available to an authorised officer together with
facilities for viewing. The recordings for the preceding 2 days shall
be made available immediately upon request. Recordings outside this
period shall be made available on 24 hours’ notice.

13.CCTV cameras shall be installed and maintained at the locations

shown on the attached plan, to the reasonable satisfaction of the
licensing authority.

14. Members of the public may not enter or remain in the toilet cubicles

in the company of any performer. Only one person at a time to enter
a toilet cubicle.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 287



Advertising

15.The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit the display of suggestive
advertising content which is directed at or may be seen or heard by
any person from within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets:

on any public highway, street, waterway or railway;
in any place of general public use or access; or
in publicly accessible areas of premises open to the public.

This condition shall apply to prevent suggestive advertising content
being displayed on the exterior of the Premises or handed out as
flyers on the street. It shall also apply to prevent suggestive
advertising content being displayed on or in street furniture;
telephone booths; hoardings, billboards, screens or projections; as
well as advertising displayed on or within any vehicles located on or
near the highway. The Licensee shall not permit any person to tout
for business or encourage other persons to visit the Premises whilst
on a public highway.

For the avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not be taken to
prevent the Licensee from advertising the Premises using suggestive
advertising content in media that restrict access to persons over the
age of 18 years and would not reasonably be expected to be directed
at persons in a public place (for instance, in adult magazines,
websites or television channels).

16.All persons engaged or employed to attend to the entrance area or
exterior of the Premises must be suitably dressed and conduct
themselves so as not to indicate or suggest the availability of sexual
entertainment at the Premises.

17.Where the Council has given notice in writing to the Licensee
objecting to an advertisement on grounds that it would offend public
decency or be likely to encourage or incite crime or disorder, that
advertisement shall be removed or not be displayed.

Admission to the Premises

18.No person under the age of 18 years shall be admitted to nor
permitted to remain on the Premises when sexual entertainment is
being offered, and a clear notice to this effect will be displayed at
each entrance to the Premises.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 288



19.Customers who appear to be under the age of 21 must be asked to
provide a Pass-scheme approved photographic card, their passport or
photographic driving licence to prove their age. Prominent notices
must be clearly displayed to this effect at each entrance to the
Premises.

House Rules

20.The Licensee shall prepare House Rules governing the conduct of
customers.

21.The House Rules shall be prominently and legibly displayed close to
each entrance of the Premises.

22.The House Rules must be made known to customers prior to their
admission to the Premises when sexual entertainment is provided

23.Signs must be displayed at appropriate locations advising that any
customer attempting to make physical contact with a performer will
be asked to leave.

24.No member of the public shall be admitted or allowed to remain at
the Premises if they appear to be intoxicated or under the influence
of illegal substances.

25.Customers may not be permitted to photograph, film or electronically
record any performance.

26.The House Rules must be implemented and effectively enforced at all
times when the premises are operating with sexual entertainment.

Performers

27.Sexual entertainment will be given only by the performers engaged by
or through the Licensee and there will be no audience participation in
any performances.

28.The Licensee shall keep a record of each performer, including their
proper name and any aliases, and their residential address. With
each record the Licensee shall keep a copy of a photographic form of
identity and proof of address of the performer. With each record the
Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an authorised document
demonstrating that each Performer and each member of the staff is

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 289



entitled to work within the UK. A clear copy of this record shall be
kept on the Premises at all times and be made immediately available
for inspection by authorised officers.

29.0n days when sexual entertainment is provided, the Licensee or their

Tariffs

representative shall keep a record of those performers working at the
Premises on that day in a daily record. The daily record shall be
retained securely for at least 31 days and shall be made immediately
available for inspection by authorised officers.

30.The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the drinks tariff at

31

or by the bar and at the entrance. No charge shall be made nor
payment accepted for any drink other than in accordance with the
tariff, save for clearly advertised discounts to the tariff.

. The Licensee shall prominently and legibly display the entertainment

tariff in the entrance area and at key locations within the Premises
including entrances to any private performance areas and so far as
possible at the place(s) at which payment for any performance or
service is transacted as marked on the attached plan. No charge shall
be made nor payment accepted by the Licensee for any services other
than in accordance with the tariff or clearly advertised discounts to
the tariff.

32.The Licensee shall so far as reasonably practicable keep such records

as are necessary to prove that the sums charged and payments taken
are for products or services advertised on the relevant tariff at the
amount shown on that tariff. These records must be made available
within a reasonable time if requested by an authorised officer.

Code of Conduct

33.The Licensee shall prepare and implement a suitable Code of Conduct

for performers.

34.The Licensee shall ensure that each performer signs the Code of

Conduct in their proper name, acknowledging that they have read and
understood and are prepared to abide by the Code of Conduct, and
signed copies be kept on the premises for inspection by authorised
officers.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 290



35.During a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer other than the transfer of
money or token at the beginning, during and at the conclusion of a
dance into the hand or a garter worn by the performer. For the
avoidance of doubt nothing in this condition shall prevent Performers
from acting to prevent, deter or counter any attempts of physical
contact by a customer.

36.Without prejudice to standard condition 35 above, at the conclusion
of a performance there shall be no intentional physical contact
between a performer and the customer, save for a handshake. For
the avoidance of doubt kissing is not permitted.

37.The Licensee must not permit gratuities or any other items to be
thrown at performers.

38.During a performance there shall be no full body physical contact
between performers and they are not to touch each other’s breasts or
genitalia either with their bodies or with objects. Any performance
shall be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes. There must
not be any other form of sexual activity, including but not limited to
acts or the simulation of acts of personal stimulation.

39.Performers shall be provided with a changing room to which the
public have no access.

40.Performers must remain fully dressed while on the Premises, except
while performing in the sexual entertainment areas and in the
changing rooms shown on the approved plan. [Without prejudice to
this requirement, there is to be no display of nudity in the public
areas of the Premises, other than during the course of a
performance].

41.Performers must re-dress at the conclusion of a performance.

Standard Conditions for Sexual Entertainment Venues as revised 23 June 2015

Page 291



Appendix 2

Page 292



(White’s Gentlemans Club)
32-38 Leman Street
London

E1l 8EW

Licensable Activities authorise  d by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John McCrohan
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager

Date: 13" March 2006
e 21/06/2011, as amended further to Review:
» 15/12/2014, amended by a minor variation

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc

Page 293

Page 1 of 12



=B

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

17280

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance su  rvey map reference or

description

(White’s Gentlemans Club)

32-38 Leman Street

Post town Post code
London E1 8EW
Telephone number

None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc

Page 294

Page 2 of 12



The times the licence authorises the carrying out o f licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 12:00 hours to
04:00 hours the following day

Regulated Entertainment consisting of Recorded Musi c, performances of
dance, Provision of facilities for dancing:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 12:00 hours to
04:00 hours the following day

Late Night Refreshment:
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday until 04:00 hours the
following day

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday from 12:00 hours to
04:00 hours the following day

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform (Special
Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while that order is in effect the
premises may remain open for the twelve hours between 11pm on New Years Eve
and 11am on New Years Day.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol wh ether these are on and/ or
off supplies

On sales only

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 3 of 12

Page 295



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Whites Venues Limited
32-38 Leman Street
London

E1 8EW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

08153851

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Charles Rapson Fishlock

__m

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc

Page 296

Page 4 of 12



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises;

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc

Page 297

Page 5 of 12



3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and
(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that

these measures are available.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(8 “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

() P isthe permitted price

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 6 of 12

Page 298



(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence

() the holder of the premises licence

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would

(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price

given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

All references to striptease in these conditions shall be deemed to apply to all
forms of striptease or nudity by male or female performers.

2. At least one Personal Licence Holder shall remain on the premises at all times
during licensed hours when the premises are open and trading.
3. At least two SIA registered Door Supervisors will remain on the premises at all
times during licensed hours when the premises are open and trading in addition to
two members of management.
4.  The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will ensure that at least one member
of staff with specific obligation to ensure compliance with the performers/dancers
M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 7 of 12

Page 299



code of conduct, will be present at all times when the premises are open and
trading.

5. CCTV with time and date recording facility to be installed and maintained at the
club in accordance with the advice of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention
Officer. Recording media to be retained for at least 30 days and to be readily
available for inspection by the Police or other statutory authority. At least two
people will be trained to operate the recording equipment and be competent in its
operation. A least one trained person shall be on premises at all times when the
club is open and trading.

6. A Code of Conduct for Performers/Dancers to be lodged with the Police and
Licensing Authority. All Performers/Dancers must sign the code of conduct as
agreed by the Police in their proper name acknowledging they have read and
understood, and are prepared to abide by the said Code of Conduct and copies so
signed should be retained by the DPS and be readily available for inspection by
the Police and Licensing Authority. Any breach of the agreed code of conduct shall
constitute a breach of condition.

7. Details of all work permits and/or immigration status relating to persons working at
the Club shall be retained by the DPS and be readily available for inspection by
Police or Immigration Officer.

8. Menus and drinks’ price-lists shall be clearly displayed in the foyer, reception and
bar in such a position and size as to be easily read by customers. This price list
should show all consumable items and any minimum tariff including charges or
fees applicable to hostesses. The menus and drinks price-lists will also be on all
tables.

9. A permanent written record will be maintained in the form of a refusals book kept
at the club. This record will be signed by the DPS/Manager on a daily basis and
record the details of any customer who refuses to pay his/her bill giving details of
the customer’'s name, contact details and a detailed copy of the bill. This is to be
available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority on demand.

10. A record will be kept at the club of the real names, addresses, stage names of all
the hostesses/dancers, which will be readily available to any Police Officer and/or
the Licensing Authority.

11. A notice outlining a Code of Conduct for the customer shall be positioned in the
foyer, reception and bar area. It shall be of an adequate size and in such a position
where it can be easily read and understood by the customer.

12. All hostess activity shall be conducted openly and at no time shall hostesses
entertain customers in areas of the premises that are screened or curtained off
from the view of the DPS (or other person acting with equivalent authority).

13. Anincident book will be maintained at the premises. Upon request, it will be readily
available for inspection by the police or other Licensing Authority.

14. There shall be no soliciting for custom by means of persons on the highway or any
payment made to them by or on behalf of the DPS.

15. Whilst striptease is taking place no person under the age of 18 shall be allowed on
any part of the premises and a notice shall be displayed in clear terms at each
entrance that:-

NO PERSON UNDER 18 TO BE PERMITTED

16. On any day when the premises are open for entertainment not involving striptease,
prior to striptease becoming available, a notice shall be prominently displayed in a
conspicuous position in the foyer of the premises. This should be displayed at
least one hour before striptease performances are due to start, advising customers
when those performances are to commence.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 8 of 12

Page 300



17. The striptease entertainment shall be given only by paid performers/entertainers
who are engaged exclusively for that purpose.

18. There shall be no physical participation by the audience and no contact between
the performer/dancer and any of the audience during performances. There shall be
no physical contact between the performers/Dancers.

19. There shall be no striptease performance to customers seated at the bar, or to
standing customers. Performers/Dancers shall only perform on the designated
stages, designated podiums or to seated customers at a table.

20. On each of the designated stages, there shall be no more than two performers at
any one time.

21. Inthe VIP area, there shall be no more than four Performers/Dancers at any one
time.

22. Any performance will be restricted to dancing and the removal of clothes, there
must not be any other form of sexual activity.

23. All striptease shall take place in an area which is not visible from the street or
overlooking buildings.

24. The Performers/Dancers shall be provided with a changing room which must be
separate and apart from public facilities.

25. There shall be no sexually explicit external advertising likely to cause offence as to
the nature of the activity being held at the premises.

26. Notices shall be placed on the premises asking patrons to leave quietly.

27. All external windows should be obscured to prevent persons outside from seeing
the entertainment when striptease is taking place.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by th e licensing authority

Further Hearing 21° June 2011

28. At least eight SIA Registered Door Supervisors will remain on the premises at all
times during the licensed hours when the premises are open and trading in
addition to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

29. At least six SIA Registered Door Supervisors shall constantly monitor the
striptease entertainment in the premises and ensure that the code of conduct and
all relevant conditions on the licence are being complied with.

30. The premises shall not offer or provide any striptease entertainment or hostess
service in a limousine or any other moving vehicle.

Annex 4 - Plans
The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

21° November 2014 - Ground Floor (14/3989/SK01, dated Oct 2014)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 9 of 12

Page 301



M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 10 of 12

Page 302



o

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 17280

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance su  rvey map reference or
description

(White’s Gentleman’s Club)
32-38 Leman Street

Post tow n Post code
London E1l 8EW

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol
licence The provision of regulated entertainment
The provision of late night refreshment

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 11 of 12

Page 303



The times the licence
authorises the carrying
out of licensable
activities

The opening hours of
the premises

Name, (registered) address
premises licence

The sale by retail of alcohol:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday from 12:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day
Regulated Entertainment consisting of Recorded Musi c,
performances of dance, Provision of facilities for

dancing:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday from 12:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day
Late Night Refreshment:

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday until 04:00 hours the following day

Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while
that order is in effect the premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years
Day.

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday from 12:00 hours to 04:00 hours the following day
Note: However, New Years Eve is subject to the Regulatory Reform
(Special Occasion Licensing) Order 2002. Which means that while
that order is in effect the premises may remain open for the twelve
hours between 11pm on New Years Eve and 11am on New Years
Day.

of holder of | Whites Venues Limited
32-38 Leman Street
London

E1 8EW

Where the licence authorises supplies of | On sales only

alcohol whether these are on and / or off

supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

08153851

Charles Rapson Fishlock

State whether access to the premises by | Prohibited
children is restricted or prohibited
M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\LemanSt32-38.doc Page 12 of 12

Page 304



Appendix 3

Page 305



TOAVER RANUSTE

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or

Variation of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

) Part one of this form is open to inspection by the press and public B

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the associated guidance notes. if you are completing this form by hand
please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. Please complete all sections or the application will be deermed
incompiete and returned to the applicant.

Applicants are warned that any person who, in connection with the grant, renewal, transfer or variation of
a sexual entertainment licence, makes a false statement which they know to be false in any material
respect, or which they do not believe to be true, is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction
to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

Applicants are required to complete part one and part two of the application form, and provide any other
documents listed in the form.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

Part One: Details of Application -

Section A: Type of Application _.

Please specify what type of application you are making:

I INew B Renewal [ ] variation || Transfer

Licence Number (if applicable): 19571

Section B: Premises {o be licensed _
Is the application in respect of (lick as appropriate):
Premises Vehicle Vessel Stail

Trading name and full postal address of premises to be licensed
{If this application is in respect of a Vehicle, Vessel or Stall, then the location where it will be used)

Name: Whites Gentlemen's Club

Address: 32-38 Leman Strest

Aldgate
Post
Town_ London Postcode E1 8EW
Premises E-mail address Premises contact telephone number(s)

Application for Sestual Entertaloment Venue P age 306




TERNER HAMLITE

T

Section C: Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

b) a limited company
¢} a partnership
- d) other

a} an individual or individuals

[] please complete box (1)
B please complete box (2)
|1 please complete box (2)
["] please complete box {2}

{1): First Individual Applicant Details

MR ] MRS [ ] MISS [] MS [] Other

First names:

Surname:

Address

Flease do noi complete if this is a private residential address — This information is provided in Part 2

Age of applicant | Over 18:

Yes [] No[]

{1): Second Individuai Applicant Details (Insert further pages if necessary for more than 2 applicants)

MR[] |MRS[] [Mmiss[] |Ms[] |Other

First names:

Surname;

Address

Please do not compiate if this is a private residential address — This information is providsd in Part 2

Age of appticant { Over 18: Yes ] No ]
(2); Other Applicant Details L -
Name _| Whites Venues Limited
Registered number ' 8153851
Description of applicant Private Limited Company
Registered Address Baker Clarke Swiss Houss,
Beckingham Street
Tolleshunt Major
Post Town Maldon Postcode |CM9 8LZ

Appiication for Sexual Enfertainment Venue

Page 307




TOWER HANLITS

o

Section D: Premises Details

1. What is the nature of the applicant's interest in the premises (please tick as appropriate)

a) Freehold [ ] The lease is held by A.G.S. Castings Ltd, a company which is wholly
b) lLeasehold | owns and controls Whites Venues Ltd. Please refer to the Company
Structure at Tab 13.

2. If the applicant’s interest in the premises is a leasehold one, please state whether it is a:

a) headlease
b} sub lease L]

3. the name and full address of the landlord (if applicable)

Newport Holdings Limited, Quadrant House, Floor 6, 17 Thomas More Street, Thomas More
Square, London, E1W 1YW

4. the name and full address of the superior landiord (if applicable)

5. Is the whole of the premises 1o be used under the ficence?
a) Yes ]
b) No (]
8. If “no” please state which part of the premises is to be used for the purpose of the licence:
n/a

a) the use to which the remainder of the premises is put

n/a
b} the name(s) of those who are responsible for the management of the remainder of the premises
n/a

7. Is the premises to be used for the purposes of the licence, so constructed or adapted as to permit
access to and from the premises for members of the public who are disabled?

a) Yes

b) No ]

if “No” please state the applicant’s proposals for affording such access:

n/a

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue P ag e 3D 8




7

7. Is the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall which is to be used for the purposes of the ficence, in use as
a sex establishment at the date of this application?

a} Yes B

b) No ]

If the answer is “Yes", please state the name and full address of the person(s) or body who operated
the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall as a sex establishment at the date of this application, and the
date (where known) the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall was first used as such

Whites Venues Limited, Baker Clarke Swiss House, Beckingham Street, Tolleshunt Major,
Maldon, Essex
CM9 8LZ. First used as such on or about May 2008.

i the answer is “No” please state the purpose(s) it is currently being used for
n/a

Section E: Current Licences

1. Is the Premises licensed under any other Act (e.g. the Licensing Act 2003)7?
a) Yes B
b) No | ]

2. f yes, please provide details of the licence(s), including the name of the Licence Holder and any
Designated Premises Supervisor;

Licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003: Premises licence number 16501
Premises l.icence Holder: Whites Venues Limited
Designated Premises Supervisor: David Stewart

For details of permitted licensable activities and hours, please refer to the copy of the
Premises Licence provided in the Additional Documents pack (tab12)

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue P ag e 309




/”

Section F: Business Details

"Fach person named in this section will need to complete Part 2 of the application — Personal Detalls Form

1. Under what name will the business be trading?
Whites Gentlemen's Club

2, If the applicant is a company or other corporate body, please give the names of the applicant’s
directors and company secretary.

Name
1. David Stewart ~ Director
2. Samantha Franklin - Director

2. Is the whole of the business owned by the applicant, and the applicant does not share the profits of
the businsss with an'ther person or body?
a) Yes

b) No D

If the answer is "No”, please state the name(s) of those who will share in the profits of the business. In
each case, please state the percentage share of the profits to be taken by each person or body
involved in the ownership of the business

n/a

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venus P age 3140

AR L1888 PO o by e e e bt




Section G: Advertising Details

When considering types of advertising in this section, please refer to the Councils Standard Conditiohs
on Touting for Business and Premises Appearance, which are attached fo the Sex Establishment
Policy

1. What advertisement(s) or display(s) are to be exhibited on the exterior of the premises?

Please refer to the photographs showing the exterior of the premises in the Additional
Documents pack. (Tab14}

2 x external light boxes either side of the main doors showing opening times only

2. Please state the size(s) of any advertisement(s) or display(s) mentioned in the above question

Please refer to the photographs showing the exterior of the premises at Tab 14 of the
Additional Documents pack.

External light boxes 93 x B2 cm

3. Please state any proposals for solicitation of the business in public areas. E.g. fliers, business cards,
billboard advertising, personal solicitation or advertising on motor vehicles

The premises is advertised on the website at http://www.clubwhites.co.uk

Fliers are distributed to drivers of private hire vehicles and hackney carriage licence hoiders
only. These fliers provide information regarding introductory fees. The fliers are not made
available to members of the public.

Please refer to Tab 15 of the Additional Documents pack for an example of these fliers,
Any and all advertising carried out by the premises will comply fully with Tower Hamiets

Council Sex Establishment Licensing Policy and will not contain photographs or other images
which may be construed as offensive to public decency.

Application for Sexual Ertertainment Venue P ag e 311




TORYER MAKGLETS

o

Section H: Operation of the Premises

1. Please state the proposed opening times of the premises, veh:cle vessel or stall;
(Gives times in a 24h clock format)

Day Opening Closing

Monday 19:30 04:00 These hours reflect the
Tuesday 19:30 04:00 hours currently in operation
Wednesday 19:30 04.00 at the premises in
Thursday 19:30 (04:00 accordance with premises
Friday 19:30 04:00 licence number 16501
Saturday 19:30 04:00

Sunday - -

2. What means are to be taken to prevent the interior of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall for which
the licence is sought from being visible to passers-by?

All windows on the premises are obscured to prevent passers-by from seeing into the interior
of the premises. In addition, all entrances have a double-door lobby enfrance. Please refer to
photographs of the exterior of the premises at Tab 14 of the Additional Documents pack.

3. Have you read and understood the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?

a) Yes B
b} No ]
4. Are you able to comply with the Councils standard conditions for sexual entertainment venues?
a) Yes
b) No ]

If no, please give the reasons why not:

nfa

Application for Sexuat Entertainment Venue Page 312




LB

|
§

o

5. Please give details of any additional conditions you would like to propose, or conditions you like to
amend or remove. The Council will expect applicants to address the following factors:

a) Preventing nuisance to residents and businesses in the vicinity

b) Public safety

c) Preventing crime and disorder

d} Protecting children from harm

e) Procedures for checking employees age and right to work in the UK

f) Procedures for training of ali staff in the Code of Conduct for Dancers, and for compliance with

licence conditions and requirements
g) Procedures for notifying customers of the Dancers code of conduct
h) System for monitoring compliance with the venues policy for welfare of dancers.

Please see current Sexual Enterfainment Venue Licence number 18571 for all conditions in
force at the premises. Please see Tab 8 of supporting documents for the application.

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue P ag e 313




Section |: Management of the Premises .

Each person named in this section will need to complete Part 2 of the application — Perscnal details form

1. Please give the name of the person who will be responsibie for the day to day management of the
premises. (“the Manager”)

Name: Mr John Ronald Gold
Role: Manager

2. Will this person be based at the premises and will the management of the premises be their sole and
exclusive occupation?

a) Yes I ]

b) No ]

3. If no, then please give details of how they are responsible for the day to day management, and what
other arrangements are in place for the management of the premises.

4. Which person(s) will be responsible for the day to day management in the absence of the Manager
(Use continuation sheets if necessary):

Name: Alan Southwick Namae:
Role: Duty Manager Role:
Name: Name:
Role; Role:
Name: Name:
Role: Role:
Name: Name:
Role: Role:

5. Please confirm that at least one of the people named in this section will be at the premises at all
times whilst it is open.
a) Yes

b) No O]

Application for Sexual Entertainment Venue Pag e 3}14

S




TOWDA HAMLETSY

o

Section J: Details of any further information relevant to this application

Please state below any further information which the applicant would wish to be taken into accouri{
when this application is considered (This space may also be used to amplify answers to any previous
- questions):

This is an annual renewal of the current SEV Licence No 18571.

The premises have operated and provided the form of entertainment applied for since on or
about May 2006.

Representatives from the applicant company would welcome any invitation fo discuss this
renewal with the Licensing Officer and/or Police Officer.

Application for Sexusl Entertalnment Venue Rﬁg e 315

S




TOHAER Hb AL LTS

d

The applicant must provide the following documentation, in addition to those documents already requested in
rior sections of this application form.,

Documents included with this application

included

1

The prescribed fee, in the form of a cheque made payable to the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets (LBTH).

Yes [ No[ ]

2

Written consent of the lawful occupier of the premises or land who has control over the
premises or {and

Yes i No[ ]

Code of practice for dancers/performers

Yes @ Nol |

Policy for welfare of dancers/performers

Yes [ff No[ 1

Code of practice for customers

Yes [ No[ ]

O w

A personai details form (Part 2 of the application form) for each person named in the
application

Yes g No[_]

Y|

A basic CRB check for each person named in the application

Yes il No[ ] |

o

A recent passport size photograph for each person named in the application, each copy
bearing the name in block capitals of the person whose likeness it bears.

' Yes BB No[ ]

A site/location plan, (scale 1:1250) to show the location of the premises

Yes [ 1Nofl] |

A premises plan (scale 1:100) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of
which the licence is sought, showing:
a} The internal layout of the premises including stage, bars, cloakroom, WCs,
performance areas, dressing rooms, kitchen, and any extemal areas to be used
(e.g. smoking areas).
b} Public areas and staff/private areas to be clearly defined
c) Uses for different areas in the premises (e.g. performance areas, reception efc.)
d) Any fixed structures or objects
e} all means of ingress and egress from the premises
f) Position of CCTV cameras
g) The location and type of any fire safety and any other safety equipment
h) The location of emergency exits
i) The position of ramps, lifts or other facilities for the benefit of disabled people.
i} Any paris of the premises that may be inaccessible to disabled people.
Other standard mefric scales may be acceptable if more practical for the size of the
premises.

Yes [ Nolii

11

A drawing (scale 1:100) showing the front elevation as existing {and as proposed if
changes are to be made to it) of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which
the licence is sought. Other standard metric scales may be acceptabie if more practical

for the size of the premises.

Yes [ No[ ]

Evidence of public notice and service

12

Complete copy of the newspaper advert advertising the application

Yesﬂ No

13

Copy of the notice dispiayed on or near the premises advertising the application

Yes [l No

14

Copy of affidavit or statutory declaration that the notice of application has been
displayed on or near the premises, in a place where the notice can be conveniently read

' by the public as required by paragraph 10(10) schedule 3 to the l.occal Government

{Miscelianeous Provisions) Act 1882 (as amended).

Yes @& No[ |

15

Evidence of the due service upon the Chief officer of police as required by paragraph
10(14) schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as
amended), of a copy of this appiication and its required documentation.

Yes [ No |

Applicatior: for Sexual Entertainment Venue _ P ag e 31_1]6




—

Section L: Correspondence and Contact Details for the Application

Please give details of the person who may be contacted in relation to this application

Name: David Dadds

Organisation: Dadds LLP Licensing Solicitors

Postal Address Crescent House, 51 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AX
Telephone Number:

Email:

Position/role: Solicitor for the applicant

Section M: Private Information

Is there any information on this form which you do not wish to be seen by members of the public? If so,
state which information and the reasons why you do not wish it to be seen. Please note, any requests
of this nature wilt be dealt on a case by case basis, and you will be contacted to discuss further if the
information is considered necessary for public disclosure.

Section N: Declaration and signature of applicant

The declaration must be signed in all cases:
a) If the applicant is an individual, by that individua!
b} If the applicant is a parinership, by ail individuals who are partners
c) if the applicantis a company, by a director or the company secretary
d} inany cther case by a duly authorised officer of the applicant

| acknowiedge that | have received a copy of the standard conditions applicable to a sex
establishment licence within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, and declare that the information
given within this application form, to the best of my knowledge, is true and complete in every respect.

Please use exlra pages if necessary
Name: “Dangy Ssteaoersr o Signature
Position Sonez-aess Date / 2NN A e

oS
Name: Signature
Position Date
Application for Sexusl Enterinment Venoe 12

Page 317



NEWFORT HOLDLNGS Lm <o PEARLE COL IS D

FRIIRD FLowoR
UAVHMTITL LION S TREMT
LONDON X1 9P

DX 100209 FINSBURY 2

H
:
i
i
:
H

David Stewart O ret. BD32 Lessan Strcet 3
Whites ot R eman Street 2016
32738 Leman Street Yowur mef

LONDON E1 SEW

Date: 287 Melay 2514

Dear Mr Stewart :

Re : Licence for Adult Entertainment
32/38 Leman Street London Fi

Further to your recent communication { confirm on bebalf of Newport Heldings Limited we have
no objections in your continued use of the premises as u bar within use Classes of A3 and A4
providing “Adult Entertainment,”

We confirm that we have not had any issucs concerning the occupation in accordance with the
Lease.

! trust that 1s suttable for your purpose.

Kind Regards :

Page 318



LB

TOWEE RAMURT

for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Scheduile 3 of the Local Government (Miscelianeous Provisions) Act 1982

| Pari Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be compieted by every person named in the application, Inciuding any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each

director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, 3 sub~-committee or commitiee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) N DS TJAMES Date of Birth

Surname AT Place of Birth

Previous Name(s)Dav D carames. £ ey, Date of becomingllii
Gender A a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

Position in relation to the applicant _
(e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) DIESXO8. |

1. Have fﬁcm ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or alsewhere?
Yes No [3]

-

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nalure of offence | Sentence
conviction _ conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [ INo |4

if yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? ) Yes [ INo [X]

~

if yes, please provide full details:

Page 319




=B

NOWEH HALILETS

f

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes ENO @

if Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partrner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes[ |No
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [X]No [ ]
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise, Yes XINo [}
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [_INo [X

if yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

Ol eace e P ToRie AT CHSD SHe=T

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement- with creditors or an individyal
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes DNQEU

It yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been gisqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ No [M~

-

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

i

Name:  DALDSTAMES. Sranadge -

Positon N v Tor San. _

Page 320




Appiication for the Grant of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence
Part Two: Personal Details Form
David Stewart

Question 5

| was involved in a business holding a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003 as the Designated Premisaes Supervisor. In August 2012, that licence was
reviewed and the conditions on it were modified. | was not removed from my role as
the Designated Premises Supervisor and no criticism was made of me.

Page 321




LB

TOWEN MANGETS

Ewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
ent Venue Licence
1ent (Miscellaneous Frovisions) Act 1982

E Part Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, inciuding any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individuatl, then a form shouid be completed for each

director or partner eic.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but wiil be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or commitiee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) ‘ ?{} Pt zuHi 2 J&ﬁ,g, - Date of Birth
Sumame Frapded Li Place of Birth "
Previous Name(s) W oaote Date of becoming
Gender Lo kte. a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

Position in relation to the applicant
{e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc} Diroctery

1. Have you evarﬁfy convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?
Yes No

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary,

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes |_|No [+

it yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes [ _No v~

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 322




=B

K

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes -EjNo | ?

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
comparny secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ INo [~
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes[ [No[ 4~
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexuat or otherwise. Yes [ |No [<1™
' Personat licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes|{ |No [}~

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes| INo [ 4

if yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes [ [No| 4+

if yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: Spm Aeandcuny Date 6 {516

Paosition ﬁ; CECTEV.

Page 323




L&

Ot HamLiTs

Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence
Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

F Part Two: Personal Details Form ]

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form should be completed for each
director or partner efc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other
relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s) AL 00 T o . Date of Birth
Surname R LT HIANCE Place of Birth
Previous Name(s) Date of becoming i

a UK resident

Gender M A
Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

Position in relation to the applicant

(e.g. Director, Pariner, Manager etc) Mﬂ'\fﬁe‘w’ﬁ ...,.

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or'elsewhere?

Yes[] No[¥

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary,
2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [_JNo 3¢

if yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes I__'[Noﬁ

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 324




==

/

4. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yesi fNo ]ﬁ |

if Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes[ INo X
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes [ _JNo
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [_INo
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ INo[X

LY

If yes to any of the above, please provide fuil details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangemeni? Yes [ INo IE

I yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes[_JNo [ M-

If yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete.

Name: A AT S Tk lyE

Position

Page 325

et e i

et 8




=L

TOWER HAMLCTY

/’ Application for the Grant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a
{ Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence

Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

L .. Part Two: Personal Details Form

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application,
including any individual who will be responsible for management of the premises in the
absence of the licence holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form
should be completed for each director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made avaifable to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to
other relevant public bodies such as the Police

Forename(s)
David Anthony
Surname

Rush

Previous Name (s)
NA

Gender

Male

Any previous address within the last 3 years
NA

Position in relation to the applicant - Director
{e.qg. director, pariner, manager, elc.)

1. Have you ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes No y

if ves, please complete details below
Name at time of Date of Place of Nature of Offence | Sentence
conviction Conviction Conviction

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation?
If yes, please provide full details: Yes No |

Page 326




=2

TOWER HAMLETS

. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you?
If yes, please provide full details Yes No |

. Have you ever been disqualified from holding a sex establishiment licence?
If yes, please provide full details Yes No |~

Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor or otherwise which has had any of the following
types of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment Licence Yes No |,
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohol Yes No
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual Yes No
or otherwise hd
Personal Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes No [,

If yes to any of the above please provide detalls

Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an
Individual Voluntary Arrangement? No
If yes please provide full details

Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? No
If yes please provide full details

Please state any further information that you wish to be taken info account when the application is

considered
None

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete

Name Date
David Anthony Rush 25 May 2016

Signature

Position Director Page 327




TORWER MARLITE

ant, Renewal, Transfer or Variation of a Sexual
tertainment Venue Licence
SChedule 3 of tie Lowal Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

r ' Part Two: Personal Details Form | I |

A separate form must be completed by every person named in the application, including any
individuat who will be responsible for management of the premises in the absence of the licence
holder. Where the applicant is not an individual, then a form shouid be completed for each

director or partner etc.

This part of the application will not be made publicly available, but will be made available to
officers of the Council, a sub-committee or committee determining the application and to other

relevant public bodies such as the Police.

Forename(s} *kab\l EorSAD Date of Birth

Surname G D Place of Rirth
Previous Name(s) Date of becoming I o
Gender a UK resident

Permanent Residential Address:

Any previous address within the last 3 years

Position in relation to the appiicant
{e.g. Director, Partner, Manager etc) NP ACH
1. Have IJ_!}OU ever been convicted of a criminal offence, whether in the UK or elsewhere?

Yes No Iﬂ

If yes, please complete the details below:

Name at time of Date of conviction | Place of Nature of offence | Sentence
conviction conviction

Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
2. To your knowledge, are you currently the subject of any criminal investigation? Yes [_|No

If yes, please provide full details:

3. Have you ever had any civil legal action taken against you? Yes| [No 2l

If yes, please provide full details:

Page 328




L2

/f Yowan paeerry
4. Have you ever been disgualified from holding a sex establishment licence? Yes [ INo EI

If Yes, please provide details:

5. Have you ever been involved in the management of a business, whether as a proprietor, director,
company secretary, partner, manager, supervisor ar otherwise which has had any of the following types
of licence refused, reviewed or revoked?

Sex Establishment licence Yes [ INo
Licence for the sale or supply of alcohal Yes [ INo[n
Licence for the provision of entertainment, whether sexual or otherwise. Yes [ INo [x|
Personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 Yes [ No [y}

If yes to any of the above, please provide full details:

6. Have you ever been declared bankrupt or entered into an arrangement with creditors or an Individual
Voluntary Arrangement? Yes [_No [X]

If yes, please provide full details:

7. Have you ever been disqualified from acting as a company director? Yes | INo

H yes, please provide full details:

8. Please state any further information that you wish to be taken into account when the application is
considered.

| declare that the information on this form is true and complete, )

Name: Towd Vonng Cwong  Dale 1 -~o0s-16

Position M ol

Page 329

A b e et i e e




STATUTORY DECLARATION

|, Samantha Franklin of Whites Gentlemen's Club, 32-38 Leman Street,
London, E1 8EW, do solemnly and sincerely declare that:

1. |instructed Dadds LLP Solicitors to apply for the grant/renewal of a
sexual entertainment venue licence relating to Whites Gentlemen's
Club, 32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW.

2. Dadds LLP Soiicitors provided me with a public notice to advertise the
application.

3. The public notice has been displayed at the premises in a place where
the notice can be conveniently read by the public.

i fully understand the above, and the above has been fully explained to me
and | make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be
true, and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1835.

Declared at: $! Ovd S gi)/l/‘! C;\{HO [S

This ‘2 q" day of M D\\;} 2016.

Before me:

Browns Solicitors
Church House, 46 High Street
Biliericay, Essex CM12 8BS
Tel: 01277 636 426
www. brownssoliciiors.com

Page 330

[F——




PUSPIAIP Aue SulAIB0DA JOU SSBUISHY BYY L) PAAIOALE JoU AledWod By} 4O 132130 UE JON,,

{2%00T) uipjuesd eyuewes |
'siopjoyaJeys

Auedwio) Suip|oH 23ua317

[ 3

S1079841G - Pl SanuaA SSHUAMN

MEMBIS piaeQ ‘Uipjueld eyiuewes ﬁ

«1%7 0) Ao8aug esino
(%866} uipjuelq eyiuewes
'Siapjoysieys

Jap|oyasea pue Aurdwo) jeuoneladQ

A

| Usny plaeq ‘uipjuedd eyluewes

( o
:$10102.41Q ﬁ _Un_.uw mmc_ummu m @ Y

34n1onJ1s Auedwod gn|) m\cme:._cww SUYM

Page 331



1O WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

26" May 2016

Dear Sirs

RE ~ es Venues Lid
Company No - 08153851

We can confirm that we act as Accountants for the above named
Company.

We can advise that the shares of Whites Venues Ltd are owned 100 % by
AGS Castings Ltd.

We trust that this information is sufficient for your purposes, but
should you need anything further then please do not hesitate to contact

us.

Kind regards

Yours faithfuilt

Preee b Lo Bitwaie s dimlend b A Fyer 800 A wrtensl dpenpdangs Compay ity P 09101Y heiereti o Frechang & KVales
RoEeles  TIE Dinels Thogge, 1120 K S00d Sdoup Berd A0 B0 [hrpenws T A Cyar HA B Tl 6{a
Brgediner i cany 27 Al wetb #, T UR am b Ll Page"lgngm”“mf QAT FomAng et U

Chartered
Accountants

Dyer & Co
Services Limited

Onega House
112 Main Road
Sideup

Kent DAT4 GNE

+ - +

B T r——




Appendix 4

Page 333



N

A

Scale 1:1537

32-38 Leman Street

0 0 10 20 30
M | vetres

%

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 03/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 334




32-38 Leman Street

N

A 25 0 25 50 75 %’

Scale 1:3074 B W ] vetres TOWER HAMLETS

Produced by London Borough of Tower Hamlets on 03/08/2016. © Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 335




Appendix 5

Page 336



L13J41S 2Ty

NY1ld 2001 ANNOHD

el

LOMS/888E/71L ™ ™)

TP NN e
PLOZ 00 "0 |y B 00105} 8

LOMS 42I84G edusapy |
N

M38 13
uopuo |
Yseng umue) ge-zs
g

SIM

Page 337

m PR TN =
JORVaLND 7 uﬂ..u“U
m amavein \ B . J _ _h)/,f\)__. e
-a m, '
N
J ”_eﬂm Agaon
sanebaiyva; v W
P T T 4
Lz
_LI — 1 ﬁ/ v
& 1A Tald
m::u_aum..z wig -
. o e ey
OS2 111 NYd NOUYDOT S o T
c.‘?“"“ﬂ“i.\."!l-‘ﬁ“.lﬁl!ﬂﬁ%lﬂ!., L bl
Kt
W\ B AR Mfd WAOUddY OL L23L8NS
NS .g 3 - INIMVIQ AAVNIWI I
] /Iw 2 V ‘4# ‘ J3TILG 3NV = NOIVATIT SNV 13T41G KWW - NOILVAZ T INGYL
e '1\;/ M‘tﬁ \&\ tmh\
_\h,‘¢¢'/.f/f g s ﬁt Ty 0 %
O - I - ot
AV W _ weg wme—t—oo  SALIHM AT e e, | [-ETTTY
> 2 . = 1 _ _ .# _J |




Appendix 6

Page 338



Date: 24" June 2016
Premises Name: Whites Gentlemen’s Club,
Address: 32 — 38 Leman Street, London E1 8EW

Persons Present: LBTH Licensing Officer: Mohshin Al i and Damian Doherty

Attendees: John Gold (Manager) and David Dadds (Dad ds Solicitors)

Condition Check

Notes

Code of Conduct for Performers

Each performer must sign the Code of Conduct
in their proper name, acknowledging that they
have read and understood and are prepared to
abide by the Code of Conduct.

Is there a Code of Conduct in place?

Yes, as provided with the
application and signed versions
shown.

House Rules

The House Rules shall be prominently and
legibly displayed close to each entrance of the
Premises.

The House Rules must be made known to
customers prior to their admission to the
Premises when sexual entertainment is provided

Signs must be displayed at appropriate locations
advising that any customer attempting to make
physical contact with a performer will be asked to
leave.

In place at the entrance to the
premises and is made known to
customers.

Signs are available at the
entrance on tables within the
club and the rooms/booths.

Performer Safety Policy

There must be a suitable policy for the safety of
the performers when they leave the Premises.

This may take the form of a notice in the dressing
room

This is within the Dancers and
Performance Welfare Policy and
is displayed in the dressing room.

Page 339




Door Staff

A suitable and sufficient number of door
supervisors and trained staff will be employed
(based on a risk assessment) when sexual
entertainment is offered.

Details of Door Staff would ideally be retained in
a log.

Logs are ok. They have signing
in sheets which show who has
worked each shift.

The Venue interior

The interior of the Premises where sexual
entertainment is offered shall not be capable of
being seen from the outside of the Premises.

Cannot be seen from outside

The Venue Exterior

The exterior is maintained with a suitable level of
decorum (i.e. that it does not have anything that
depicts, indicates or suggests that sexual
entertainment takes place on the Premises).

All appeared to be ok at the time
of the visit. However, looking
back at the photos of the
premises, there is a faded
shadow portrait of a naked
woman in high heels. The
Officers did not notice this at the
time of the visit as it was above
on the canopy. Please see
Appendix 7 for photographs.

Public Access

No member of the public shall be permitted to go
anywhere outside the public areas. The public
shall not be permitted access to the performers’
changing rooms.

What would happen if a member of public was
found in a non-public area?

Members of the public may not enter or remain in
the toilet cubicles in the company of any
performer. Only one person at a time to enter a
toilet cubicle.

What would happen to the performer and patron
if they were found in a toilet cubicle together?

If a member of the public was
found in a non-public access
area, they would be taken off the
premises.

If a customer was found with a
patron in the toilet together, the
patron would asked to leave the
premises and the performer
would be dismissed

Page 340




CCTV

CCTV shall be installed to cover the inside and
the outside of the Premises, covering all public
areas, including private performance areas and
booths, entrances and exits, but excluding the
interior of toilets. All cameras must be maintained
in working order. All cameras shall continually
record whilst the Premises are open to the public
and the recorded images shall be kept available
for a minimum of 31 days.

Check all the above. Ask to see recordings from
previous days from multiple cameras.

Specifically, is there CCTV covering:
* Public Access Areas

e Performance Areas and Booths
« Entrances and Exits

All in working order and relevant
areas covered. Recordings of
previous days shown.

Advertising

The Licensee shall neither cause nor permit the
display of suggestive advertising content which is
directed at or may be seen or heard by any
person from within the London Borough of Tower
Hamlets, on any public highway, street,
waterway or railway; in any place of general
public use or access; or in publicly accessible
areas of premises open to the public.

How does the venue advertise?

If there is a website, is it compliant?

Flyers are distributed to drivers of
private hire vehicles and hackney
carriage licence holders only.
These flyers provide information
regarding introductory fees only.
The flyers are not made available
to members of the public. | was
advised the advertising is done
outside of Tower Hamlets.

There is also websites:

http://www.clubwhites.co.uk/

There are some images of
women in lingerie.

Page 341




Performers

With each record the Licensee shall keep a copy
of a photographic form of identity and proof of
address of the performer. With each record the
Licensee shall keep a clear copy of an
authorised document demonstrating that each
Performer and each member of the staff is
entitled to work within the UK.

These should be retained and made available for
inspection. Is there a copy of this log?

On days when sexual entertainment is provided,
the Licensee or their representative shall keep a
record of those performers working at the
Premises on that day in a daily record.

Is there a copy of this log?

A log was kept and shown. Each
performer signs to declare they
have read and understand the
club’s policies. Examples were
shown including passports and
proof of a right to work.

Logs for the dancers were
shown.

Tariffs

The Licensee shall prominently and legibly
display the drinks tariff at or by the bar and at the
entrance.

Are these available?

The Licensee shall so far as reasonably
practicable keep such records as are necessary
to prove that the sums charged and payments
taken are for products or services advertised on
the relevant tariff at the amount shown on that
tariff.

Is there a log?

Drinks tariff at the entrance, the
rooms and tables

Log shown. Price against the
tariff was calculated and an
example shown. Bookings done
in advance.

Page 342




Additional Notes:

* Licensing Act 2003 Summary was displayed
» SEV licence displayed and available

Page 343




Appendix 7

Page 344



:

www.clubwhites:-n ]




YPENING TIMES

CLOSED
7.30PM - 4AM
7.30PM - 4AM
7.30PM - 4AM
7.30PM - 4AM

ED

CL/
CLOSED

Cl.Lm\\‘HlTys.m.ux

Page 346










mmmﬂ /

ﬁnﬂq

s e
== e 'I I 4

3 _.I\Hﬂ._w Il\.q

\f

‘JJ!
.u.\

y A

Page 349












Appendix 8

Page 353



FRoONT

Page 354

s e




Page 355

A i e i




Appendix 9

Page 356



10.

1.

12.

13.

Whites Gentlemen'’s Club
Code of Conduct for Dancers and Performers

Dancers and Performers must always sign in with the Club Management prior to
commencing each shift.

Pancers and Performers should at all times when not performing remain clothed
and must fully dress after each performance. All clothing must be appropriate and
must be agreed with the management.

If a Bancer or Performer is unable to meet their allotted shifts a substitute can be
sent. This person must have completed the appropriate documentation.

Dancers and Performers must allow customers fo conduct payment for dances in
privacy and undistracted.

Dancers and Performers must not give out personal information to or accept
personal information from customers. They may only divulge fo the customer the
shifts on which they will be performing.

Dancers and Performers must not socialise with customers outside the premises.

Dancers and Performers must not perform any acts that clearly simulate
masturbation, oral sex or sexual intercourse, including the insertion of any object
including thelr own fingers into any genital opening.

Dancers or Performers must not touch their breasts with their lips or tongues.

Dancers or Performers must not intentionally touch the genitals, anus or breasts of
another dancer, nor knowingly permit another dancer to intentionally touch their
genitals, anus or breasts.

Dancers and Performers must not intentionally touch a customer at any time a
performance takes place.

Dancers and Performers must not use language of an inappropriate, suggestive or
sexually graphic nature,

if a customer engages in any act of masturbation or other sexual behaviour, the
dancer shall cease the performance immediately and inform the Club
Management,

If a customer attempts to touch or spaak to a dancer inappropriately, or otherwise
breaches the Code of Conduct for Customers, the dancer must stop the
performance immediately and explain the relevant rules. If necessary, the dancer

Page 357




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

may ask for assistance from and cooperate with a floor supervisor, who will take
appropriate action which may include escorting the custemer out of the club.

Dancers and Performers must never to engage in acts of prostitution, i.e. the
receiving of gratuities or payments for sexual favours, nor solicit such gratuities or

payments.

Dancers and Performers must not accept any offer made by a customer of
payment in return for sexual favours.

Dancers and Performers must not engage in communications that could be
construed as acts of prostitution or solicitation, even if the Dancer or Performer

has no intention of carrying out those acts.

Dancers and Performers must not engage in any unlawful activity within the
premises.

Whites Gentlemen's Club operates a zero tolerance policy towards drugs.

Dancers and Performers must only consume alcohol in moderation and must not
become intoxicated whilst on the premises.

Dancers and performers must not invite their spouses, partners or anyone they are
romantically involved with to the premises.

Page 358




WHITES GENTLEMENS CLUB HAS ZERO TOLERANCE FOR:
PROSTITUTION, SOLICITATION,
UNLAWFUL DRUGS & UNLAWFUL CONDUCT!

The signing of this document signifies that you, the Dancer and Performer, have read and
understood the Whites Gentlemen’s Club Code of Conduct for Dancers and
Performers, the Code of Conduct for Customers and the Dancers and Performers
Welfare Policy, that you agree to comply with the Code of Conduct for Dancer and
Performers and that you accept the obligations under it. This document is in no way
designed to restrict your own artistic performance or freedom of expression.

» Proof of ID Supplied ]
s Proof of Address supplied l:l
DECLARATION

I understand that faiture to comply with theses codes of conduct will result in disciplinary
action. | understand that | am self-employed and | have made the appropriate
arrangements with HMRC.

Dancer's signature e s e s
Dancer's birth name (please print)

Dancet's stage name

Witnessed

Club Manager name {please print)

Date Signed

Date Withessed

Page 359




DANCERS AND PERFORMERS NOTICE

Should you wish to seek any Union Association advice or
guidance please contact:

GMB
Thorne House
152 Brent Street
London NW2 2DP
Tel: 020 8202 8272

www.gmbunion.org

www.dancersinfo.co.uk

Page 360




10

Whites Gentlemen’s Ciub
Dancers and Performers Welfare Policy

Dancers and Performers shall be provided with secure and private changing
facilities, including the provision of lockable lockers.

Dancers and Pearformers shall be provided with private toilet and hand washing
facilities.

Dancers and Performers can deposit any valuables with the management by
way of a sealed and signed envelope, to be kept in the safe upon their arrival at
the venue and returned at the end of the shift.

Notices shall be placed on the notice board in the changing rooms to advise
Dancers and Performers of places where they can seek independent advice.

Each new Dancer and Performer will be given a full and detailed induction upon
commencement at the venue. This induction will include training in the following
areas as a minimum:
(i) the premises rules;
{ii) the Dancers and Performers Code of Conduct;
(i) the Customers Code of Conduct;
(iv) this Weifare Policy;
(v) familiarising the Dancer and Performer with the premises;
(vi) the fire evacuation procedures; and
{vii) Health and Safety guidance.

This training will be documented in the Dancer and Performer's Contract with
the company.

Dancers and Performers shall be monitored by SIA registered floor supervisors
during their performance.

Panic buttons are provided in the private suifes for the safety of Dancers and
Performers.

To reduce the risk of theft, Payment for performances is made solely by way of
vouchers which are notated with the Dancer and Performer’s name. These are
redeamed at the end of the Dancer and Performer's shift.

At the conclusion of the shift alt performers will be provided with a nominated
taxi or escorted to their own transport by a member of the security team.

Page 361




10.

Whites Gentlemen’s Club
Code of Conduct for Customers

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or under the influence of drugs will not
be admitted fo the premises.

No person under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises.
Whites Gentlemen’s Club operates a zero tolerance policy towards drugs.

Customers must not drink to excess whilst in the premises. Customers who
become intoxicated will be refused further sales of alcohol and may be asked to
leave.

Abusive and/or threatening behaviour or language towards members of staff,
dancers and performers will not be tolerated.

Customers must be seated before a dancer can commence a private dance
performance and must remain seated during the performance.

Customers must remain fully clothed at all times with his or her hands placed by
their sides.

Customers are not permitted to dance throughout the performance.
There must be no touching of dancers at any time during the performance.

Customers must not proposition dancers and performers.

Failure to adhere {0 the above Code of Conduct could result in your performance

being terminated and/or you being asked to leave the premises.

Page 362

T i i 0 AT




Appendix 10

Page 363



ONIversity

S
1107 J \\“\‘\G'
W
Fi
Sta
RS ¥ &
QG\AP = >
SN - e
2 A a z
= 8
| Riga mé
Aldgate Tower
| ©
. ! / ence Apartments
< wr iy
’ Y XA
; . A R -
1 P a 3
< W v Alti . -
¢ 6\30 titudeRoint 1 ;
6\@ . Enterprise <
-74, o House S QgS’f
N s ! NP>
»%\ S
IR
{9 ’
‘ , (o%o 6@"1 o 124m
b A o
: %‘@(«,‘3 @, LB S%2%. %o,
N © %2 %% 3
FSs : 5 %%
¢
| o> - P
p ) %
5 ¢
° EX2) ? i
AT
7.0 - ;
C"“\% h . Fraz‘ouse
- _ 32-38 Leman Street, London E1 8EW
: o ; | ®
R - s 100 to 110
9 ® to
- b 3 > 2000 to 2010
; o » Cashmere House
; o e
5 5
Qe
&\ o
o\
s
; A\ :
%
@ N g %.
: -
Warehouse o
&
d) )
2 o 13.1m
A O v
% 3
WA
= T3 _
¥ Whites,32-38 Leman Street, E1 8EW Y @
= QA 04 \ <
D 100metre Buffer R 0 0.02 0.04 <
VIR Castle Square | Y
| = = 13.0m 2 | = 1 1 | I %
| | _\ \ = 3 G, - X N
L A\ T Kilometres
Date: 04/08/2016 \ W&\ A o 1: 15000@ A4 Page Size
-GIS Team London Borough of Tower Hamlets - Paae 384 10

© Crown copyrlght and database rlghts 2016 Ordnanc Survey, London Borough of Tower HamIets 100019288




Appendix 11

Page 365



99¢ abed

Whitechapel
Ward Profile

Corporate Research Unit
May 2014

Whitechapel
district centre

il

Pals ps

X
o
o
a ]
sreprey WY g
zeraat m
newark S¥E E:
< :
(o ashfield SreS o 8
* - <
o 2 w = z s Z
z A o ] = = 2 7
% =3 7 e % o et ' E
) = o » 2 - an Stree Y
ARG - ™ o o et s &
B, WU HILE y g
2\ 3 a, 5, 8
2 . Nelson street 3
% :
Commercial Road &
o) S8E
ST -
% :rg B ] -
2 & a2 v
o _E E ;:_‘
= & =3 ]
b w s
= W T Watney Market
3 district centre
o LA
o 5]
=
® Street . W
3 n -
?; Elle o Ponler Street
52 4
= d
i >
B
= 28
= olg
s g
o %
o
£
- - %
oot -
an= L]
L -
.,

_..|Legend

G 2014 Ward Boundary

Town Centre

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey, Londen Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288.

Page 1




/9¢ abed

Contents

0] 011 F= 1T RS 3
g 1o YRR 4
=] 1o T o I TSR 4
[ 10 10 13T o RS 5
Health - LImiting ilINESS OF QISADIIILY ......c.eoeiiieeeeee ettt sttt et e et e e e s bt e et e saeestesaeemeesesseemtenseeseeneenseeneensesseenee saeensesseentensenneensensesneenean 7
L T o= 1Ta B o= 1= o] 101V, 1] o o B0 PSS 7
= Lo T T [ 0 F= 14 = 0 F= L o o = (o) o SRS 8
SOCIO ECONOMIC GIOUDS ...vevveutieteeieetiateetestesteesessessaessesssesseassessessesssessessesssasseassessessesssessessessesssessessssssessessssssessesssessessesssessesssessesssessessesssessessesssessessesssessesesssenssens 9
QUANFICALION TEVEIS ...ttt ettt ettt e e bt e te e s beeete e eteeeaeeeaaeeabeeasseeaseenseebeebe e beenss e ssaaaeeeteseaseeaseenbesenseenseenbeenbeenbeessentsesaseeanesaseenseenseesnreenseens 10
Introduction

The ward profiles have been produced for all 20 wards in Tower Hamlets. They provide the social, economic and demographic characteristics
of each ward in the borough developing a broad picture of the area and help describing local differences.

In May 2014, the number of wards increased from 17 to 20. The changes were made by the Local Government Boundary Commission for
England, in order to ensure that every councillor in Tower Hamlets represented roughly the same number of residents. The changes mean that
no ward will have a population variance of greater than 10 per cent. As a result of the changes, the average population per councillor will be
4,029 in 2014, rising to 4,417 by 2018, according to projected population growth.

Data from the 2011 Census has been used throughout this ward profile as this still provides the single best source of statistics which are
available at geography small enough to be aggregated up in to the new wards. While more recent estimates of the resident population are
available for the borough and old ward boundaries, these cannot be used to infer the current population according to the new ward
boundaries.

Page 2




89¢ abed

Population

Age Structure

Figure 1: Proportion of population by age

B Whitechapel
100+

90
80
70
60
50

40
30
20
10

0 ;
6.0% 4.0% 2.0% 0.0%

(Source: Census 2011 QS103EW - Age by single year)

mLBTH

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

Table 1: Number and proportion of residents by age range

Residents by Age 0-15 16-64 65+ Total

Whitechapel 2,245 11,215 730 14,190
Whitechapel % 15.8% 79.0% 5.1% 100%
Tower Hamlets % 19.7% 74.1% 6.1% 100%

(Source: Census 2011 QS103EW - Age by single year)

At the time of the 2011 Census, the population for the Whitechapel
ward was 14,190 which accounted for 5.9 per cent of the total
population of Tower Hamlets.

The ward had 6,682 males and 6,203 females providing a gender
split in the ward of 51.9 per cent male and 48.1 per cent female.

The population density in this ward was 148 people per hectare,
higher than the borough average of 129 people per hectare.

The Whitechapel ward had a lower proportion both of residents aged

65+ and aged 0-15 years old than the borough average.

Page 3




o
b
«Q
@D
w
o))
O

Ethnicity
Figure 2: Ethnicity

100% -
B All Other

0, -
80% @ Black

0, -
60% @ Bangladeshi

40% - @ Mixed

0, .
20% @ White other

0, .
0% B White

Whitechapel LBTH London England British
(Source: Census 2011 QS201EW - Ethnic group)

Religion
Figure 3: Religion
100%

DO Religion not stated
80% -— —  @No religion

O Other religion
@Sikh

@ Muslim

W Jewish
BEHindu

T @ Buddhist
Whitechapel LBTH London England @ Christian

60% -

40% -

20% -

0% -

(Source: Census 2011 QS208EW - Religion)

At the time of the 2011 Census, 8,416 residents in the ward were BME
(59 per cent). This proportion was higher than the borough average of
54 per cent.

Residents of Bangladeshi origin accounted for 38 per cent of the
population (5,421 residents), a higher proportion than the borough
average.

There were 3,718 White British residents in the Whitechapel ward.
There was a higher proportion of residents who are White British in the
ward compared to the borough average.

The three largest ethnic groups in the borough (White British,
Bangladeshi and White Other) accounted for 79 per cent of all residents
in this ward.

The proportion of residents who identified themselves as Christian was
19.3 per cent — the second lowest proportion of residents out of the
borough’s 20 wards. At 40.4 per cent of the population, the proportion of
Muslim residents was significantly higher than the borough average.
2,742 residents in the Whitechapel ward explicitly stated that they had
no religion, this equated to 19.3 per cent of the ward population,
compared to the borough average of 19.1 per cent.

Tower Hamlets had a significantly higher proportion of residents who did
not state their religion on the census form when compared to London
and the rest of England. In the Whitechapel ward there were 2,460
residents who did not state their religion — accounting for 17.3 per cent
of the ward’s population, higher than the borough average.

Page 4




Housing
Tenure’

Figure 4: Tenure of households
100%
80% -
60% -
40% -
20% -

0% -

B Living Rent Free

O Private Rented

@ Social Rented

@ Owner Occupier

Whitechapel LBTH London England
Q-? (Source: Census 2011 QS405EW - Tenure — Households)
% Household size
w
a‘ Figure 5: Tenure of households
100% - @8+ people
80% - D7 people
60% - @6 people
@5 people
40% - @4 people
20% - @3 people
0% - @2 people
Whitechapel Tower Hamlets London England @1 person

(Source: Census 2011 QS405EW - Tenure — Households)

Tower Hamlets as a whole had a significantly lower proportion of
households who were owner-occupier compared to the London average
(26.6 per cent compared to 49.5 per cent). The proportion of socially
rented households in the borough was almost double that of the London
average. There was also a higher proportion of privately rented
households compared to the London average.

There were 5,707 households in the Whitechapel ward. Compared to the
other wards, Whitechapel had a higher than average proportion of
households compared to the borough average, accounting for 5.6 per
cent of the whole.

22.7 per cent of households in the wards were owner-occupied, a lower
rate than the borough average of 26.6 per cent.

There were a lower than average proportion of socially rented properties
in this ward but a higher than average proportion of private rented
properties. Together, the proportion of renters (76.1 per cent) was lower
than the borough average (72.2 per cent).

The proportion of households in the Whitechapel ward with three or more
people accounted for 34 per cent of the total households in the ward. This
proportion was just below the borough average of 35 per cent.

On Census day, 680 households were recorded as having five or more
people living in them. This equates to 11.9 per cent of the households in
the ward and was lower than the average for Tower Hamlets (12.3 per
cent).

The average household size in the ward was 2.49 compared to the
borough average of 2.51.

Tenure provides information about whether a household rents or owns the accommodation that it occupies and, if rented, combines this with information about the type of landlord who owns or manages the

accommodation.

Page 5




T/ abed

Household composition
Figure 6: Household composition - percentage of households by type

@ Other households without
dependant children

@ Single adult under 65

@ Other households with
dependant children

@ Lone parent family with
dependant children

@ Single adult 65 and over

(Source: Census 2011 QS113EW - Household composition — Households)

At the time of the Census, 39.3 per cent of all residents in the
ward lived in family households with dependent children; this
proportion was lower than the borough average of 46.2 per
cent.

However, families with dependent children occupied 20.7
percent of the households in the ward, lower than the borough
average of 26.6 per cent.

Single adult households accounted for 35.4 per cent of all
households in the ward; however 14 per cent of the ward’s
residents live in this type of household.

Older people living alone (65+) accounted for 4 per cent of
households which was lower than the borough average of 6
per cent.

Table 3 shows the proportion of households that were
overcrowded, had the required number of bedrooms, or were
under-occupied at the time of the Census. 18 per cent of
households in the ward (1,026 households) were
overcrowded — higher than the average for the borough.

Figure 7: Household composition: percentage of residents that live in each household type

W Other households without
dependant children

B Other households with
dependant children

O Single adult under 65

M Lone parent family with
dependant children

@ Single adult 65 and over

(Source: Census 2011 QS112EW - Household composition — People)

Table 2: Average household size

Average residents per . Tower London | England

household BUmiEREnEDE) Hamlets

Households with

dependent children 4.65 4.30 3.89 3.78

Households with non-

dependent children LE L LS Lt

(Source: Census 2011 QS406EW - Household size)

Table 3: Occupancy ratings

Area Overcrowded Required Under Occupied
(-1 or less) Bedrooms (0) (+1 or more)

Whitechapel 1,026 18% 3,146 55% 1,535 27%

Tower Hamlets 16,605 16% 51,058 50% 33,594 33%

London 370,531 11% | 1,282,883 | 39% | 1,612,759 | 49%

England 1,024,473 | 5% | 5,885,951 | 27% | 15,152,944 | 69%

(Source: Census 2011 QS406EW - Household size)

Page 6




2/ ¢ abed

Health - Limiting illness or disability

Table 4: Limiting illness and disability

Area Day-to-day Day-to-day Day-to-day
activities activities limited a activities
limited a lot little not limited
Whitechapel 808 887 12,495
Whitechapel (%) 5.7% 6.3% 88.1%
Tower Hamlets (%) 6.8% 6.7% 86.5%
London (%) 6.7% 7.4% 85.8%
England (%) 8.3% 9.3% 82.4%
(Source: Census 2011 QS303EW - Long-term health problem or disability)
Unpaid care provision
Table 5: Unpaid care provision
Area Provides Provides 1 Provides 20 Provides 50
no to 19 hours to 49 hours | or more hours
unpaid unpaid care | unpaid care | unpaid care a
care a week a week week
Whitechapel 13,073 680 209 228
Whitechapel (%) 92.1% 4.8% 1.5% 1.6%
Tower Hamlets (%) 92.4% 4.3% 1.4% 1.9%
London (%) 91.6% 5.3% 1.3% 1.8%
England (%) 89.8% 6.5% 1.4% 2.4%

(Source: Census 2011 QS301EW - Provision of unpaid care)

On Census day, around 808 residents (5.7 per cent) in
Whitechapel had a long term health problem or disability limiting
the persons day to day activities a lot, while 6.3 per cent (887
residents) had a long term health problem or disability limiting
the persons day to day activities a little.

In Whitechapel, the rate of people with a long term health
problem or disability limiting day to day activities a lot was below
the Tower Hamlets (6.8 per cent), London (6.7 per cent) and
England rates.

The rate of people with a long term health problem or disability
limiting day to day activities a little of 6.3 per cent was also
below the Tower Hamlets (6.7 per cent), London and England
averages.

Around 7.9 per cent of residents in Whitechapel provided unpaid
care. The Whitechapel rate was slightly above the Tower
Hamlets average (7.6 per cent) but below London (8.4 per cent)
and England (10.2 per cent) rates.

From 1,117 residents in Whitechapel who provided unpaid care,
around 209 residents provided care for 20 to 49 hours a week,
while 228 residents provided care for 50 or more hours a week.

The proportion of those providing care for 50 hours or more of
1.6 per cent in Whitechapel was slightly below the Tower
Hamlets rate of 1.9 per cent.

Page 7




Labour market participation

Table 6: Labour market participation - Economic active (EA) and Economic Inactive (El) (totals and %)
Area EA: In EA EA: El: El: El: El: El:
employment | Unemployed Full- Retired | Student | Looking Long- | Other
time (incl. after term
student full- home / sick or
time) family | disabled

Whitechapel 6,940 660 713 436 1,224 738 423 495
Whitechapel (%) 59.7 5.7 6.1 3.7 10.5 6.3 3.6 4.3
Tower Hamlets (%) 57.6 6.7 5.5 4.7 9.9 7.0 4.5 4.0
London (%) 62.4 5.2 4.1 8.4 7.8 5.2 3.7 3.2
England (%) 62.1 4.4 3.4 13.7 5.8 4.4 4.0 2.2
(Source: Census 2011 KS601EW to KS603EW - Economic activity by sex, Population 16 to 74)

» Table 6 shows a summary
of labour market participation of
residents in the week before the
Census 2011.

* The table summarises
economic activity and inactivity of
the 16 to 74 population in
Whitechapel and comparator
areas.

* The Whitechapel ward
had a rate of 59.7 per cent
residents in employment, slightly

above the Tower Hamlets rate (57.6 per cent), but below London (62.4 percent) and England (62.1 per cent) averages.
* The proportion of economically inactive residents, including those looking after home & family (6.3 per cent) and long term sick (3.6 per cent) was
lower in Whitechapel. However, the proportion of economically inactive students (10.5 per cent) was above the borough average.

» Atotal of 660 residents were unemployed in Whitechapel. While the rate of 5.7 per cent was below the Tower Hamlets (6.7 per cent) rate, it was

o
Q above London (5.2 per cent) and England (4.4 per cent) averages.
«
(Bnemployment rate of 16 to 64 (economic active population only) Figure 8: Unemployment rate of 16 to 64 — economic active population only
00 W W o ©
~ : . 012 999856820 wn
W <« Figure 8 on the right shows the unemployment rate based on the ig AR B o
economically active population only. This measure is the better 14
unemployment measure but it is in general higher compared to the 12
: i . % 10
rate based on the proportion of all residents in the 16 to 74 age 8
group as shown above. 2
2
. . 0
« Whitechapel had the 6™ lowest unemployment rate in the borough K
. . SIPRCIR NP S N o > > o O o o S Q
with 10.1 per cent, nearly 2 percentage points below the Tower 690":\,0{‘(5@20&6&OQ\'Z;Q,%Q%\@Q’%&é\é‘ SO Q/@%\\%Qib@(\\\’bi&‘@o\":‘bo @Q}Qboq\q}‘
Hamlets rate. V@%@\O\f&@ S Qi\eﬁ ({Z}{\@b AL A@@ Nos \(.\-\@060@ c‘P@ S \@Q‘,(;{ & d:z(b NI
. 7N
& % et VEFSF @ o
* On Census day, the highest unemployment rate was recorded in % Q

Lansbury (18.8 per cent) and the lowest in St Katharine’s and

Wapping with only 4.9 per cent.

(Source: Census 2011: QS601EW - Economic activity)

Page 8




/¢ obed

Socio economic groups

Figure 9: Socio Economic groups
45% 413%
40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%
5%
0%

Higher & lower managerial & Intermediate occupations, small  Lower supervisory & technical, semi Long term unemployed & never Students
professional employers & own account workers routine & routine occupations employed

B Whitechapel ™ Tower Hamlets & London M England

(Source: Census 2011 QS607EW - NS-SeC)

» At the time of the Census, there was 41.3 per cent of working aged residents working in managerial and professional occupations. This
was higher than the borough average of 36.1 per cent.

» At 16.3 per cent, the ward had a higher proportion of residents who were students than the borough average (14.9 per cent).

 The ward had a slightly lower proportion of working aged residents who were classified as long term unemployed / never employed
compared to the borough average of 13.5 per cent (1,506 residents).

Page 9




Qualification levels

Table 7: Highest qualification of residents aged 16 to 64

Area No Level | Level | Apprentice- | Level 3 | Level 4 and Other
gualification 1 2 ship above

Whitechapel 1,328 893 868 78 1,263 5,596 1,189

\(’&';'te"hape' 11.8 80 | 7.7 0.7 113 49.9 106

Tower 15.6 9.8 9.2 0.8 10.8 43.6 10.2

Hamlets (%)

London (%) 12.4 115 | 12.6 1.4 11.5 40.5 10.0

England (%) 14.8 15.2 | 17.1 3.1 14.5 29.8 5.6

(Source: Census 2011 LC5102EW - Highest level of qualification by age)

-d:igure 10: Residents aged 16 to 64 with No qualification and Level 4 plus qualification

Q 70 H No qualifications n < S
«Q 60 :
9] M Level 4 qualifications and above I
w 50
~ 1l
(@] % 40 l I I
. 11l
- 111
. HENE N
0 . . .
S QL DD e > LSOO e Do Lo O & D
R ey O@Q’ & éoé & 5@ P R O@P 4 6{0“\&& @)@Q & & $<\‘?’ N N Q\fo“
® R FP @ ST W NN S &S & 2 O &
N S AP SN S N D@D E S X <
S & o & @ rz»“b & VL &
& o F R PO T

(Source: Census 2011 LC5102EW - Highest level of qualification by age)

The population aged 16 to 64 in Whitechapel showed a
slightly different qualification structure to Tower Hamlets
as a whole with a higher proportion of highly qualified
residents.

The proportion of those with a level 4 qualification was
above the average in Whitechapel (49.9 per cent) when
compared to Tower Hamlets (43.6 per cent) and London
(40.5 per cent).

Around 1,328 residents or 11.8 per cent aged 16 to 64
did not hold a formal qualification. This rate was
substantially below the Tower Hamlets average (15.6
per cent), London (12.4 per cent) and England rates
(14.8 per cent).

The proportion of Whitechapel residents with no formal
qualification was the 6™ lowest out of all 20 wards in
Tower Hamlets.

The lowest proportion of residents with no qualification
was recorded in St Katherine’s and Wapping ward (6.8
per cent) while the highest proportion with no
gualification was in the Lansbury ward with 25.6 per
cent.

The proportion of Whitechapel residents with a level 3

qualification was 11.3 per cent, a rate slightly above the
Tower Hamlets average.

Page 10




9/¢ abed

Statistical Areas

The map (right) shows which Census Output Areas
have been included in the summary statistics for this
ward, and which areas have been assigned to other
wards. Census Output Area (OA) data has been
aggregated on a best fit basis to match the new Tower
Hamlets ward boundaries as closely as possible. This
has been done in accordance with methodology
employed by the Office for National Statistics (ONS) in
producing census statistics for non-standard
geographies. Details of this methodology can be found
on the ONS website at: http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/qguide-
method/geography/geographic-policy/best-fit-

Whitechapel Statistical Area

Legend

€3 2014 Ward Boundary ]
|"_|_'—,-| Included Output Areas
# Excluded Output Areas

%

policy/index.html.
Whitechapel and the old wards
’-F'r'- . ~ Weavers ~——_'!:, -"._..- - : .
' \ BetonalGreen f ="
4 South
\ .-.l‘ 1[_ "
Spitalfields |
-y and
- Banglatown
. .
' —
s =
.
‘\ St Dunstans
R Whitechapel i
-  Stepney Green
- A_.
——e.
Shadwell
O-J-.l".f - .= -
& 1
[}
. Legend
]
s € 2014 Ward Boundary
i
. ¢~ Old Ward Boundary




/1€ abed

Further information

The data used in this document has been sourced from the Office for National Statistics Census 2011 and specific Census 2011 data tables
are quoted in the document.

Contact the Corporate Research Unit: cru@towerhamlets.gov.uk

For more information, see the Borough Profile page on the council’s internet. Census 2011 data tables can be obtained from the Office for
National Statistics official labour market statistics webpage.

Page 12




Appendix 12

Page 378



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MIS CELLANI:OUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

(as amended)

Notice of Application for the Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue

TAKE NOTICE THAT ON: Friday 27" May 201°

We: Whites Venues Ltd

Of: Baker Clarke Swiss House, Beckingham Street, Tolleshunt Major, Maldon, CM9 8LZ

Made application to London Borough of Tower Hamlels for the renewal of a licence to use
the premises named below as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.

Whites Gentlemen’s Club
Address of 32-38 Leman Street
Premises: London

E1 8EW

6escription
and detail of
sexual

entertainment :
to be provided The houre of operation applied for will remain as currently

‘including operated at the premises:

times of
operation: Monday to Saturday ~ 19:30 - 04:00

The premises will continue to offer lap dancing and other
forms of live performance or live display of nudity.

Any objections to this application shall be made not later than 24! June 2016, which is 28
days after the above date of the application. Objections must be made in writing, stating in
general terms the grounds for objection to:

The Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower Hamlets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place,
London E14 2BG or llcenslng@lowarhamlats.gov.uk Website: ww‘towarhamlets.gov_uk
Tel: 020 7364 5008

Please rote: Otjections must’be made in writing and shall contain the name and address af
the objector. Such objections will be sent to the applicant and will become public documents,
however, personal details such as name, address and telephone number will be removed.

Page 379



Appendix 13

Page 380



FOR ALL CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING ENQUI

Thursday June 2, 2018

27

CALL 0845 671 4460

Legal and Public Notices

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR

A PREMISES LICENCE
Motice is given that Emilia’s Crafted Pasta has applicd
to London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Adtthaority for a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Aut 2003,
Premises: Unit C3, Tvory House. S1 Katharine Docks,
Towwer Hill. Londen, EIW 1AT
The licensable activities and tmings ire:
The sabe of alcahal between the lollowing times:
Monday 1o Saturday: 12:00 = 23:00; Sunday: 1 2:00 -
2230
Anyane who wishcs o make representations regarding
this application must give notce in writing ;. The
Livensing Section, 1, unsou Boreungh of Tower Hamlets,
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, Londan, E14 2BG
Website: wwwlowerhambets gov.ak Tel: 120 7364 SNE
Representations must be received no bater  than
22062016
The Application Record and Regisier may be viewed
between |0um and 4pm Monday 1o Friday during normal
office hours o the above sddress.
Ir iv am affence snder Section 158 of the Licensing Aet
2003, kmewingly or reckiessly fo make o falve stafemnent
e cennecrbon with an agplicarton and e mcdneoen fine
fone which o persent iv-liechte on sy cosvicrion fr
the offeace 5 up T Tevel 5 o the standand seole (E3O00),

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR THE
VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

Premises: Dickens Inn. St Kathermes Dock. 5t
Katheries Way, London EIW 1LB. Netice i given
that Select Service Partner Ltd has applied to
London Borough of Tower Humlets to vary 2
Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003,
The proposed variation is:- To include an additional
external area as shown on the plan deposited with
the opplication.  The exisiting conditions will
rEmuin, Anyonz  Who wishes o muke
representations regarding this application must write
to the Licensing Officer, London Borough of Tower
Hamlets Licensmg Section, th Floor, Mulberry
Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London, El4 IBG
Representations must be received by 22 Tune 2016
The register of Licensing Applications can
be imspected by appointment  or  af
www.tnwerhamlets govak,

Tt i an offence on summary conviction to knowingly
of recklessly make a false stalement in connection
with this applieation, the maximum fine for which
is unlimited.

Goods Vehicle

Operator’s Licence
A. M. Gl Tipper & Grab Hire Lid of 54 New
Road, llford 1G3 8AT is applying for a licence
to use lnside Gas Works, off Leven Road,
Poplar, London E14 OLL as an operating centre
for 10 goosds vehicles and O trailers,
Owners or oveupiers o land  {incleding
buildings) near the operating centrals) who
belicve that their use or cnjoyment of that
land would be affected, should make writien
representations o the Traffic Commissioner at
Hillerest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds,
LS4 6MF staiing their reasons, within 21 diys
of this notice. Representors must at the same
time send a copy of their representations o the
applicant at the address given at the wop of this
notice, A Gide to Making Representations is
available from the Traffic Commissioner’s office.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
{MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT
1982 (a5 amended)

Natice of Application for the Renewal of a
Sexual Enlertainment Venue
TAKE NOTICE THAT ON: Friday 27th May
2016 We: Whites Venues Lid of; Baker Clarke
Swiss House, Beckingham Street, Tolleshunt
Major, Maldon, CMY 5LZ made application to
London Borough of Tower Hamlets for the
renewal of a licence to use the premises named
below as 2 Sexual Entertainment Venue. Address
of Premises: Whites Gentlemen's Club, 32-38
Leman Street. London, E1 8EW. Description
and detail of sexual entertainment to he provided
ineluding times of operation: The premises will
continue to offer lap dancing and other forms of
live perfermance or Live display of nudity,
The hours of operation applied for will
eman a8 currently  operated w1 the
premises: Monday te Saturday 19:30 — 04:00.
Any objections to this upplication shall be made
not later than 24th June 2006, which is 28 days
after the above dale of the application.
Objections must be made in wriling, stating in
gencral terms the grounds for objection to: The
Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower
Hamlets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place, London
El4 2BG or licensing@lowerhamlets. govak
Website: www towerhamlets govuk Tel: 020

T364 5008,

Please note: Objections must be made in writing
and shall contain the name and sddress of the
objector. Such ohjections will be sent to the
applicant and will become public documents,
however, personal details such as name, address
and telephone number will be removed.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS] ACT 1982 (as amended)
Notice of Application for the Renewal of a
Sexual Entertainment Venue
TAKE NOTICE THAT ON 27 May 2016 T: Mr
David Tunmer of: The White Swan, 556
Commercial Road, London El4 71D mude
application 1o London Borough of Tower Hamlets
for the rencwal of a licence to use the premises
named below as a Sexual Entertainment Venue.
Address of Premuises: The White Swan/Majingo's,
556 Commercial Road, London, El14 TID.
Description and defail of sexnal entertainment to be
provided cluding times of wperation: The
premises will continue o offer lap dancing and
olher forms of live performance or live display of
nudity. The hours of operation apphied for will
remam s currently operited at the prommses:
Sunday w Thursday 0%:00 - 0300, Friday (o
Sutorday 09:00 — 05:04, Any objections 0 this
application shall be made not later than 24 June
2016 which is 28 days after the above date of the
application. Objections must be made m writing,
stating in general terms the grounds for objection to:
The Licensing Section, London Borough of Tower
Hamiets, 6th Floor, Mulberry Place, London Ei4
IBG or licensmp@towerhamlets govik Website;
www towerhamilets govuk Tel: (20 7364 S008.
Please mote: Objections must be made in woting
and shall contaim the name and address of the
objector. Such objections will be sent 1o the
apphicant and will become public documents.
however, personal detals such as name, address and

telephone number will be removed.

HERBERT MARIUS MCKAY Deceased
Pursuant o the Trustee Act 1923 any persons having
a claim or an mterest in the Estate of the aforemen-
tioned deceased. Iute of 63 Medway Road Bow,
London, E3 SBX who died on 03072002, ae
requimed to send particalars thereol in writing 1o the
undermentionzd on or before 037082016, after which
dute the Estate will be distribuwed having regard only
o claims and interests of which they have had notice.
Cavendish Legal Group,

188-190 Hoe ‘ilreet Walthamsiow, London, EI7
4QH. Ref, 154020 001/KR]

Reach

audlence by advertising
local paper.

www.LONDON24 com

Convenient local coach
p:ck-up points!

Rhine, Strasbourg
& Heidelberg Cruise

River Cruise on board Sound of Music
9 days from £1169.00, 10 September 2017
Join Sound of Music on this delightful, classic cruise.

Coach travel from t

Discover Cologne's cobbled Altstadt ® r
Channel crossings

-

-

-

s On-board evening entertainment

= On-board English commentary

= Escorted by a friendly, experienced

brezictzet, hinch, dinres, Ftamaon
mrh&n«r‘arw time

Il-Inclusive

Drinks

Romantic Rhine Cruise
to Switzerland

A scenic journey on board Olympia
9 days from £1069.00, 19 May 2017

Experience the best of the mighty Rhing river on our ‘Blue Riband’ voyage.

and overnight in Basel
On-board entertainment and English
commentary

ncilithes urdimiTed deaight besr, he
hrastfast, lunch, cinrer #fteencan
mmd..:\n.'.rg. e

local »

10330 160 7766

Page 381

Highlights & inclusions

» Embarkin Basel cruise manager

= Overnight close to Strasbourg » Onenight’s bed and breakfast

= Calls at Speyer, Mainz, Boppard, accommaodation in an en route hotel
Rudesheim and Koblenz e Seven nights' full board
Anincluded excursion to Heidelberg accommadation on
Scenic cruise along the Middle Rhing board Sound of Music

“inciudesurimited desught beer, house wine, saft drink

Highlights & inclusions
s Embarkin historic Andernach s Escorted by a friendly, experienced
= Two cruises through bhe romantic cruise manager

Rhine Gorge, passing the o Eight nights’ full board

legendary Lorelei accommodation on board Ofympia
= Guided tour of Speyer e Coach travel from the local area and
» Calls at Strasbourg, Mannheim, Mainz Channel crossings

Book today to reserve your place!

Reader
Offers

k!

ngvpja;ket

helocal areaand

tea Aezkes Offer ma;'l\e

oLIAE wins, SOTT s,
tea i abas ffer may be

SER




Appendix 14

Page 382



Historic Chapels Trust, St. George’s German Lutheran Church,

LB Tower Hamlets Licensing Section

8™ June 2016

Dear Madam/Sir,

Sex Encounter Club at the Corner of Alie Street

Whites Gentelmens Club

We are the owners and Trustees of St George’s German Lutheran Church, Alie Street, a
registered place of worship in Alie Street less than 40 metres from White’s Gentemens
Club on the corner of Alie Street. It has come to our attention that the above sex
encounter club is currently both seeking renewal of their alcohol and sexual
entertainment licences and wish to continue to remain open to 4am.

I understand that when the establishment was first licensed the Tower Hamlets
Licensing Committee considered them acceptable - despite vocal objections from nearby
residents - because the surrounding area was considered commercial in character. As
you will know, the area has changed massively in the last three years, and nobody can

now claim it is residential

With the completion and ongoing construction of high-rise apartment blocks resulting in
a great increase residential population, including many students, and a budget hotel
popular with families. The nature of the environment adjacent to these sex encounter
premises is overwhelmingly residential (measured by square footage) and densely

Historic Chapels Trust takes into care important chapels, churches and meeting houses no longer in use by their congregations

Page 383



occupied. This is a trend that will continue with the building out of further consented

schemes.

Both residents and visitors must pass by these premises daily, often in late evening, to
reach Aldgate & Aldgate East Stations and bus routes. Historic Chapels Trust also need
to consider the impact on our visitors, especially women, to the evening and other
events including marriages, held in our church during the day and evening, and on the

volunteers who support our work as a charity.

We read that it is the Borough’s licensing policy not to permit sex encounter premises,
anywhere in Tower Hamlets, (let alone in densely occupied residential areas). We are
therefore at a loss to know why the present premises are permitted to continue
operation.

We therefore request that these concerns and in particular the degree of change in the
character of the area should be taken into account when considering whether it is in the
public interest to renew these licences.

Historic Chapels Trust objects to the renewal of the license.

Yours sincerely,

I Dirccior

Page 384



Andrew Heron

From: John Smith

Sent: 13 June 2016 08:09

To: Andrew Heron

Cc: Mohshin Ali

Subject: FW: Objection to renewal of licensing of Whites Gentleman's Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: [ I |

Sent: 11 June 2016 10:47

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Objection to renewal of licensing of Whites Gentleman's Club

Dear Mr. Heron,

In order to adhere to the request to object separately to the two licensing issues, I've created two e-mails with different
headings. | hope this will be sufficient to be taken into account.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Page 385



I OGS Flatowners & Residents Association

h
-

Re: Objection to renewal of licensing of Whites Gentleman's Club

I'm writing as a director of The Old German School residents and flat owners association.

It has come to our attention that the so-called gentleman's clubs 'Whites Club' in Leman Street and 'Club Enviee' in
Alie Street, both just a stone's throw away from our building, are both seeking renewal of their alcohol and
entertainment licences, including an opening time until 4am.

We seriously object to their licence being renewed.

The area has undergone a marked change from business fringe to residential area. Therefore, any potential argument
in favour of the licence, as was argued before, i.e. "there are no local residents who would be disturbed, offended,
intimidated or inconvenienced", holds no longer true.

We have had problems with harassment of our female residents walking past; noise and nasty misbehaviour from the
‘gentlemen’ leaving in the early hours and - totally dosgusting and unacceptable - the regular use of our gateway as a
urinal!

Our previous protests have not been heard (as voiced in your survey in October 2011), but now is the time to close
the two establishments and let them re-locate in a more commercial area where they don't inconvenience anybody.

We understand that it is Tower Hamlet's licensing policy not to permit sex encounter establishments, certainly not in a
residential area. We therefore urge you to stop the operation of the two above named sex clubs, enforcing your own

policy.
We object herewith to the renewal of both licenses.

The Old German School,
Director of the residents and flat owners association.

Von: Licensing <Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

An:

Gesendet: 9:20 Freitag, 10.Juni 2016

Betreff: RE: Potential renewal of licensing of sex encounter clubs

Dear [N

Thank you for your representation regarding Whites Gentleman’s Club and Club Enviee (formally Charlie’s
Angles) ,the contents of which are noted.

Please note that the applicant is entitled copy of your representation, however we will redact your personal
details. If you are willing to have your contact details passed to the applicant, please advise in writing to

Page 386



this email address. Should you wish to withdraw your representation at any point, please also advise in
writing.

Your representation will be added to the report for the Licensing Sub Committee. You will be written to by
Democratic Services to be advised as to the time and date of the Hearing, which you will be invited to
attend. If you do not attend the Hearing, the decision may still be made in your absence. Should you wish
to make additional comments to the Committee in your absence, please advise Democratic Services
directly.

Regards,

Andrew Heron
Licensing Officer

Licensing Section

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

From:
Sent: 09 June 2016 14:40
To: Licensing

Cc:

Subject: Potential renewal of licensing of sex encounter clubs

Dear Sir/Madam,
I'm writing as a director of The Old German School residents and flat owners association.

It has come to our attention that the so-called gentlemen's clubs 'Whites Club' in Leman Street and 'Charlie's Angels'
in Alie Street, both just a stone's throw away from our building, are both seeking renewal of their alcohol and
entertainment licences, including an opening time until 4am.

We seriously object to their licence being renewed.

The area has undergone a marked change from business fringe to residential area. Therefore, any potential argument
in favour of the licence, as was argued before, i.e. "there are no local residents who would be disturbed, offended,
intimidated or inconvenienced", holds no longer true.

We have had problems with harassment of our female residents walking past; noise and nasty misbehaviour from the
‘gentlemen’ leaving in the early hours and - totally dosgusting and unacceptable - the regular use of our gateway as a
urinal!

Our previous protests have not been heard (as voiced in your survey in October 2011), but now is the time to close
the two establishments and let them re-locate in a more commercial area where they don't inconvenience anybody.

We understand that it is Tower Hamlet's licensing policy not to permit sex encounter establishments, certainly not in a
residential area. We therefore urge you to stop the operation of the two above named sex clubs, enforcing your own

policy.

We object herewith to the renewal of both licenses.

I
Page 387



The Old German School,
Director of the residents and flat owners association.

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information
and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error please
notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that
this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail and your
reply cannot be guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other document , ask yourself whether you
need a hard copy.
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkhhkkkhkhkkkhhkhkkhkkhhhkhkhkhkhhhkkhkhhhkhkhkhhhkkhhhkhkhkhhhkhkhkhhhhkhkhhkkkkhhhkkkhkhkikx

Working Together for a Better Tower Hamlets
Web site : http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

London Borough of Tower Hamlets E-Mail Disclaimer.

This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be
confidential. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received
this E-Mail in error please notify us as soon as possible and delete this E-Mail and any
attachments. This message has been checked for viruses, however we cannot guarantee that this
message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or amended. The information
contained in this E-Mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the Confidentiality of this E-Mail
and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

If your request relates to a Freedom of Information enquiry, please resend this to
foi@towerhamlets.gov.uk

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkhkkkkhkhkkkkkhkkhkkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Please consider your environmental responsibility: Before printing this e-mail or any other
document , ask yourself whether you need a hard copy.

Page 388



Kathy Driver

From: |

Sent: 23 June 2016 23:49

To: Licensing

Subject: Potential renewal of licensing of sexual entertainment venue - Whites Venues Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,
It has come to my attention that the sexual entertainment venue 'Whites Gentlemen's Club' on 32-38 Len
to use the premises as a sexual entertainment venue and remain open until 4am.

As residents of ||l \ve seriously object to their licence being renewed.

The patrons of the club regularly get into physical fights and arguments with the staff of the club, creating
guests loiter around the area, being extremely loud and disruptive, and becoming a source of harassment

We believe it is time to re-locate the club to a more commercial area where they don't inconvenience anybody and urge yo

Please see my contact details below.

Many thanks,

Page 389



Kathy Driver

From: I

Sent: 23 June 2016 17:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to renewal of licence for Whites Gentlemen's (sic) Club

Dear Sir/Madam

| wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the renewal of the licence for Whites which has been a
scourge since it opened a few metres away from my home. The club is open until the early hours of the
morning and attracts customers who leave (and often arrive) drunk as well as minicabs which take parking
spaces, which are at a premium these days, and cause noise nuisance.

Since its opening | (and neighbours and visitors) have been subjected to harassment whilst passing the
club and our gateway is regularly used as a urinal overnight. This never happened before LBTH deemed it
reasonable to allow sex encounter clubs next to our homes. In the past couple of years the area has
changed from primarily business to primarily residential with hundreds of people living in the 26 storey
Altitude Tower and the other new developments that now litter this area. There is also a family hotel in Alie
St and student accommodation on Leman St so tourists and students have to walk past Whites to get from
the tube.

It is highly inappropriate to have this type of club in a residential area and, so | understand, contrary to
LBTH’s policy.

Please refuse this application.

Faithfully

Page 390



Kathy Driver

From: |

Sent: 23 June 2016 17:12

To: Licensing

Subject: OBJECTION to Whites Gentlemens Club licence renewal

To Whom It May Concern

Please accept this email as my formal objection to the renewal of the licence for the above. A female friend
of mine no longer visits me in the evening after an incident concerning verbal abuse from clients of this
club. Aside from this there is a junior school just around the corner and the area is now home to families
living in the new developments in Alie St and its environs.

Tower Hamlets’ residents should not be subject to having to walk past abusive men waiting to go into a sex
encounter club in the heart of a residential district.

In addition the gate just outside my front door is used as a toilet on a regular basis. This is highly
unpleasant as well as extremely unhygienic.

| object to the renewal of this licence.

Page 391



Kathy Driver

From: I
Sent: 27 June 2016 11:20

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing renewals

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Madam,

| write to object to the renewal of licenses for Whites 32-38 Leman Street and also Club Envie at 30 Alie
Street.

Asthe landlord of |||} ] IEE E_. ! object most strongly to these applications. The area has
become increasingly residential and no longer exhibits the characteristics conducive to enable these kind of
businesses to operate.

As more and more high density residential apartments are erected these clubs will begin to create even
greater social problems than currently exhibited and | would ask you, in line with your own policies, to
refuse applications for licenses for these businesses.

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

Page 392



Appendix 15

Page 393



Appendix One

Tower Hamlets Council

Sex Establishment Licensing Policy

Introduction

This policy sets out Tower Hamlets Council’s proposed approach to regulating sex
establishments and the procedure that it will adopt in relation to applications for sex

establishment licences.

The policy of the Council is to refuse applications for sexual entertainment venues.
This policy is intended to be strictly applied and will only be overridden in genuinely
exceptional circumstances. Such circumstances will not be taken to include the
guality of the management, its compliance with licence conditions, the size of the

premises or its operating hours.

The policy is intended as a guide to applicants, licence holders, people who want to

object to applications and members of the Licensing Committee who are responsible
for determining contested applications. It also aims to guide and reassure the public

and other public authorities, ensuring transparency and consistency in decision

making.

When the decision making powers of the Council are engaged each application will
be dealt with on its own merits but this policy gives prospective applicants an early
indication of whether their application is likely to be granted or not. It also provides
prospective applicants details of what is expected of them should an application be

made.
The legal controls for sex establishment premises are contained in the Local
Governmental (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Policing

and Crime Act 2009.

There are 3 types of sex establishments which fall into the licensing regime:-

Page 394 1



Sex shops

Sex cinemas

Sexual entertainment venues

The role of the Council in its position as Licensing Authority is to administer the
licensing regime in accordance with the law and not in accordance with moral
standing. The Council recognises that Parliament has made it lawful to operate a sex
establishment and such businesses are a legitimate part of the retail and leisure

industries.

Policy Rationale

The policy has been developed that sets out how the legislation will be administered
and applied. The policy identifies how the Council would exercise the licensing
regime in relation to sexual entertainment venues.

The policy has been developed to reflect and complement existing Council plans and
strategic approach, namely:-

. Tower Hamlets Community Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Crime & Drug Reduction Partnership Plan.

. Tower Hamlets Enforcement Policy.

. Tower Hamlets Core Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Town Centre Spatial Strategy.

. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Licensing Act 2003).
. Tower Hamlets Statement of Licensing Policy (Gambling Act 2005).

The policy has also been prepared with regard to:

. Consultation responses
. Human Rights Act 1998
. Equalities Act 2010

The policy seeks to contribute to the “One Tower Hamlets” principle by fostering
community cohesion, reducing inequalities and empowering communities.
The public consultation that was undertaken concerning the adoption of a nil policy

did not have overwhelming support. Therefore careful consideration has been given
to the policy response, given the balance that the consultation returns did not give

overwhelming support.

Page 395 2



Policy Considerations

Existing Licensed Premises

The Council has had the ability to licence sex shops and sex cinemas under the

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 for many years.
There are no licensed sex shops in Tower Hamlets.
The businesses that hold premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003 with

permissions that will be affected by the adoption of the sexual entertainment venue

licensing regime are as follows:-

NAME ADDRESS
THE BEEHIVE 104-106 Empson Street, London, E3 3LT
EONE CLUB 168 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ

NAGS HEAD PUBLIC
HOUSE

17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU

THE PLEASURE LOUNGE

234 Cambridge Heath Road, London, E2 9NN

WHITE SWAN

556 Commercial Road, London, E14 7JD

ASTON'S CHAMPAGNE
AND WINE BAR
BASEMENT & 1ST FLOOR

187 Marsh Wall, London, E14 9SH

CLUB PAISA

28 Hancock Road,London, E3 3DA

OOPS

30 Alie Street, London, E1 8DA

WHITE'S GENTLEMANS
CLUB

32-38 Leman Street, London, E1 8EW

SECRETS

43-45 East Smithfield,London,E1W 1AP

IMAGES

483 Hackney Road, London, E2 9ED

Tower Hamlets Council has adopted schedule 3 Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 with effect from 1% June 2014 so that it can:

* set a limit on the number of sexual entertainment venues

» determine premises that are appropriate for the borough and

* licence sexual entertainment venues

Sexual entertainment venues are those that regularly provide lap dancing and other

forms of live performance or live display of nudity.

Page 396



Establishments that hold events involving full or partial nudity less than once a month
may be exempt from the requirements to obtain a sex establishment licence and
applicants are advised to contact the Licensing Team for advice.

Limits on the number of licensed premises

The Council has determined that there are a sufficient number of sex shops, sex
cinemas and sexual entertainment venues currently operating in the borough and it
does not want to see an increase in the numbers of premises that are currently

providing these activities.

The Council intends to adopt a policy to limit the number of sexual entertainment
venues in the borough to nil however it recognises that there are a number of
businesses that have been providing sexual entertainment in Tower Hamlets for
several years. The Council will not apply this limitation when considering applications
for premises that were already trading with express permission for the type of
entertainment which is now defined as sexual entertainment on the date that the
licensing provisions were adopted by the authority if they can demonstrate in their
application:

* High standards of management

* A management structure and capacity to operate the venue

» The ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex establishments
The Council will consider each application on its merit although new applicants will
have to demonstrate why the Council should depart from its policy. Furthermore if
any of the existing premises cease trading there is no presumption that the Council

will consider any new applications more favourably.

Location of premises

Page 397 4



The Council’s policy is that there is no locality within Tower Hamlets in which it would
be appropriate to license a sex establishment. Accordingly, the appropriate number

of sex establishments for each and every locality within Tower Hamlets is zero.

As previously stated in the policy the Council will treat each application on its own
merits however applicants should be aware that the Council will take into
consideration the location of the proposed premises and its proximity to:

* residential accommodation,

schools,

» premises used by children and vulnerable persons
e youth, community & leisure centres,

* religious centres and public places of worship

* access routes to and from premises listed above

* existing licensed premises in the vicinity

Impact
In considering applications for the grant of new or variation applications the Council
will assess the likelihood of a grant causing impacts, particularly on the local

community.

The Council will take the following matters into account:

» the type of activity

» the duration of the proposed licence

» the proposed hours of operation

» the layout and condition of the premises

» the use of other premises in the vicinity

» the character and locality of the area

» the applicant’s previous knowledge and experience

» the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

* any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

Page 398 >



any reports about the applicant and management of the
premises received from residents, Council officers or the police
the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training
and the welfare of performers

crime and disorder issues

cumulative impact of licensed premises, including hours of
operation

the nature and concerns of local residents

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused
by premises

planning permission and planning policy considerations

In considering applications for renewal the Council will take into account

the applicant’s ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any reports about the licensee and management of the premises
received from residents, Council officers or the police

whether appropriate measures have been agreed and put into
place to mitigate any adverse impacts

any evidence of complaints about noise or disturbance caused

by premises

In considering applications for transfer the Council will take into account:

the applicants previous knowledge and experience

the applicants ability to minimise the impact of their business on
local residents and businesses

any evidence of the operation of existing /previous licences held
by the applicant

any reports about the applicant and management of the

premises received from residents, Council officers or the police

Page 399 6



* the ability of the proposed management structure to deliver
compliance with licensing requirements, policies on staff training

and the welfare of performers

Applicants

Where appropriate the Council expects applicants to:

demonstrate that they are qualified by experience

have an understanding of general conditions

propose a management structure which will deliver compliance

with operating conditions for example through

Management competence

Presence

Credible management structure

enforcement of rules internally — training & monitoring

a viable business plan covering door staff, CCTV

policies for welfare of performers

demonstrate that they can be relied upon to act in best interests of performers
through remuneration, facilities, protection, physical and psychological welfare
have a transparent charging scheme with freedom from solicitation

a track record of management compliant premises or employ individuals with

such a track record

New applicants may be invited for interview by the Licensing Officer and /or Police

Officer prior to the application being referred to the Licensing Committee for

determination.

Applications from anyone who intends to manage the premises on behalf of third

party will be refused.

Premises appearance and layout

The Council expects premises to:-

have an external appearance which is in keeping with the locality
prevent the display outside the premises of photographs or other images
which may be construed as offensive to public decency

Page 400 !



» adequate lighting to allow monitoring of all public areas
» surveillance by CCTV

» surveillance by CCTV of all private booths

Conditions

The council will prescribe, and from time to time revise, standard conditions which
will apply generally to licences that the council will grant or renew.

Through standard conditions the council seeks to ensure that sexual entertainment
venues are well managed and supervised, restrict the sexual entertainment
activities and the manner in which they are permitted to be provided, protect
performers, and control the impact of the venue and its customers in relation to its
locality.

Specifically, standard conditions could include measures which are found in the

appendix of this policy.
The Application Process
Making a new, renewal, transfer or variation application

The Act requires the Council to refuse all application if the applicant:
* Is under the age of 18 or
» Has had their licence revoked in the last 12 months or
* Is not resident in the UK, or has not been a UK resident for the last 6months
or
» Has been refused an application in the last 12 months or

* Is a corporate body which in not incorporated in the UK

Applications forms and details of current fee levels are available:
» on the Council’'s website (www.towerhamlets .gov.uk)
» from the Licensing Team on 020 7364 5008

* by emalil to licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk

The Council prefers to receive electronic applications and offers a choice off

payment options the details of which are contained in the application pack.

Page 401



The Council expects the premises to have planning consent for the intended use and

hours of operation, or otherwise have lawful planning status before making an

application for a new licence.

In order for the application to be valid the applicant must:

Submit the completed application form

Pay the application fee

Submit a floor plan, drawn to scale showing the layout of the premises( new
applications only)

Submit a location plan (1;1250) showing the location of the premises(NB.
plans will not be required for transfers nor renewal applications)

2 passport size photos of the applicant where the applicant is an individual
rather than a limited company

2 passport size photos of the manager if applicant is a limited company(NB:
photos will only be required if there has been a change of applicant or
manager since the last application)

Display an A4 notice at the proposed premises for 21 days following the date
that the completed application is submitted setting out the application details.
The notice must be in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by
passers-by. A notice template will be provided with the application form.

publish a notice on at least one occasion in a local newspaper, during the
period of ten working days starting on the day the application was given
Council. The advert can be any size or colour but must be readable.

Applicants who wish to advertise the application in another local newspaper are

advised to contact the Licensing Team beforehand, to confirm that it is acceptable.

On receipt of a valid application the Council will consult:

» The Police

* The Fire Brigade
* Building Control

* Health and Safety

« Ward Councillors

For new and variation applications the Council will also consult:

Page 402 9



* Development Control Team

» Local residents living within 50m of the premises

Authorised Officers from the Council, Fire Brigade and Police may choose to inspect
the premises and require works to be carried out to bring the premises up to the

required standard before the premises can be used for licensable activities.

The Council will not determine an application for a licence unless the applicant
allows an authorised officer reasonable opportunity to enter the premises to make
such examination and enquiries as may be necessary to determine the suitability of

the applicant and the sex establishment.

Representations
Anyone wishing to object to the application must submit a representation, in writing,

within 28 days of the date that the valid application was received by the Council.

Representations can either be submitted via

e Our website:www.towerhamlets .qov.uk

* Email to:licensing@towerhamlets .gov.uk
 Post to: Consumer and Business Regulations, Licensing Team, 6" Floor,
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG.

A person making a representation must clearly state their name, address, and the
grounds for objecting to the application and indicate whether they consent to have
their name and address revealed to the applicant. Copies of representations will be

made available to the applicant 14 days before the committee hearing.
The Council will not consider objections that are frivolous or vexatious or which
relate to moral grounds (as these are outside the scope of the Act).

The Council prefers to receive electronic representations.

Late representations may be admissible at the discretion of the Council if there’s
sufficient reason to indicate that applicants will not be significantly prejudiced by the

Page 403 10



decision to allow a late objection to be considered. In making such a decision the
Council will take into account:

* The length of the delay

* The amount of time that the applicant has to consider the

representation before the hearing date
» If other representations have been received before the deadline
Determining an application

Applications with no representations will be approved under delegated authority to

officers.

Applications with representations recommending that conditions be attached to the
licence and which are acceptable to both the applicant and person making the

representation can be approved under delegated authority to officers.

All other contested applications will be referred to the Licensing Committee for
determination. The applicant, anyone making a representation and the ward
Councillors will be notified the date, time and venue of the hearing and invited to

attend to address the committee in person.

Applications can take up to 14 weeks to be determined. If an application is likely to
take longer than 14 weeks to determine the Council will notify the applicant in writing
before this deadline. Applications for sex establishment licenses are exempt from the
tacit consent provisions of the EU Services Directive on the grounds of public
interest and the legitimate interests of third parties.

The applicant will be notified in writing about the outcome of their application

within 5 working days of the decision being made.

Page 404 1



Sex Establishment licences are usually issued for 12 months, but can be issued for a

shorter period if deemed appropriate.

In order to continue operating as a sex establishment the licence holder must make

a renewal application prior to the expiry of the existing licence.

Appeals

Any applicant who is aggrieved by a decision to refuse an application or by the
imposition of any conditions can appeal to the Magistrates Court within21days of
receiving the decision in writing

Grounds for refusing an application

1. The applicant is unsuitable to hold a licence by reason of having been convicted of

any offence or for any other reason
2. That if the license were to be granted, renewed or transferred the business to
which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other
than the applicant, who would be refused the grant, renewal or transfer of such a
license if he made the application himself
3. That the number of sex establishments in the relevant locality at the time the
application is made is equal to or exceeds the number which the authority consider is
appropriate for that locality
4. That the grant or renewal of the license would be inappropriate, having regard:-

a. to the character of the relevant locality

b. to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or

c. to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall

in respect of which the application is made.

Page 405 12



Transitional Arrangements

Broadly speaking, those existing sexual entertainment venues (lap dancing clubs
etc) with a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003,under which it is lawful
to provide such entertainment, will continue to be able to operate for one year
after the Council adopts the 2009 Act provisions or, if later, the determination of

any application submitted during that year.

The ‘transitional period’ will last for 12-months beginning with the date that the
Council resolves that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009 Act will come into
force in their area (‘the 1st appointed day’). Six months following the 1st
appointed day will be known as the ‘2nd appointed day’ and the day on which the

transitional period ends will be known as the ‘3rd appointed day

Existing Operators

To allow time to comply with the new regime, existing operators, who,
immediately before the 1st appointed day, have a 2003 Act licence and lawfully
use premises as a sexual entertainment venue under that licence or are
undertaking preparatory work to use the venue in that way will be allowed to
continue to provide relevant entertainment until the 3rd appointed day or the
determination of any application they have submitted before that time (including

any appeal against the refusal to grant a licence), whichever is later

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

“Preparatory work” refers to work carried out by an operator, such as a
refurbishment or refit, in order that they can use the premises as a sexual

entertainment venue in the future. The operator will have been granted a 2003

st
Act licence before the 1 appointed day but will not have used the premises as a
sexual entertainment venue by that date. It is likely that such operators will be
known to the Council. However, where a dispute arises between the Council and

Page 406 13



a licence-holder over whether the licence-holder qualifies as an existing operator
by virtue of this provision the Council will need to seek evidence from the
licence-holder to demonstrate that they clearly intended to operate a sexual

entertainment venue in the future and work had been done to achieve this end.

For the purposes of the Transition a “2003 Act Licence” means a premises
licence or club premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 under which it is

lawful to provide relevant entertainment.

Appointed Days

1st Appointed Day
The day on which the Sexual Entertainment Venue regime comes into force in
the Borough and the beginning of the transitional period (1% June 2014)

2nd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 1st appointed day (1st December 2014)

3rd Appointed Day
The day 6 months after the 2nd appointed day and the end of the transitional
period (1% June 2015)

New Applications

New applicants are people who wish to use premises as a sexual entertainment
venue after the 1st appointed day but do not already have a premises licence or
club premises certificate to operate as such under the 2003 Act or do have such
a licence but have not taken any steps towards operating as such. After the 1st
appointed day new applicants will not be able to operate as a sexual
entertainment venue until they have been granted a sexual entertainment venue

licence

Determining Applications Received On or Before the 2nd Appointed Day

Page 407 14



Applicants will be able to submit their application for a sexual entertainment

venue from the 1st appointed day onwards.

As the Council is able to refuse applications having regard to the number of sex

establishment they consider appropriate for a particular locality, all applications

made on or after the 1Stappointed day but on or before the 2nd appointed day
shall be considered together. This will ensure that applicants are given sufficient
time to submit their application and all applications received on or before the 2nd
appointed day are considered on their individual merit and not on a first come first

serve basis.

No applications shall be determined before the 2nd appointed day. After the 2nd
appointed day the appropriate authority shall decide what if any licences should
be granted. If a new applicant is granted a licence it will take effect immediately.
If an existing operator is granted a licence, it will not take effect until the 3rd
appointed day, up to which point they will be allowed to continue to operate

under their existing premises licence or club premises certificate.

Determining Applications Received After the 2nd Appointed Day
Applications made after the 2nd appointed day shall be considered when they
are made but only once all applications made on or before that date have been
determined. However, reference to determination here does not include

references to the determination of any appeal against the refusal of a licence.
As with applications received on or before the 2nd appointed day, licences
granted to new applicants shall take effect immediately and licences granted to
existing operators shall take effect from the 3rd appointed day or, if later, the
date the application is determined.

Outstanding Applications

The Council will attempt where possible to determine outstanding applications
made under the 2003 Act, which include an application for the provision of

Page 408 15



relevant entertainment, before the date that Schedule 3 as amended by the 2009

Act comes into force in their area.

Where it has not been possible to determine application before the 1st appointed
day, applicants will need to submit an application for a sex establishment licence
as set out in Schedule 3 if they wish to provide relevant entertainment. From the
1st appointed day onwards outstanding applicants shall be dealt with as though
they are new applicants

Additional information and advice
Please contact:
Consumer and Business Regulations
Licensing Team
6" Floor,
Mulberry Place,
5 Clove Crescent,
E14 2BG.
licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
020 7364 5008

Page 409 16



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE -  LICENCES FOR SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES
	3.1 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) Application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for The Nags Head, 17-19 Whitechapel Road, E1 1DU (Spitalfields & Banglatown)
	4.1b Nags Head App
	App10-WardProfile.pdf
	Nags Head SA1.pdf
	Agenda
	3.1 Application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for the Nags Head, 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU
	Appendix 16
	The Nags Head Gentlemans Venue Photographs
	The Nags Head Gentlemans Venue Witness Statements RED
	The Regulatory Dance - Midway findings
	The Regulatory Dance


	Nags Head SA2.pdf
	Agenda
	3.1 Application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for the Nags Head, 17-19 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1DU
	Apollo_4855621_1 (3) (2)
	Apollo_4856441_2
	Apollo_4856433_3





	3.2 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) Application for a Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Metropolis, 234 Cambridge Heath Road, London E2 9NN (St Peter's)
	4.2b Metropolis App

	3.3 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended) Application for a renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Whites Gentleman's Club, 32 - 38 Leman Street, London E1 8EW (Whitechapel)
	4.3b Whites App




